
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
THE RISING SUN - REVIEW 

AGENDA 
 

10.30 am 
Wednesday 

31 August 2022 
Council Chamber - 

Town Hall 

 
Members 3: Quorum 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 

Natasha Summers (Chairman) 
Jane Keane 
Keith Prince 
 
 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Luke Phimister - 01708 434619 

luke.phimister@onesource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee, 31 August 2022 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 

 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 31 August 2022 

 
 

 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 31 August 2022 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  
 
 (if any) - receive 

 

2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. 
 
Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 Procedure for hearing attached 

 

5 APPLICATION FOR PREMISE LICENSE REVIEW - THE RISING SUN PH, RM12 
4UW (Pages 7 - 324) 

 
 This application for a premises licence review is made by Mr Chris Stockman on the 

behalf of the Metropolitan Police under s.51 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 
 Zena Smith 

Democratic and Election Services Manager 
 
 



C:\Moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\5\7\AI00031755\$me24ipo4.doc 

 
 

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
31 August 2022 

 

REPORT 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 
Report Author and contact details: 

Procedure for the Hearing 
Licensing Act 2003 – The Rising Sun, 
RM12 4UW 
 
 
Luke Phimister – Democratic Services 
Officer 
01708 434619 
Luke.phimister@onesource.co.uk 

 
 
REPORT OF THE CLERK 

 
PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING: LICENSING ACT 2003 (REVIEW OF 
LICENCE) 
 
This is a hearing to consider an application for a review of a licence under 
section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the 
application now under consideration. This report accords with the 
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 
21-25 (procedure at the hearing). 
 
1. Membership of the Sub-Committee: 
 
1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing 

Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are 
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall 
proceed with the quorum of two. 

 
1.2 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing 

an application where he or she: 
1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the 

previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services 
Committee; or 

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject 
to the application, are located; or 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by 
the application or;  

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application. 
 
2. Roles of other participants: 
 
2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The  role of the Legal 

Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and 
submissions. 

 
2.2 The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record 

the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure 
efficient administration 

 
3. Location and facilities: 
 
3.1 All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise 

directed.  
 
3.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice 

is given at least five working days before the hearing. 
 
4. Notification of attendance: 
 
4.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the 

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they 
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of 
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions 
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to 
record their attendance. 

 
5. Procedural matters: 
 
5.1 Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to 
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been 
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those 
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the 
party. 

 
5.2 Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This 
will normally be as follows: 
 
Introduction of the application: 
 
The party requesting the review will outline: 

 details of the application and relevant representations received from 
the parties; 

 relevant legislation ; 

Page 2



 

 relevant Licensing Policy; and 

 the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination. 
Documentary evidence: 
 

 Documentary or other information in support of applications, 
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the 
Sub-Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If 
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into 
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the 
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this 
information included in the hearing should be requested at the 
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been 
made. 

 

 Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation 
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, 
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also 
contain the witness’s full name and occupation. 

 
Representations: 

 

 The Chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their 
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call 
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. 
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in 
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her 
behalf. 

 

 This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to 
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points on which 
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. 
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of 
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is 
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at 
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a 
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the 
length of time available to the party in question to make their 
representation. 

 
The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of: 

 the party requesting the review of the licence 

 the Chief Officer of Police; 

 the Fire Authority; 

 the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority; 

 the Local Planning Authority; 

 the Local Environmental Health Authority; 

Page 3



 

 the Local Weights and Measures Authority; 

 the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from 
Harm; 

 a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and 

 any other party that has submitted representations in respect of 
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing 
before the Sub-Committee; 

 the party whose premises is the subject of the licence review. 
 
At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied. 

 
Cross-Examination: 

 
Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak 
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the 
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. 
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination.  The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only 
where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or 
application.  

 
Relevance: 
 

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the 
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to 
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented 
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are: 

The prevention of crime and disorder; 

Public safety; 

The prevention of public nuisance; and  

The protection of children from harm. 
 
6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing: 
 
6.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to 

attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may 
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice 
submitted by that party. 

 
7. Adjournments and extension of time: 
 
7.1 The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or 

extend a notice period except where it must make a determination 
within certain time limits in the following specific applications: 
 

Page 4



 

 Review of premises licences following closure orders made under 
the Licensing Act 2003 where the Sub-committee must make a 
determination within 28 days of receiving notice of the closure 
order. 

 

 Other reviews of premises licenses where the Sub-Committee must 
make a determination within 28 days of the end of the statutory 
consultation period. 

 
8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing: 
 
8.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in 

private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be 
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will 
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee. 

 
8.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and 

announce its decision at the end of the hearing. 
 
8.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not 

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required. 

 
9.  Power to exclude people from hearing: 
 
9.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, 

the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including 
any person assisting or representing a party where: 

 it considers that the public interest would be best served by 
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or 

 that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a 
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a 
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee 
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to 
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing. 

 
10.  Recording of proceedings: 
 
10.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years 

from the date of the determination of the hearing. 
 
11.  Power to vary procedure: 
 
11.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures 

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in 
order to consider an application, notice or representation. 

 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Licensing Officer’s Report 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

5 
  

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
31st August 2022 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject heading: 
 
 

The Rising Sun & VLT, 64-68 High 
Street, Hornchurch, RM12 4UW 
 
Premises licence review application 

Report author and contact details: 
  
 

Oisin Daly Public Protection Officer 
Town Hall Main Road 
licensing@havering.gov.uk 
01708 432777 

 

This application to review a premises licence is made by PC Chris Stockman 
under s.51 of the Licensing Act 2003.  Havering’s Licensing Authority received 
the application on 15th July 2022. 
 

Premises’ location 
 

The Rising Sun & VLT is situated on Hornchurch High Street, the surrounding area is 
primarily retail use with some residential premises above and to the rear of the 
premises. 
 

 
 

 

Page 9



Licensing sub-committee, 16th March 2020 

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc  

 
 
Details of the application 
 

The premises licence permits the following activities in the two different areas within the 
premises. The Rising Sun being on the ground floor and VLT being situated above. 
 
The Rising Sun (i.e. ground floor)  
Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music,  
performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music,  
recorded music or performances of dance, supply of alcohol  
Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:00  
Thursday to Sunday – 10:00 to 01:00  
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 10:00 to 01:00  
New Year’s Eve – from the normal commencement hour to  
the normal terminal hour on 1st January  
Late night refreshment  
Thursday to Sunday – 23:00 to 01:00  
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 23:00 to 01:00  
New Year’s Eve – 23:00 to 05:00 
 
Luna (i.e. first floor)  
Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music,  
performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music, recorded 
music or performances of dance, late night refreshment, supply of alcohol  
Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:00  
Thursday – 10:00 to 01:00 (01:30 Late night refreshment)  
Friday & Saturday – 10:00 to 03:00 (Including Late night refreshment)  
Sunday – 12:00 to 01:00 (01:30 Late night refreshment)  
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and bank holiday Sundays – 10:00 to 03:00  
All Licensable activity permitted until 04:00 on the night when  
the clocks go forward from GMT to BST  
New Year’s Eve – from the normal opening hour to  
the normal closing hour on 1st January 
 

 
 
 

Page 10



Licensing sub-committee, 16th March 2020 

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc  

The attached application by the police details a series of incidents which they believe 
indicate that the licensing objectives have been undermined. The police have concerns 
that there is no alternative but to ask for revocation of the licence  
 
There are 53 conditions attached to the premises licence at present which can be seen 
in the licence attached to the agenda documents. 
 
The current DPS, Emma Thomas, was installed on the 20th June 2022. 
 
The Premises Licence Holder is Choice Management LTD who have held the licence 
since 23rd October 2018. 
 
Companies House shows Mr Sam Gittens as a Director of the company with Mr Peter 
Faires and Mr Joseph Sullivan as Persons with Significant Control of the company. 
 

Comments and observations on the application 
 

Upon submission of this application the licensing authority advertised the application 
appropriately further to the requirements of regulations 38 and 39 of The Licensing Act 
2003 (premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005. 
 

Summary 
 

There were no representations further to this application made by any other parties. 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Copy of Application 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr G Hopkins 
GT Licensing Consultants 
55 Codenham Green 
Basildon 
SS16 5TD  
 
By email 
 
Your reference: havering-1238345 
My reference: PJJ/1728 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Number – 1728 

The Rising Sun 64-68 High Street Hornchurch RM12 4UW 
 

This document in PDF format is the premises licence for the above address in accordance 
with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  Please note the London Borough of 
Havering no longer produces paper versions of premises licences.  
 

You are reminded that the premises licence or a certified copy of the licence must be kept 
at the premises while the licence summary, Part B of the licence, must be displayed on 
the premises in a prominent position. 
 

To comply with the legislation a printed or electronic version of this document will be 
accepted as the premises licence. This must be available for inspection by an authorised 
officer; also Part B must be displayed in either printed or electronic format.  
 

Full details of the Licensing Act 2003 regulations can be found on the GOV.UK website 
https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing 
 

Please note that the granting of a licence under this Act does not remove the need for any 
necessary consent under other legislation, such as the Planning Acts.  The fact that a 
licence has been granted on certain terms does not imply that similar terms will be agreed 
under other legislation. 
 

For further information relating to your licence please contact the Licensing Authority at 
the address detailed above. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

Paul Jones 
 

Paul Jones 
Public Protection Officer 

 

Public Protection 

 

Environment 
London Borough of Havering 
Town Hall Main Road 
Romford RM1 3BD 
 
Telephone:  01708 432777 
Fax: 01708 432554 
email:  licensing@havering.gov.uk 

Textphone  : 01708 433175 
 
20

th
 June  2022 

 

Page 23

https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing


Page 24



Signed ……………. .…………….. 
             Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer 20

th
 June 2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Part A 

Premises licence number 1728 

Part 1 – premises details 
 

Postal address of premises 
 

The Rising Sun 

64-68 High Street Hornchurch RM12 4UW 

01708 621366 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

 Not applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, 

performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music, recorded 

music or performances of dance, late night refreshment, supply of alcohol 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

The Rising Sun (i.e. ground floor) 

Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, 

performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music,  

recorded music or performances of dance, supply of alcohol 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:00 

Thursday to Sunday – 10:00 to 01:00 

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 10:00 to 01:00 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal commencement hour to  

the normal terminal hour on 1
st

 January  
 

Late night refreshment 

Thursday to Sunday – 23:00 to 01:00 

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 23:00 to 01:00 

New Year’s Eve – 23:00 to 05:00 

1 of 10 

 

 

Page 25



 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities – contd. 
 

Luna (i.e. first floor) 

Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, 

performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music, recorded 

music or performances of dance, late night refreshment, supply of alcohol 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:00  

Thursday – 10:00 to 01:00 (01:30 Late night refreshment) 

Friday & Saturday – 10:00 to 03:00 (Including Late night refreshment) 

Sunday – 12:00 to 01:00 (01:30 Late night refreshment) 

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and bank holiday Sundays – 10:00 to 03:00 
 

All Licensable activity permitted until 04:00 on the night when  

the clocks go forward from GMT to BST 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal opening hour to  

the normal closing hour on 1
st

 January 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

The Rising Sun (i.e. ground floor) 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:30 

Thursday to Sunday – 10:00 to 01:30 

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 10:00 to 01:30 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal opening hour to  

the normal closing hour on 1
st

 January 
 

Luna (i.e. first floor) 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:30 

Thursday & Sunday – 10:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday – 10:00 to 03:30 

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and bank holiday Sundays – 10:00 to 03:30 

04:30 finish on the night when the clocks go forward from GMT to BST 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal opening hour to  

the normal closing hour on 1
st

 January 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 
 

On and off supplies 
 

 

Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 

licence 
 

Choice Management Ltd 

Unit 2 99-101 Kingsland Road London E2 8AG 

07908 712688 / gittins100@hotmail.co.uk 

2 of 10 

Page 26



Signed ……………. .…………….. 
             Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer 20

th
 June 2022 

 

 

Registered number of holder 
 

11619192 
 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 

authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

Ms Emma Thomas 

7 Canons Close Bicknacre Chelmsford CM3 4HS 
 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 

supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

PSL930 – Brentwood Borough Council 
 

Mandatory conditions 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:  

(a)  at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or  

(b)  at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.  

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised 

by a person who holds a personal licence. 

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 

the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose 

of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed 

to require or encourage, individuals to— 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 

alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of 

the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell 

or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 

otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 

fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 

particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 

undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 

period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk 

of undermining a licensing objective; 

3 of 10 

Page 27



 

Mandatory conditions – contd. 
 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters 

or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably 

be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 

behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 

manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 

(other than where that other person is unable to drink without 

assistance by reason of disability). 

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 

that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to 

the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance 

with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 

be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either— 

(a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

6. The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 

supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a 

securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 

measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 

material which is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 

quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 

measures are available. 

7.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 

price. 

8.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7 —  

(a)  “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 

Duties Act 1979;  

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —  

P=D+(DxV) 

where —  

(i) P is the permitted price,  

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 

alcohol, and  

4 of 10 

Page 28



Signed ……………. .…………….. 
             Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer 20

th
 June 2022 

 

 

Mandatory conditions – contd. 
 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the 

alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the 

sale or supply of the alcohol;  

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 

there is in force a premises licence —  

(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence, or  

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 

alcohol under such a licence;  

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 

there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 

the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 

member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with 

the Value Added Tax Act 1994.  

9.  Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 8 would (apart 

from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 

sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-

paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

10. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) 

of paragraph 8 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 

price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 

duty or value added tax.  

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 

supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 

beginning on the second day. 

11. The admission of children, that is persons aged under 18, to the exhibition of 

any film shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by 

the film classification body designated by section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 

1984. 

12. If at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry 

out a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the Security 

Industry Authority.  
 

Annex 2 – conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

1. The premises licence holder shall ensure noise levels are monitored by regular 

patrols both internally and on the exterior of the premises so not to annoy 

residents. 

2. Signs shall be displayed in the premises and on its frontage instructing patrons 

to recognise the residential nature of the area and to conduct their behaviour in 

a courteous manner with a notice clearly visible from outside the premises 

showing the telephone number where to make complaints. 

5 of 10 

Page 29



 

Annex 2 – conditions consistent with the operating schedule – contd. 
 

3. All doors and windows shall be kept closed during the provision of regulated 

entertainment except to allow entry to and exit from the premises. 

4. A CCTV system shall be installed and operated at all times throughout the 

premises whilst it is open for trading. The images should be of an identification 

standard, the cameras located in the premises as agreed with the Police. 

Images retained shall be kept and stored for a minimum of one month and will 

be made available to Police or other such authorised officers upon formal 

request in a downloadable format such as CD, DVD or other such removable 

storage device. 

5. Only toughened glassware is to be used at all times throughout the whole of the 

premises to include the first floor.  

6. The SIA registered door staff shall wear ‘high-vis’ jackets and shall be fitted with 

individual body cameras.  

7. From 21:00 all bottled product sales shall be decanted by the bar staff into the 

approved toughened glassware. Wines shall be decanted into approved 

glassware or where a full size bottle is purchased then this shall be decanted 

into a suitably toughened decanter or carafe. Where champagne is purchased 

by the bottle a member of staff shall monitor the consumption and agree the 

appropriate removal of the empty bottle from the patron’s care.  

8. All staff shall be suitably trained for their job functions for the premises. 

Training shall be written into a programme ongoing and under constant review 

and must be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called 

upon. 

9. The premises licence holder shall implement a written children’s policy. 

10. All door supervisors shall enter their full details in the premises daily register at 

the commencement of work. This shall record their full name, home address, 

contact telephone number, SIA registration number and the time they 

commenced and concluded working. If the door supervisor was supplied by an 

agency details of that agency shall also be recorded including name of agency, 

registered business address and contact telephone number. 

11. The premises shall be cleared of customers and closed 30 minutes after the 

conclusion of the last licensable activity. 

12. The premises licence holder shall implement a written crime prevention policy 

aimed to reduce crime within the premises. The policy shall be approved in 

writing by Havering Police. 

13. The premises licence holder shall implement a written responsible drinking 

policy to be agreed in writing by Havering Police. 

14. All members of staff at the premises shall seek ‘credible photographic proof of 

age evidence’ from any person who appears to be under the age of 18 years and 

who is seeking access to the premises or is seeking to purchase or consume 

alcohol on the premises. Such credible evidence which shall include a 

photograph of the customer shall include a passport, photographic driving 

licence or proof of age card carrying a “PASS” logo. 

15. Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to the premises 

and in a suitable location at any points of sale advising customers that they may 

be asked to produce evidence of their age. 

16. Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at every public entrance stating the 

actual operating hours of the premises. 

6 of 10 

Page 30



Signed ……………. .…………….. 
             Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer 20

th
 June 2022 

 

 

Annex 2 – conditions consistent with the operating schedule – contd. 
 

18. When operating drinks promotions on any day of the week a written policy shall 

be produced. The policy shall detail the extra measures in place to deal with 

departing patrons both throughout and at the end of the promotion. It shall 

include the policy for refusing to serve persons who are drunk. The policy shall 

be agreed in writing by Havering Police. 

19. The premises licence holder shall implement a written drugs policy. This shall 

detail the strategies to minimise the use and supply of illegal drugs within the 

premises. The drugs policy shall include a structured training programme 

covering the issues relevant to the misuse of drugs in relation to licensed 

premises which shall be delivered to all staff. This policy shall be approved in 

writing by Havering Police. 

20. All staff shall be trained in dealing with persons who are incapacitated through 

the use of drugs and alcohol. 

21. In addition to the use of temporary event notices allowed under the Licensing 

Act 2003 the premises may open on 12 non-standard occasions in line with the 

Association of Chief Police Officers’ guidelines subject to a minimum of 10 

working days’ notice being given to the Licensing Authority and the Police for 

each occasion. The prior written consent of the Police shall be obtained and the 

Police shall have absolute right to refuse any occasion. A register shall be kept 

at the premises in the manner required by the Police and the Licensing 

Authority and made available for inspection by the Police or an authorised 

officer of the Licensing Authority and details of each occasion shall be recorded 

in it including the written consent of the Police. 

22. A drugs log book shall be at the premises and monitored by the designated 

premises supervisor. All drugs seized during searches shall be recorded in a 

book by the appropriate SIA door supervisor. Police shall be notified when a 

collection is required. 

23. Use of the area to the rear and to the front of the premises shall be restricted to 

02:00 on Friday and Saturday. 

24. No alcoholic drinks shall be taken outside the premises either to the front or to 

the rear after 23:00 on any day. 

25. Immediately following the cessation of the sale of alcohol the playing of music 

is to be wound down with lower tempo music at a decreased volume. 

26. In the period between the cessation of the sale of alcohol and the closing of the 

premises the lighting inside the premises shall be gradually increased. 

27. Once all music ceases an announcement shall be made asking all patrons to 

leave in an orderly manner and to have consideration for local residents. 

28. Door staff shall observe leaving patrons and remove all drinking vessels from 

them. 

29. Door staff and management shall ensure that patrons do not cause any 

disturbance or nuisance within the vicinity of the premises. Any patrons causing 

a nuisance shall be moved on. 

30. Door staff shall remain outside the premises until all patrons have left the 

vicinity of the premises. 

7 of 10 

Page 31



 

Annex 2 – conditions consistent with the operating schedule – contd. 
 

31. The overall capacity for the first floor shall be 170 persons. 

32. A minimum of two (2) SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the 

premises when West Ham football matches are being shown at the premises 

from at least an hour before kick-off time until at least an hour after the match 

finishes. 

33. The premises licence holder(s) or DPS shall carry out an ongoing risk 

assessment taking into account any local events taking place or advice received 

from the Metropolitan Police Service to identify the need for SIA licensed door 

supervisors or additional SIA licensed door supervisors and/or or premises staff 

to be duty on any day. Details of the ongoing risk assessment shall be recorded 

in the appropriate part of the incident book. 

34. Whenever available at least one of the door supervisors shall be female. 

35. On nights when the premises licence permits licensable activities to continue 

after 02.00 in Luna, if there are queueing customers they shall be monitored by a 

door supervisor. 

36. A written dispersal policy shall be drafted and regularly reviewed by the 

premises licence holders. The provisions of the dispersal policy shall be 

included in the training for all bar staff and door supervisors both on induction 

and at six monthly refresher training sessions. All staff including door 

supervisors shall be instructed to implement the dispersal policy. The dispersal 

policy shall be approved by the Metropolitan police licensing team & a copy 

supplied to the council licensing team. 

37. All door supervisors employed at the premises shall wear bodycams while on 

duty. Door supervisors shall be required to switch on the bodycams prior to 

dealing with an incident, including the ejections of customers and ensure all 

incidents are recorded. Details of all incidents so recorded shall be entered in 

the incident book as soon as possible and footage provided to the police on 

request. 

38. The last admission time to Luna shall be 01.30. Only persons who have been 

outside to smoke may be readmitted after 01.30. A clear notice shall be 

prominently displayed by the front gate and entry/exit door to Luna stating that 

the last admission time (to Luna) is 01.30. The last admission time shall also be 

displayed on any website and on any adverts or flyers. 

39. All smokers leaving the premises after 01.30 shall be issued with a wristband 

which must be surrendered on re-entry. All persons re-entering may be liable to 

be searched. 

40. A minimum of five SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the 

premises when both the rising sun & Luna are in operation on Friday, Saturday 

and on all nights when non standard timings are in operation. The door 

supervisors shall be on duty from 20.00 until 30 minutes after the premises are 

closed to the public and clear of customers. When only the rising sun is open to 

the public a minimum of two SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty in 

accordance with this condition. 

41. At 01.30 when Luna is open on the nights specified in condition 4) all door 

supervisors on duty shall be redeployed to be on duty at Luna until 30 minutes 

after the premises are closed to the public and clear of customers. 

42. A phone number for a local cab office shall be prominently displayed in Luna by 

the exit door which shall refer to the free phone available to contact the cab 

company. 

8 of 10 

Page 32



Signed ……………. .…………….. 
             Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer 20

th
 June 2022 

 

 

Annex 2 – conditions consistent with the operating schedule – contd. 
 

43. No unaccompanied child or young person under the age of 18 shall be allowed 

on the premises after 20.00 from Sunday to Thursday or after 18.00 Friday & 

Saturday. The only exception to this shall be if the child is attending with a 

supervising adult a pre-booked event. This amendment applies to both the 

rising sun on the ground floor and Luna on the first floor. 

44. At close a member of staff shall ensure that the premises frontage and the 

pavement outside and 10 metres either side are clear of any rubbish emanating 

from the rising sun & Luna. 

45. Challenge 25 will be operated as the proof of age policy. Only a photographic 

driving licence, passport, UK armed forces / MOD photographic identity card or 

a proof of age card bearing the holders photograph and the pass (proof of age 

standards scheme) hologram / logo on it will be accepted as valid proof of age. 

46. The premises shall adopt a club identification scan or a suitable equivalent 

which shall be utilised as part of the conditions of entry after 19:00 on any day 

where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday through to Sunday and 

including all bank holidays. This will cover The Rising Sun PH and The VLT. 

47. All patrons attending the venue must produce identification which must be 

scanned into the identification scanning recognition machine; this should be a 

photographic driving licence, a proof of age card with the PASS logo or a 

current passport. 

48. All patrons being scanned into the venue must have a clear head and shoulders 

photograph taken on the device. 

49. All staff shall be suitably trained in the use of the identification scanner. The 

training shall be written into a programme ongoing and under constant review 

and must be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called 

upon. 

50. In the event of a technical failure of the identification scanning equipment the 

DPS shall immediately inform the authorities and shall admit customers via a 

manual check of identification. Technical failures must be rectified within seven 

days. 

51. Entry shall be refused for any anti-social behaviour towards staff or other 

customers either within the premises or the vicinity. This includes queue 

jumping and offensive language. 

52. The venue must operate a 100% search policy. Guests must also undergo a 

property search including bags. This is a condition of entry. Any person who 

refuses a search shall not be admitted to the venue and the details logged. 

53. Admission shall be refused to any person deemed to be intoxicated or under the 

influence of illegal or legal high substances. 
 

Annex 3 – conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 

Not applicable 

9 of 10 

 

Page 33



 

Annex 4 – premises plans 
 

Original premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough 

of Havering. 
 

Luna (i.e. first floor) 
 

 
 

Rising Sun (i.e. ground floor) 
 

 
10 of 10 

 

Page 34



Signed ……………. .…………….. 
             Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer 20

th
 June 2022 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Part B 
 

Premises licence summary 

Premises licence number 1728 

Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises 
 

The Rising Sun 

64-68 High Street Hornchurch RM12 4UW 

01708 621366 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

 Not applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, 

performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music, recorded 

music or performances of dance, late night refreshment, supply of alcohol 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

The Rising Sun (i.e. ground floor) 

Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, 

performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music,  

recorded music or performances of dance, supply of alcohol 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:00 

Thursday to Sunday – 10:00 to 01:00 

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 10:00 to 01:00 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal commencement hour to  

the normal terminal hour on 1
st

 January  
 

Late night refreshment 

Thursday to Sunday – 23:00 to 01:00 

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 23:00 to 01:00 

New Year’s Eve – 23:00 to 05:00 

1 of 3 

 

 

Page 35



 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

Luna (i.e. first floor) 

Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, 

performances of dance, anything of a similar description to live music, recorded 

music or performances of dance, late night refreshment, supply of alcohol 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:00  

Thursday – 10:00 to 01:00 (01:30 Late night refreshment) 

Friday & Saturday – 10:00 to 03:00 (Including Late night refreshment) 

Sunday – 12:00 to 01:00 (01:30 Late night refreshment) 

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and bank holiday Sundays – 10:00 to 03:00 

 

All Licensable activity permitted until 04:00 on the night when  

the clocks go forward from GMT to BST 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal opening hour to  

the normal closing hour on 1
st

 January 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

The Rising Sun (i.e. ground floor) 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:30 

Thursday to Sunday – 10:00 to 01:30 

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday – 10:00 to 01:30 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal opening hour to  

the normal closing hour on 1
st

 January 
 

Luna (i.e. first floor) 

Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:30 

Thursday & Sunday – 10:00 to 02:00 

Friday & Saturday – 10:00 to 03:30 

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and bank holiday Sundays – 10:00 to 03:30 

04:30 finish on the night when the clocks go forward from GMT to BST 

New Year’s Eve – from the normal opening hour to  

the normal closing hour on 1
st

 January 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 
 

On and off supplies 
 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 
 

Choice Management Ltd 

Unit 2 99-101 Kingsland Road London E2 8AG 
 

Registered number of holder 
 

11619192 

2 of 3 

Page 36



Signed ……………. .…………….. 
             Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer 20

th
 June 2022 

 

 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of 

alcohol 
 

Ms Emma Thomas 
 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 

Restricted 

3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Stockman Chris J - EA-CU

From: Williams Adam R - EA-CU
Sent: 05 January 2022 09:57
To: GRAHAM HOPKINS
Cc: Jack Gittins
Subject: The Rising Sun

Morning Graham, 

Thank you for taking the time to talk to me this morning regarding the concerns at The Rising Sun. 

I am in agreement with you and the venue that the way to stop such incidents that occurred on the 31/12/2021 and previous 
issues we have had is for them to utilise a scan net system. I would like to see this in place from 1900hrs to close of business, 
Thursday through to Sunday and including all bank Holidays.  

I would like to see this submitted as a minor variation by the end of business on Friday 07/01/2022. Unfortunately, if this is not 
done then I will have no option but to start the review process. 

I have outlined the wording and conditions, as we would expect to see them below: 

The premises shall adopt a club ID scan or a suitable equivalent, which shall be utilised as part of the conditions of entry 
after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday through to Sunday and including all bank 
holidays. This will cover The Rising Sun PH and The VLT. All patrons attending the venue must produce identification, 
which must be scanned into the ID scanning recognition machine; this should be photographic Driving Licence, PASS 
logo or a current Passport. All patrons being scanned into the venue must have a clear head and shoulders photo taken 
on the device. 

All staff shall be suitably trained in the use of the ID Scanner. The training shall be written into a programme ongoing 
and under constant review and must be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called upon. In the 
event of a technical failure of the ID scanning equipment, the DPS shall immediately inform the authorities and will 
admit customers via a manual check of ID. Technical failures must be rectified within 7 days. 

Entry will be refused for any anti-social behaviour towards staff or other customers either within the Premises or the 
vicinity. This includes queue jumping and offensive language. 

The venue must operate a 100% search policy. Guests must also undergo a property search including bags. This is a 
condition of entry. Any person who refuses a search will not be admitted to the venue and the details logged. 

Admission will be refused to any person deemed to be intoxicated or under the influence of illegal or legal high 
substances. 

If you feel that, anything else can be done or the venue feels that other changes need to be made then please let me know ASAP. 

I am aware that the license holder is currently on his honeymoon but these actions needs to be carried out as a matter of 
urgency. 

Many thanks 

ARW/1

Page 39



2

Adam Williams 

Pc Adam Williams 2164 EA 
Havering Licensing Officer 
Metropolitan Police Service  
East Area Command 

M: REDACTED
R: REDACTED
A: Romford Police Station, 19 Main Road, Romford,RM1 3BJ 
W: www.met.police.uk e: REDACTED

“Auctore Deo” 

Page 40



Rising Sun Meeting 1315 13/04/2022 

People Present: 

License Holder – Joe Sullivan 

DPS – Emma Thompson 

Staff – Sam Gittens 

Licensing Consultant – Graham Hopkins 

Police – Pc Williams and Pc Stockman 

Meeting Started at 1315. 

Meeting was called regarding the incident that occurred on the 20th March 2022 where by a male 
was stabbed in the arm. 

Meeting was started by Pc Stockman with introductions. Pc Stockman explained the incident and 
asked what the venue thought. 

SG – Admitted that was his issue with the lack of the door staff, scan net and fully admitted that he 
had dropped the ball. He explained that the male involved was on his own with a female, then the 
other group arrive and they spend an approx. an hour talking to each other on and off before it 
became heated. He walked to the pool table to see what was happening, the incident occurred very 
quickly and was over in 27 seconds, they didn’t see any weapons or know that the male had been 
stabbed. When they realised that blood was on the floor outside bar staff  did clear the blood away 
but this was down to a lack of experience that will be addressed ASAP . Police arrived and didn’t 
seem interested and walked away, it was explained that he had made Pc Williams aware and was 
sorting the CCTV for Police. 

CS – Explained that Police returned due to the male being at hospital, he asked did the venue call 
Police. 

SG - said no due to how quick the incident happened but that he did make Pc Williams aware. 

CS - Who was covering the DPS role? 

SG - stated that he was present and James was covering the DPS role with written authority as he 
has a personal license. 

JS – Stated that he is not defending the blood being cleaned up but that is because he pushS the 
staff to clean. Going forward all staff are made aware going forward that blood is not be cleaned 
away. He fully admitted the venue dropped the ball and it wouldn’t happen again. 

SG - Stated that he did make the officers aware that blood had been cleaned away. 

JS - Moving forward we need to look at how many door staff are present during West Ham games. 
Would it be able to consider numbers? The venue is getting very busy again and we are happy to 
work with the Police and do anything that is needed to make this work. Emma will now be in a GM 
manager role and Wayne Clark will be the DPS. 

SG – Action Plan 

ARW/2

Page 41



Guarantee doorman and scanner on all West Ham Games 

Scanner will be out an hour before KO not at 7pm 

Door staff to be more vigilant. 

Anymore incidents that occur nothing is cleared away until told by the authorities. 

We will request the incident reference number. 

Staff to have full crime scene training which will be logged.  

The same relationship will be had with Pc Stockman as with Pc Williams.  

DPS will be present at all times. 

Door staff will have BWV, hand wands, full search of patrons upon entry. 

Extra door staff at all big events. 

No re-entry to either venue, part from smoking area. 

All coats to be put in the cloakroom. 

Make sure CCTV is always working, weekly checks to be carried out. Now up to 50 cameras in both 
venues. All are 4k HDR. The main camera above the bar has also been changed to and upgraded. 

Full rebrand and name change of the venue. 

New toughened glasses with lids and no removable straws have been implemented in VLT 

 

AW - Pointed out that both sides need to go through the current license to remove conditions that 
are not required. Venue to go through and send us what they think and we will agree or disagree. 

CS - Would the venue be happy to add the mentioned action plan as a minor variation. 

JS – Agreed to the above. He also pointed out that the venue does not actually make money on West 
Ham games and they are considering not showing them. If we could get four functions a week we 
would not need to have to show the football. 

AW – You haven’t had any issues with TENS recently? 

JS - The entire function area has been sound proofed and since then the venue has had no noise 
complaints. This has been confirmed by Mike Richardson from Havering council. 

CS - We have to have confidence that the proposed action plan will be adhered to, what you can do 
to fill us with confidence. 

JS - All staff are now given a handbook, 6 months refresher training, crime scene management 
training and on any given weekend we have at least 5 personal license holders and a DPS. Also 
Easter Monday we will not be opening. 

CS – Pointed out that everyone in the venue needs to know the license and all the conditions inside 
out. 

GH - Can we ask for 7 days to return the license? 

AW – That is not an issue. 

Page 42



AW -  We would like to have met Wayne Clark as he does have a past, which does not come into play 
due to the reoffenders act but we have to take it into consideration so we would like a full 
background on him , where his has worked before, how experienced and so forth. 

JS - Unfortunately Wayne is ill but we will provide a full breakdown by end of business. 

AW - pointed out people vaping in CCTV the night of the incident. 

JS – Signs will be going up ASAP and anyone found doing so will be barred. 

CS - We need the action plan sent to us as a matter of urgency 

JS - This will be done by the end of the day and anything we need to do will be done. 

ET - I have spoken at length to Wayne about how the venue should be run and what is expected. 

Pc Stockman was then taken for a walk around of the venue, CCTV cameras pointed out and shown 
exactly what all parts of the venue are for. 

Meeting concluded - 1430 

 

The venue fully admitted there fallings in the incident and brought these to our attention without 
being pushed, they came prepared with a full action plan and ideas to make sure that these type 
of incidents do not occur again. The license holder was more than willing to listen to any 
suggestions from Police and will be providing the full action plan to us by the end of business 
13/04/2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Stockman Chris J - EA-CU

From: Emma Thomas REDACTED
Sent: 13 April 2022 16:00
To: Williams Adam R - EA-CU; Stockman Chris J - EA-CU; REDACTED; GRAHAM 

HOPKINS
Subject: Action Plan for The Rising Sun

Afternoon All, 
As agreed please see below our intended plan of action for moving forward for the Rising Sun: 

1) For every West Ham Game played inside the venue we will make sure the scanner is put outside & Doormen 
are present an hour before the game starts & an hour after the game finishes.

2) We will implement a list of names & facial recognition of those that are barred from Havering.
3) Making sure we have the correct professional door team onsite at all times- dress code & manner is key to

the business.
4) Any incident that occurs at the venue which has evidence for the police to see will NOT be tampered with at

any time until the attending officers have processed the scene.
5) If police attend the venue for a reported incident we will ask for a CAD number for our own reference.
6) We will keep in constant contact with the local & surrounding shops to see if they have any other

information on suspects/witnesses.
7) 999 MUST be called form the venue (not an individual) for any incidents at all times.
8) The DPS will be present Wednesday-Sunday every week without fail as these are the busier periods but will

always be contactable by phone anytime day or night.
9) We will enforce the “NO VAPING” signs to be placed inside & outside the building.
10) We will look into rebranding the business name ASAP.

All of the above will be implemented as of now (apart from number 1 which is already in place) 
and all of the staff will be retrained so they know what to do in an emergency. 
If there is anything else we can assist you with moving forward please do not hesitate to email me & I will continue 
to work closely with Sam to help prevent any further incidents. 
Thank you for your time today 

Best regards, 
Emma Thomas I Area Manager 

T: REDACTED
E: REDACTED
W: choiceinteriorsolutions.com 

Choice Group Ltd 
Clapgate Farm Buildings 
Warley Gap 
Little Warley 
Essex CM13 3DS 

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a 
written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur 
in the future. Choice Interior Solutions plc puts the security of the client at a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the message is error and virus-free. 
Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the data included in emails could be infected, intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient 
should check the email for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email. 

ARW/3

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



PRINTED AT 15:10 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 328:01JAN22 
  
INCIDENT No. 328 entered at 00:25 on 01JAN22 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT IS "PRIORITY" 
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :E (Emergency) 
Call Tel :REDACTED 
Call Name:MALE ANON 
Call Type:T (Third Party) 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :SUNRISE PH, HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Inc Locn :SUNRISE PH, HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Call Locn: 
     Map : 
     GPA : 
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :I (Immediate) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal : 
Assigned : 
DeAssign : 
TOA      :00:33:31/01JAN22 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF:5400003/22 
Class 1  :001 (Violence Against The Person) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :710 (Crime Entry/Updated) 
Clo Text :ABH CRIS 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20220101025342 
  
Linked   :explicitly to   714:01JAN22 
Linked   :implicitly to  4320:01JAN22  2284:02JAN22 
  
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 47



PRINTED AT 15:10 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.   328:01JAN22 
  
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Incident Location ** 
REDACTED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         01JAN22 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2022-01-01 00:25:40  CAD AT: 2022-01-01 
00:26:38 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740239 ) AT: 2022-01-01 00:25:56 
         ^INFT BIG FIGHT AT THE PUB 
00:26:39 01JAN22 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740239 ) AT: 2022-01-01 00:25:58 
         Enhanced EISEC location available:- 553763,187237 within 26 
metres to 
         95% confidence - Mobile result (see History for details) 
00:26:39 01JAN22 CHS             #3 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740239 ) AT: 2022-01-01 00:26:38 
         ^INFT MORE THAN 20 OR 15 PEOPLE. 
00:26:56 01JAN22 CHS             #4 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740239 ) AT: 2022-01-01 00:26:55 
         ^INFT THEY ARE DRUNK, NO WEAPONS SEEN. SECURITY BEING KICKED 
00:27:05 01JAN22 079901 B3354    #5 
         ..SL588A ASSIGNED 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 48



PRINTED AT 15:10 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.   328:01JAN22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
00:28:35 01JAN22 101082 B3353    #6 
         ^EAE - CTTC LOOKING 
00:36:36 01JAN22 101082 B3353    #7 
         ^EA5N - M WALKING WOUNDED AGED 25 HEAD WOUND 
00:37:38 01JAN22 101082 B3353    #8 
         LAS^MPS 
         Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE            
Assistance:AMBULANCE 
         Location:                                      
Mapref:128/553921,187187 
         SUNRISE PH, HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH 
         MPS Contact :EAE 
         Number      :SEE FILE 
         Caller:MALE ANON 
         Number:REDACTED  
         Unit: Assigned:Y (Y/N) On Scene:Y (Y/N) Attending:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:   
Mins 
         Casualty 1    Chief Complaint:HEAD WOUND 
         Approx Age:  25  :Y (Y)ears (M)onths (W)eeks (D)ays       Sex:M 
(M/F/U) 
           Severe Bleeding:N (Y/N/U)   Conscious:Y (Y/N/U)   Breathing:Y 
(Y/N/U) 
           Chest Pain:N (Y/N/U)     Shot/Stabbed:N (Y/N/U)  (Y)es (N)o 
(U)nknown 
         Remarks     : 
         PATIENT CONTACT NUMBER:U                    PR RADIO NUMBER:U 
         M WALKING WOUNDED HEAD WOUND POLICE ON SCENE 
00:37:40 01JAN22 LAS             #9 
         MPS^LAS   MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REF:LAS/231/01012022 
00:50:25 01JAN22 079901 B3354    #10 
         LAS^MPS 
         Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE 
         Action      :INFORMATION 
         UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:Y (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:   
MINS 
         REMARKS     : 
         WHITE MALE A/A 30 MED LENGTH DARK HAIR, SHORT BEARD, BLACK 
JUMPER AND B 
         LUE JEANS. HE IS WITH A FEM WITH ZEBRA PRINT LEGGINGS. THEY WILL 
         WAIT OUTSIDE FOR YOU 
00:51:09 01JAN22 LAS             #11 
         MPS^LAS                   Reference:    LAS/231/01012022 
         Organisation:LAS 
         Action      :POLICE 
         REMARKS     : 
         : POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW  ,PLEASE 
PROVIDE PR 
         NUMBER FOR OFFICER ON SCENE FOR ASSESSMENT , THANKS 
00:51:13 01JAN22 LAS             #12 

Page 49



         MPS^LAS                   Reference:    LAS/231/01012022 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 50



PRINTED AT 15:10 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No.   328:01JAN22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         Organisation:LAS 
         Action      :POLICE 
         REMARKS     : 
         : POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW  ,IS HIS NAME 
         REDACTED? 
00:51:57 01JAN22 079901 B3354    #13 
         LAS^MPS 
         Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE 
         Action      :INFORMATION 
         UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:Y (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:   
MINS 
         REMARKS     : 
         YES ITS REDACTED  
01:23:18 01JAN22 079901 B3354    #14 
         ^2459EA CRIS TO FOLLOE 5400003/22 
01:33:57 01JAN22 085294 L6132    #15 
         EAE^VCC IS THIS A GBH INJURY 
01:40:29 01JAN22 740344 B3356    #16 
         FROM THE CRIS THIS IS ABH 
01:40:52 01JAN22 730183 L2975    #17 
         ^VCC NOTED THANK YOU 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
00:26:38 01JAN22 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
00:26:40    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:26:49    "      "       "     AK 
00:26:56    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  PI 
00:26:58    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AV/2459EA 
00:27:02    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  CR() 
  "         "      "       "     CT() 
  "         "      "       "     LOCI()(    ) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
00:27:07    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:27:13    "    240057 CCC:IVMA AV/EA4N 
00:28:29    "    101082 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:33:31    "      "       "     TOA/2459EA 
00:37:38    "      "       "     EXP/LAS 
00:37:40    "    LAS    CCC:LAS  AK 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 51



PRINTED AT 15:10 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No. 328:01JAN22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
00:37:46 01JAN22 101082 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:50:25    "    079901    "     EXP/LAS/INFO 
  "         "    LAS    CCC:LAS  AK 
00:50:26    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:51:09    "    LAS    CCC:LAS  CP 
  "         "      "       "     IMP/INFO 
00:51:12    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:51:13    "    LAS    CCC:LAS  IMP/INFO 
00:51:14    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:51:57    "      "       "     EXP/LAS/INFO 
  "         "    LAS    CCC:LAS  AK 
  "         "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
00:59:26    "    240057 CCC:IVMA TOA/EA4N 
01:23:31    "    079901 DIV:EAE  ACR/5400003/22 
01:23:34    "      "       "     DA/2459EA EA4N(CU) 
01:23:35    "      "       "     PS/CM 
01:23:49    "      "       "     AC() 
01:23:50    "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
01:29:16    "    740344    "     CTX() 
  "         "      "       "     CM 
01:33:24    "    085294    "     PI/VCC 
01:33:29    "    079901    "     AK 
01:33:34    "      "       "     PS/CM 
01:33:57    "    085294 DIV:VCC  PI 
01:33:58    "      "       "     AK 
01:34:32    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
01:40:35    "    740344    "     CTX(CRIS) 
01:40:36    "      "       "     CM 
01:40:54    "    730183 DIV:VCC  PS/CM 
01:45:23    "    242146    "     CM 
01:47:21    "    226316 CCC:CADL VI/p226316 
09:47:23    "    244264    "     VI/p244264 
09:52:06    "      "       "     VI/p244264 
15:10:37 09AUG22 215349    "     VI/p215349 
15:10:41    "      "       "     IP//pc stockman/REDACTED 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 52



 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 401:28MAY22 
  
INCIDENT No. 401 entered at 01:05 on 28MAY22 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
INCIDENT IS "TAGGED" 
  
Rec By   :E (Emergency) 
Call Tel : REDACTED 
Call Name: REDACTED  
Call Type:V (Victim) 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :(1859EA) (EMAILED) 1 BILLET LANE:chicken valley 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553865,187460 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Inc Locn :64 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH:vlt 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Call Locn: 
     Map : 
     GPA : 
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person) 
        2:633 (Knife / Bladed Article) 
        3:614 (Prejudice - Racial) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :I (Immediate) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal :(CCC  at 01:08/28MAY22):TJ200A TJ200B TJ72C U244 
Assigned : 
DeAssign : 
TOA      :01:15:17/28MAY22 
DO Name  :A/ISP. S MANAGHAM 
DO Tel   : REDACTED  
CRIME REF:5409227/22 
Class 1  :001 (Violence Against The Person) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :710 (Crime Entry/Updated) 
Clo Text :1926EA 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20220528025410 
  
Linked   : 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 55



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.   401:28MAY22 
  
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance Location ** 
  
No Comments for this Location 
  
** Incident Location ** 
REDACTED 
  
 
 
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         28MAY22 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2022-05-28 01:05:41  CAD AT: 2022-05-28 
01:07:39 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743235 ) AT: 2022-05-28 01:07:39 
         ^inft i need assitance my cousin was just knocked my cousin out 
in the 
         club it is a racist 
01:08:00 28MAY22 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743235 ) AT: 2022-05-28 01:08:00 
         ^inft they have knives this happen in vlt club i had to run away 
01:08:28 28MAY22 CHS             #3 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743235 ) AT: 2022-05-28 01:08:28 
         ^inft they called me a black bastard 
01:09:13 28MAY22 070115 B3393    #4 
         ^ EAE PR CIRC 
01:09:20 28MAY22 CHS             #5 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743235 ) AT: 2022-05-28 01:09:20 
         ^inft myu cousin is called REDACTED aa31 
01:09:49 28MAY22 203102 L2982    #6 
         ^ARV FOLLOWING AN NDM REVIEW AND ASSESSMENT BY MXA79 THIS IS NOT 
         DECLARED AT THIS TIME. THIS IS WITHIN THE CAPABILITIES OF 
UNARMED 
         OFFICERS (EQUIPPED WITH TASER DEPENDING ON CIRCUMSTANCES) TO 
DEAL WITH 
         IN THE FIRST INSTANCE. SHOULD THERE BE ANY SIGNIFICANT 
DEVELOPMENTS 
         PLEASE SEND BACK FOR REASSESSMENT. THANKS 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 

Page 56



  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 57



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.   401:28MAY22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
01:10:13 28MAY22 070115 B3393    #7 
         ^ EAE NOTED ARV NOT DECLARING 
01:12:23 28MAY22 CHS             #8 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743235 ) AT: 2022-05-28 01:12:24 
         ^inft my cousin is bleeding out on the floor in the club i had 
to leave 
         the club 
         6 guys with knives did him on the floor of the club 
         ^op no mathces noted to icn loc? caller is very intoxicated 
01:13:00 28MAY22 CHS             #9 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743235 ) AT: 2022-05-28 01:13:00 
         ^op calling club to make enq's mtf 
01:15:15 28MAY22 070115 B3393    #10 
         ^ EA72N WILL ---> CLUB FIRST 
01:15:27 28MAY22 717578 B3349    #11 
         ^1926EA TOA AT VLT 
01:15:28 28MAY22 070115 B3393    #12 
         ^ CCTV AMB O/S CLUB 
01:15:35 28MAY22 081755 L6160    #13 
         ^DI/9 - YOUR PR's ARE BEING MONITORED AT CCC LAMBETH RE THIS 
INCIDENT 
         *** PLEASE ADD YOUR DUTY OFFICERS DETAILS TO THE CAD *** 
01:16:57 28MAY22 CHS             #14 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743235 ) AT: 2022-05-28 01:16:57 
         ^inft on phone with club managers they report no one has been 
stabbed 
         someone fell dsown the stairs 
         las is here now 
         ^op i spoke to susza head of security who is saying they are 
getting 
         reports of an altication and 2 drunk males treid to flee adn one 
fell 
         back down the stairs 
         is aware police amy attend but las is on secene dealiong with 
the 
         injured party 
01:17:56 28MAY22 081755 L6160    #15 
         ^DI/9 - UPDATES NOTED, MONITORING CEASED. PLEASE SI THE CAD WITH 
ANY 
         SIGNIFICANT UPDATES 
01:21:07 28MAY22 070115 B3393    #16 
         ^ 1926EA WE HAVE A M 40Y UNCONCIOUS & BREATHING IN THE CLUB HE 
         APARENTLY JUMPED DOWN A LONG FLIGHT OF STAIRS & LANDED ON HIS 
HEAD. 
         LAS ARE TREATING HIM NOW. WHEN WE CAN WE WILL GO OUT & SPEAK 
WITH 
         CALLER IN CHICKEN SHOP 
         ^ EA1N AWARE 
01:22:27 28MAY22 070115 B3393    #17 

Page 58



         ^ 1926EA SECURITY ARE NOT AWARE OF ANY FIGHT, WE WILL CHECK CCTV 
HERE 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 59



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No.   401:28MAY22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         BEFORE SEEING CALLER 
01:26:06 28MAY22 070115 B3393    #18 
         ^1926EA MALE BEING PUT INTO AMB. STILL UNCONCIOUS 
01:47:17 28MAY22 079901 B3355    #19 
         ^ 
01:47:54 28MAY22 079901 B3355    #20 
         ^1926EA - WE HAVE TAKEN WHAT DETS WE COULD GET AND WILL PUT ON A 
         REPORT 
05:22:53 28MAY22 081626 L6132    #21 
         ^ VCC - IS THIS GOING TO BE A GBH OR CRI IS IT KNOWN? 
05:25:38 28MAY22 717578 B3349    #22 
         VCC ^ 1859EA WILL POTENTIALLY BE A GBH 
06:15:31 28MAY22 260064          #23 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p260064 ) AT: 2022-05-28 06:15:31 
         No offences Male has jumped down the stairs, discussed with EA04 
PS 
         MERCIECA. Spoken to HEAD of security at the club, who confirmed 
male 
         jumped down the stairs on his own. No other people seen near 
him. 
12:20:29 28MAY22 216415 EA712    #24 
         From: Holmes Peter - EA-CU REDACTED 
 
         Sent: 28 May 2022 12:19 
         To: Walsh Whitney - EA-CU REDACTED 
         Subject: CAD 401/28MAY 
15:09:24 29MAY22 239359          #25 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p239359 ) AT: 2022-05-29 15:09:24 
         EA CID DS REVIEW 
         The victim of this report is in a serious condition in RLH. The 
RLH 
         trauma team have generated a crime report for GBH 5409227/22 
         ND CID were informed of this incident by the RLH trauma team as 
they 
         were not satisfied by the conflicting accounts given regarding 
the 
         circumstances surrounding how the victim became to be in his 
condition. 
         There is first mention of a physical altercation involving the 
victim, 
         there is a cousin who stated the victim was pushed and the 
officers 
         state they spoke to security who say the victim just jumped and 
there 
         are no offences. 
         I was passed this information as the ET DS and want to establish 
the 
         facts of what occurred. We have made contact with the venue and 
they 

Page 60



         state the manager is not available at this moment in time to 
download 
         CCTV. The staff have been told for the manager to get in touch 
with CID 
         as a matter of priority as CCTV needs to be viewed, it needs to 
be 
         confirmed how the victim became to be at the bottom of the 
stairs with 
         injuries where scans confirm he has fractures to his eye socket 
and a 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 61



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No.   401:28MAY22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         fracture to the lower part of his skull near the neck. Victim is 
not 
         conscious and is unable to give an account of what happened. 
16:32:39 29MAY22 093342 B3393    #26 
         1434EA - WE ARE ON SCENE EA111L - WILL ADD DET AILS TO CAD 
SHORTLY 
16:46:10 29MAY22 253236          #27 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p253236 ) AT: 2022-05-29 16:46:10 
         EA111 - Staff member James advised the venue are willing to 
share CCTV 
         however the operator is not available until tomorrow morning. 
         Contact details for the venue: 
         James - REDACTED 
         Sam - REDACTED 
18:51:12 29MAY22 216810          #28 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p216810 ) AT: 2022-05-29 18:51:12 
         From L/T CID 
         I was given handover from E/T DS. CID have attended the venue 
and spoke 
         to James Sherer the assistance manager. He has given a statement 
but he 
         did not witness the actual fall or assault on the victim but 
insofar he 
         knows there was only a commotion and saw security holding people 
back. 
         CCTV is stored off site and will be made available tomorrow. I 
have 
         e-mailed the licensing team to review this CAD and issues 
arising out 
         of accessing or making CCTV available to police. Victim is at 
RLH. His 
         condition remains the same. CCTV enquiries will need to be made 
         tomorrow to fully establish circumstances of how the victim came 
to his 
         injuries. 
20:00:00 29MAY22 216810          #29 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p216810 ) AT: 2022-05-29 20:00:00 
         CID are making periodic checks with RLH to check on the victim. 
         This incident is being investigated as GBH under CRIS 
5409227/22. 
         This CAD can be closed. Thanks. 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
01:07:39 28MAY22 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:07:45    "    070115 DIV:EAE  AK 

Page 62



01:08:00    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  PI 
01:08:05    "    070115 DIV:EAE  AK 
01:08:28    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  O(001) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON,633: 
                                 KNIFE / BLADED ARTICLE, & 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 63



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  6 
  
INCIDENT No. 401:28MAY22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
01:08:28 28MAY22   "    CCC:CCL  O& 614:PREJUDICE - RACIAL 
  "         "      "       "     API/VCC 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:08:31    "    081626 DIV:VCC  AK 
01:08:36    "    070115 DIV:EAE  PI/ARV 
01:08:45    "      "       "     AK 
01:09:16    "    220299 DIV:ARV  AK 
01:09:20    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  CR() 
  "         "      "       "     CT() 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:09:28    "    220299 DIV:ARV  TI/ARV 
01:09:39    "    070115 DIV:EAE  LOCI()(    ) 
01:09:49    "    203102 DIV:ARV  PI 
01:09:50    "      "       "     AK 
  "         "      "       "     CM 
01:10:20    "    070115 DIV:EAE  AV/EA72N 
01:10:48    "      "       "     AK 
01:10:54    "      "       "     CI/EA72N 
01:10:55    "    255844 CCC:IVMA MA/DELIVERED TO EA72N 
01:10:58    "      "       "     MA/ACCEPTED BY EA72N - UNIT SHOWN 
ASSIGNED 
01:11:00    "    070115 DIV:EAE  AK 
01:12:23    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCI(1 BILLET LANE:chicken valley)(KC) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:12:25    "    070115 DIV:EAE  AK 
01:13:00    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCI(64 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH)(KC) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:13:09    "    717578 DIV:EAE  AK 
01:15:17    "      "       "     TOA/EA72N 
01:15:41    "    081755 CCC:IR   PI/EAE/(AUTOCM) 
01:15:43    "    717578 DIV:EAE  AK 
01:16:57    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  PI 
01:17:03    "    717578 DIV:EAE  AK 
01:17:05    "    073506    "     DN() 
01:17:10    "      "       "     DO() 
01:17:14    "    070115    "     DO(INSP MANGHAM) 
01:47:59    "    079901    "     CTX() 
01:48:06    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
01:48:08    "      "       "     DA/EA72N(CU) 
01:48:10    "      "       "     PS/CM 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 64



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  7 
  
INCIDENT No. 401:28MAY22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
01:49:05 28MAY22 073506 DIV:EAE  AWT/CREF 
02:00:43    "    081626 DIV:VCC  PS/CM 
05:06:53    "    260266 CCC:CADL VI/p260266 
05:22:53    "    081626 DIV:VCC  PI 
  "         "      "       "     AK 
05:22:57    "    717578 DIV:EAE  AK 
06:02:48    "    260064 CCC:CADL VI/p260064 
06:12:11    "      "       "     VI/p260064 
06:15:31    "      "       "     PI 
06:15:33    "      "       "     VI/p260064 
06:15:34    "    079901 DIV:EAE  AK 
06:15:39    "      "       "     PS/CM 
06:40:18    "    260064 CCC:CADL VI/p260064 
06:45:18    "    724198 DIV:VCC  MA/SEEN AND CHECKED PAUL COULSON VCC 
SUPV 
06:45:19    "      "       "     CM 
07:11:10    "    260064 CCC:CADL VI/p260064 
07:25:59    "    240513    "     VI/p240513 
07:26:08    "    255844    "     VI/p255844 
07:47:57    "    710944 DIV:EAE  AWT/CREF 
12:19:30    "    216415    "     LOCA(1 BILLET LANE:chicken valley)(KC) 
12:20:26    "      "       "     LOCA((1926EA) (EMAILED) 1 BILLET 
LANE:chick 
                                 en valley)(KC) 
04:58:46 29MAY22 231010 CCC:CADL VI/p231010 
05:00:40    "      "       "     IP//p231010/1/ REDACTED 
05:06:59    "    242709    "     VI/p242709 
14:55:51    "    239359    "     VI/p239359 
15:09:24    "      "       "     PI 
15:09:25    "      "       "     VI/p239359 
15:09:36    "    093342 DIV:EAE  AK 
15:09:46    "      "       "     PI 
15:09:48    "    740084    "     AK 
15:10:25    "      "       "     ACR/5409227/22 
15:10:43    "      "       "     PS/CM 
15:11:29    "    087111    "     CM 
15:29:00    "    232509 CCC:CADL VI/p232509 
15:34:44    "    239359    "     VI/p239359 
15:47:46    "    255322    "     VI/p255322 
15:48:24    "    009667    "     VI/p009667 
15:48:43    "      "       "     IP//ds grey/1/ REDACTED 
15:53:48    "    255354    "     VI/p255354 
16:32:52    "    093342 DIV:EAE  AV/EA111L 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 65



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  8 
  
INCIDENT No. 401:28MAY22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
16:32:54 29MAY22   "    DIV:EAE  PI 
16:32:55    "      "       "     AK 
16:33:47    "    255354 CCC:CADL VI/p255354 
16:43:27    "    253236    "     VI/p253236 
16:46:10    "      "       "     PI 
16:46:14    "      "       "     VI/p253236 
16:46:18    "      "       "     VI/p253236 
16:46:21    "    093342 DIV:EAE  AK 
18:17:50    "    232509 CCC:CADL VI/p232509 
18:24:06    "      "       "     VI/p232509 
18:30:00    "    216810    "     VI/p216810 
18:51:12    "      "       "     PI 
18:51:13    "      "       "     VI/p216810 
18:54:53    "    085236 DIV:EAE  AK 
19:11:43    "    232509 CCC:CADL VI/p232509 
20:00:00    "    216810    "     PI 
20:00:01    "      "       "     VI/p216810 
20:00:04    "    197803 DIV:EAE  AK 
  "         "    070115    "     AK 
20:00:06    "    197803    "     AK 
20:00:18    "      "       "     DA/EA111L(CU) 
20:00:21    "      "       "     PS/CM 
20:05:16    "    085236    "     CM 
20:13:43    "    216810 CCC:CADL VI/p216810 
07:31:58 30MAY22 225234    "     VI/p225234 
08:55:13    "    260590    "     VI/p260590 
09:49:52    "    209092    "     VI/p209092 
09:50:23    "      "       "     IP//Andy Sanderson/ REDACTED 
11:10:04    "    204962    "     VI/p204962 
12:00:49    "    228842    "     VI/p228842 
12:01:06    "      "       "     IP//Pc Williams/1/ REDACTED 
12:01:20    "      "       "     VI/p228842 
18:40:53    "    232290    "     VI/p232290 
07:55:13 31MAY22 260064    "     VI/p260064 
12:41:11    "      "       "     VI/p260064 
15:21:43 01JUN22 204962    "     VI/p204962 
15:04:20 02JUN22 215349    "     VI/p215349 
15:04:40    "      "       "     IP//pc stokcmna/1/ REDACTED 
19:58:17 04JUN22 239123    "     VI/p239123 
10:34:14 05JUN22 227155    "     VI/p227155 
16:40:05 21JUN22 215349    "     VI/p215349 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 66



PRINTED AT 16:40 21:JUN:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  9 
  
INCIDENT No. 401:28MAY22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
16:40:20 21JUN22   "    CCC:CADL IP//pc stockman/1/ REDACTED 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 67



 

Page 68



PRINTED AT 14:18 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 1555:31AUG21 
  
INCIDENT No. 1555 entered at 08:15 on 31AUG21 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :O (Ordinary) 
Call Tel :REDACTED 
Call Name:REDACTED  
Call Type:T (Third Party) 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :(1200/02) (EA63) REDACTED 
    Map  :Page REDACTED, Grid Reference REDACTED  
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Inc Locn :RISING SUN PH, HIGH STREET, HORNCHURCH 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Call Locn: REDACTED 
     Map :Page REDACTED, Grid Reference REDACTED  
     GPA :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Opening 1:507 (Contact Record) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :E (Extended) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal : 
Assigned : 
DeAssign :EA63E 
TOA      :11:52:43/02SEP21 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF:5413121/21 
Class 1  :507 (Contact Record) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :710 (Crime Entry/Updated) 
Clo Text : 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20210831026615 
  
Linked   :explicitly to  5210:30AUG21 
Linked   :implicitly to (none) 
  
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 69



PRINTED AT 14:18 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.  1555:31AUG21 
  
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Caller Location ** 
REDACTED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
** Incident Location ** 
REDACTED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         31AUG21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-08-31 08:15:53  CAD AT: 2021-08-31 
08:19:55 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c081379 ) AT: 2021-08-31 08:19:48 
         violent video on line; 
         not sure if police have already dealt with the incident. 
         bouncer kicking a male in head. 
         she said she recognise the bouncer as being her brother. 
         took place in hornchurch o/s rising sun ph 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 70



PRINTED AT 14:18 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.  1555:31AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         caller said she does not have much to do with her brother but 
she has a 
         duty to report. 
         REDACTED     dob: REDACTED  
08:22:20 31AUG21 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c081379 ) AT: 2021-08-31 08:22:19 
         caller said he is estranged to family. 
         she said would havering team let her know if police dealing. 
         she said she is a serving police officer and she has already 
spoken to 
         her skipper who advised she contact 101. 
08:23:15 31AUG21 742028 B3353    #3 
         OP^EAE - CAN YOU BOOK AN APP PLEASE 
08:25:37 31AUG21 CHS             #4 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c081379 ) AT: 2021-08-31 08:25:37 
         Urgency changed to: Extended from Refer - Report 
         Reason for change: appointm 
08:28:30 31AUG21 CHS             #5 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c081379 ) AT: 2021-08-31 08:28:30 
         ea63 booked for thurs 3 sep at 12.00 
08:29:03 31AUG21 CHS             #6 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c081379 ) AT: 2021-08-31 08:28:54 
         correction. 2nd sept at 12.00 
08:29:50 31AUG21 204984 B3354    #7 
         ^EAE - EA4E AWARE 
08:57:58 31AUG21 721852 B3357    #8 
         SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT AT 1100 ON 02SEP21____________________ 
         EA63 
10:51:00 02SEP21 093342 B3353    #9 
         EA63E AWARE 
14:33:19 02SEP21 093342 B3353    #10 
         2412EA WILL UPDATE CADL 
14:37:20 02SEP21 257620          #11 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p257620 ) AT: 2021-09-02 14:37:20 
         PC Ward 2412EA spoke to REDACTED who confirmed it was her 
brother 
         she saw on the Facebook video. Officer got her to sign a pocket 
book 
         entry confirming this. 
         Corresponding CAD ref 5210/30AUG21 shows the initial incident. 
CRIS ref 
         5413121/21 has been updated with suspect's details. 
  
  
  
  
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 

Page 71



  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 72



PRINTED AT 14:18 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No. 1555:31AUG21 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
08:19:55 31AUG21 CHS    CCC:CCH  O() 507:CONTACT RECORD 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
08:20:01    "    742028 DIV:EAE  AK 
08:22:20    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI 
08:22:32    "    742028 DIV:EAE  AK 
08:23:53    "      "       "     LOCA(RISING SUN PH, HIGH STREET, 
HORNCHURCH 
                                 )(KC) 
08:25:23    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  LOCA((FC APP) RISING SUN PH, HIGH 
STREET, H 
                                 ORNCHURCH)(KC) 
  "         "      "       "     LOCC()(    ) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
08:25:27    "    742028 DIV:EAE  AK 
08:25:37    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  GF(R)BY CHS 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
08:25:45    "    742028 DIV:EAE  AK 
08:26:13    "      "       "     LOCA REDACTED                                  
08:28:30    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI 
08:28:47    "    204984 DIV:EAE  AK 
08:29:03    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI 
08:29:13    "    204984 DIV:EAE  LOCA REDACTED  
08:29:15    "    742028    "     AK 
08:29:42    "    204984    "     LOCA REDACTED  
08:29:53    "      "       "     PS/SCH APPT 
08:57:58    "    721852    "     SA/1100/02 
08:58:00    "      "       "     XPS/SA 
07:05:11 02SEP21 083822    "     LOCA REDACTED  
07:29:48    "    257620 CCC:CADL VI/p257620 
09:13:49    "      "       "     VI/p257620 
10:44:31    "      "       "     VI/p257620 
10:50:42    "    SYSTEM SYSTEM   PI/EAE 
10:50:46    "    093342 DIV:EAE  AK 
10:51:02    "      "       "     AV/EA63E 
11:04:09    "    257620 CCC:CADL VI/p257620 
11:27:12    "      "       "     VI/p257620 
11:52:43    "    060439 DIV:EAE  TOA/EA63E 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 73



PRINTED AT 14:18 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No. 1555:31AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
13:46:35 02SEP21 257620 CCC:CADL VI/p257620 
14:35:21    "      "       "     VI/p257620 
14:37:20    "      "       "     PI 
14:37:21    "      "       "     VI/p257620 
14:37:57    "    060439 DIV:EAE  AK 
14:38:21    "      "       "     LI/5210/30AUG 
14:38:28    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
14:38:35    "      "       "     ACR/5413121/21 
14:38:43    "      "       "     DA/EA63E 
14:38:44    "      "       "     PS/CM 
14:38:48    "      "       "     LOCA REDACTED  
14:42:40    "    081017    "     CM 
15:18:41    "    257620 CCC:CADL VI/p257620 
09:25:29 03SEP21   "       "     VI/p257620 
18:21:14 09NOV21 254327    "     VI/p254327 
18:22:25    "      "       "     IP//TDC Andrew WHEATE/REDACTED 
14:18:03 09AUG22 215349    "     VI/p215349 
14:18:21    "      "       "     IP//pc stockman/REDACTED 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 74



 

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



PRINTED AT 14:35 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 4844:31AUG21 
  
INCIDENT No. 4844 entered at 16:20 on 31AUG21 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :O (Ordinary) 
Call Tel :REDACTED 
Call Name:REDACTED  
Call Type:T (Third Party) 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel:REDACTED  
Att Locn :REDACTED  
Inc Locn :64 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH:THE RISING SUN 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Call Locn: 
     Map : 
     GPA : 
Opening 1:507 (Contact Record) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :R (Referred) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal : 
Assigned : 
DeAssign : 
TOA      : 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF: 
Class 1  :506 (Duplicate) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :720 (Linked) 
Clo Text :SNL*6884/30 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20210831031354 
  
Linked   :explicitly to  6884:30AUG21 
Linked   :implicitly to (none) 
  
Phone Field        : (For previous Incidents from this phone use 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 77



PRINTED AT 14:35 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.  4844:31AUG21 
  
                      action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance Location ** 
REDACTED  
** Incident Location ** 
REDACTED  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         31AUG21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-08-31 16:20:00  CAD AT: 2021-08-31 
16:26:43 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742438 ) AT: 2021-08-31 16:26:43 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 78



PRINTED AT 14:35 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.  4844:31AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         ^INFT THERES A VIDEO OF BOUNCER VIOLENTLY ASSAULTING SOMEONE 
THAT WAS 
         STANDING O/S THE PUB, THEY BEAT HIM UP OUTSIDE AND PUNCHES HIM 
AND THEN 
         HE FALLEN UNCONSCIOUS. 
         PUB: THE RISING SON IN HORNCHURCH 
         -- 
         IM JUST CONCERNED THIS HASNT BEEN REPORTED, THE BOUNCERS ARE 
AGGRESSIVE 
         .. 
16:27:48 31AUG21 204984 B3354    #2 
         OP^EAE - PLS BOOK AN APPT SO OFFICERS CAN VIEW THE VIDEO AND 
CREATE A 
         CRIME REPORT 
16:29:17 31AUG21 CHS             #3 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742438 ) AT: 2021-08-31 16:29:17 
         ^OP THE VIDEO IS ON THE INTERNET 
16:29:39 31AUG21 204984 B3354    #4 
         OP^EAE - SO PLEASE BOOK AN APPT 
16:29:43 31AUG21 CHS             #5 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742438 ) AT: 2021-08-31 16:29:43 
         ^OP ON MYLONDON.NEWS 
         OR FACEBOOK 
         -- 
         INFT DOENST HAVE THE VIDEO 
16:31:39 31AUG21 204984 B3354    #6 
         ^EAE - LINKED NOTED BUT AS SEVERAL FIGHTS OVER THE WEEKEND AS 
STATED 
         IN THE TEXT FROM EA400 THIS WILL NEED TO BE BOOKED AS AN APPT 
AND 
         FACTS ESTABLISHED SO THAT IF A SEPERATE CRIME REPORT NEEDS TO GO 
ON, 
         IT CAN 
16:32:03 31AUG21 204984 B3354    #7 
         OP^EAE - PLEASE SEE ABOVE COMMENTS AND LINKED CAD AND BOOK AN 
APPT 
16:35:16 31AUG21 CHS             #8 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742438 ) AT: 2021-08-31 16:35:16 
         ^OP BOOKING APPT 
16:37:03 31AUG21 CHS             #9 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742438 ) AT: 2021-08-31 16:37:03 
         ^OP INFT DOESNT WANT OFFICERS TO VISIT HIM BUT IS HAPPY TO HAVE 
A PHONE 
         CONVERSATION 
16:39:53 31AUG21 CHS             #10 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742438 ) AT: 2021-08-31 16:39:53 
         ^OP INFT SAID AS ITS BEEN PUT OUT THEIR AND ITS VIRAL VIDEO, 
INFT ONLY 

Page 79



         WANTS A PHONE CALL FROM OFFICERS, HE PHYSICALLY WAS NOT AT THE 
SCENE 
         JUST SEEN EVERYTING ONLINE AND ALL THE COMMENTS FROM THE VIDEO 
         ^INFT IN THE COMMENTS PEOPLE WERE SAYING HE APPARENTLY WAS ABOUT 
TO 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 80



PRINTED AT 14:35 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No.  4844:31AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         THROW ACID 
16:41:10 31AUG21 CHS             #11 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742438 ) AT: 2021-08-31 16:41:10 
         ^OP INFT GAVE WORK ADDRESS AT ATT LOC BUT HOME ADDRESS DECL 
         -- 
         OPS^OP PLEASE CONTACT INFT FOR FURTHER INFO AS INFT REFUSED TO 
BOOK AN 
         AN APPT 
16:42:06 31AUG21 706617 B3356    #12 
         OPS ^ EAEC.. PLS SEE CAD RE LINKED AND PASS TO OIC 
16:52:14 31AUG21 195669 EA542    #13 
         ^EA OPS - POLICE AREA AWARE OF THE VIDEO AND ITS CONTENT AND THE 
         TWITTER/SOCIAL MEDIA COMMENTS. NFCPA 
16:54:10 31AUG21 195669 EA542    #14 
         ^EA OPS - CALLER WAS NOT PRESENT AND DOES NOT IDENTIFY THE 
VICTIM 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
16:26:43 31AUG21 CHS    CCC:CCB  O() 507:CONTACT RECORD 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
16:27:13    "    204984 DIV:EAE  AK 
16:27:54    "      "       "     LOCA(64 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH:THE RISING 
SUN) 
                                 (KC) 
16:29:17    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
16:29:20    "    204984 DIV:EAE  AK 
16:29:43    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
16:29:46    "    204984 DIV:EAE  AK 
16:30:08    "    706617    "     LI/6884/30 
16:34:51    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  LOCA((FC APPT) 64 HIGH ST, 
HORNCHURCH:THE R 
                                 ISING SUN)(KC) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
16:34:54    "    091405 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:34:55    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  LOCA REDACTED  
  "         "      "       "     PI 
16:34:56    "    091405 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:34:59    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  LOCA REDACTED  
  "         "      "       "     LOCI(64 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH)(KC) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 81



PRINTED AT 14:35 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No. 4844:31AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
16:35:07 31AUG21 218034 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:35:14    "    706617 DIV:EAE  PI/EAW 
16:35:15    "      "       "     AK 
16:35:16    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  CR(PARS DECL) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
16:35:17    "    218034 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:35:23    "      "       "     PS/CM APPT 
16:37:03    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
16:37:08    "    091405 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:37:36    "    060003 DIV:EAE  PS/CM 
16:39:53    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
16:39:55    "    091405 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:41:10    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
16:41:17    "    091405 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:41:55    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  CON() 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
16:42:09    "    706617 DIV:EAE  AWT/OPSROOM 
16:42:10    "    091405 DIV:EAW  AK 
16:54:12    "    195669 DIV:EAE  PS/CM 
16:54:59    "    706617    "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
16:55:01    "      "       "     CTX() 
16:55:03    "      "       "     CM 
17:21:06    "    012102 DIV:EAW  CTX(SNL) 
  "         "      "       "     CM 
16:12:55 23MAR22 254327 CCC:CADL VI/p254327 
16:13:57    "      "       "     IP//DC Wheate/REDACTED 
14:34:56 09AUG22 215349    "     VI/p215349 
14:35:45    "      "       "     IP//pc stockman/REDACTED 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 82



 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



PRINTED AT 14:32 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 5210:30AUG21 
  
INCIDENT No. 5210 entered at 17:28 on 30AUG21 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :O (Ordinary) 
Call Tel : REDACTED  
Call Name: REDACTED  
Call Type:V (Victim) 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :(3691EA) REDACTED  
Inc Locn :64, 68 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH:VLT Bar 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Call Locn: REDACTED  
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :S (Significant) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal :(BOCU at 17:42/30AUG21): 
Assigned : 
DeAssign :EA32L 
TOA      :18:04:51/30AUG21 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF:5413121/21 
Class 1  :001 (Violence Against The Person) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :710 (Crime Entry/Updated) 
Clo Text :SNL 4366/28 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20210830031557 
  
Linked   :explicitly to  1555:31AUG21 
Linked   :implicitly to (none) 
  
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 85



PRINTED AT 14:32 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.  5210:30AUG21 
  
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Caller Location ** 
  
No Comments for this Location 
  
** Incident Location ** 
REDACTED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         30AUG21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-08-30 17:28:34  CAD AT: 2021-08-30 
17:35:06 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:34:58 
         ^OP CALLER WOULD LIKE TO KNOW IF AN INCIDENT ON 28TH AUG WAS 
REPORTED 
         TO THE POLICE 
         - 
         CALLER STATES HE WAS HIT OVER THE HEAD AND KNOCKED UNCONSCIOUS 
         - 
         ^OP THERE IS A CAD POSSIBLY RELATING TO THIS CAD 4266/28TH AUG 
17:37:56 30AUG21 722296 B3356    #2 
         OP^EAEC - HAS IT BEEN CONFIRMED WITH CALLER THIS IS THE SAME 
INCIDENT? 
17:37:58 30AUG21 740344 B3332    #3 
         N/T INFT PARS BACK TO 2015 ON IIP 
17:39:53 30AUG21 CHS             #4 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:36:36 
         ^OP CALLER STATES HE IS NOT EPILEPTIC 
17:39:53 30AUG21 CHS             #5 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:37:04 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 86



PRINTED AT 14:32 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.  5210:30AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         CALLER STATES BOUNCERS ATTACKED HIM AT THE BAR 
17:39:53 30AUG21 CHS             #6 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:37:31 
         INJURIES; STITCHES TO UPPER AND LOWER LIP AND JAW SWOLLEN 
17:39:53 30AUG21 CHS             #7 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:37:38 
         SMF THRIVEPLUS (All ThrivePlus Related Incidents) 
         *** This SMF to be used for ThrivePlus Related Incidents ***. 
         T: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
         H: CALLER STATES BOUNCERS ATTACKED HIM 
         R: INJURIES; STITCHES TO UPPER AND LOWER LIP AND JAW SWOLLEN 
         I: CRIS REF 
         V: NO 
         E: NA 
         Plus: NA 
17:39:53 30AUG21 CHS             #8 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:39:53 
         Passed to CRIME: Crime Allegation data will follow as Intel 
17:39:53 30AUG21 CHS             #9 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:39:53 
         Crime Allegation: 
         ================= 
         Type: S008/06 - Violence Against The Person 
         Committed on/from: 28/08/2021 23:00 
         Committed to: 30/08/2021 16:00 
         Notified via: Phone Call 
         Allegation Details: 
         =================== 
         CHS 30/08/2021 17:34:58 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
         ====================================== 
         ^OP CALLER WOULD LIKE TO KNOW IF AN INCIDENT ON 28TH AUG WAS 
REPORTED 
         TO THE POLICE 
         - 
         CALLER STATES HE WAS HIT OVER THE HEAD AND KNOCKED UNCONSCIOUS 
         - 
         ^OP THERE IS A CAD POSSIBLY RELATING TO THIS CAD 4266/28TH AUG 
         CHS 30/08/2021 17:36:36 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
         ====================================== 
         ^OP CALLER STATES HE IS NOT EPILEPTIC 
         CHS 30/08/2021 17:37:04 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
         ====================================== 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 87



PRINTED AT 14:32 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No.  5210:30AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         CALLER STATES BOUNCERS ATTACKED HIM AT THE BAR 
         CHS 30/08/2021 17:37:31 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
         ====================================== 
         INJURIES; STITCHES TO UPPER AND LOWER LIP AND JAW SWOLLEN 
         CHS 30/08/2021 17:37:38 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
         ====================================== 
         SMF THRIVEPLUS (All ThrivePlus Related Incidents) 
         *** This SMF to be used for ThrivePlus Related Incidents ***. 
         T: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
         H: CALLER STATES BOUNCERS ATTACKED HIM 
         R: INJURIES; STITCHES TO UPPER AND LOWER LIP AND JAW SWOLLEN 
         I: CRIS REF 
         V: NO 
         E: NA 
         Plus: NA 
         Allegation location: 
         ==================== 
         Business name: VLT BAR 
         Location text: 64 HIGH STREET, HORNCHURCH, HAVERING, RM12 4UW 
         CCTV present: Yes 
17:39:54 30AUG21 CHS             #10 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:39:53 
         Victim person details: 
         ====================== 
         Victim is also an Informant 
         Full name: REDACTED  
         Address text: REDACTED  
         Date of birth: REDACTED  
         Age: 25 
         Phone number: REDACTED  
         Email address: REDACTED  
         Preferred contact method: Telephone 
         Sex: Male 
         Victim in last 12 months: No 
         Perceived deaf/disabled: No 
         VSS to be informed: No 
17:39:54 30AUG21 CHS             #11 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:39:53 
         Crime report email SENT from the MPS to REDACTED  
17:40:28 30AUG21 CHS             #12 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:40:17 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 88



PRINTED AT 14:32 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No.  5210:30AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         ^OP 
17:40:55 30AUG21 CHS             #13 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:40:55 
         ^OP NOT THE SAME PERSON, LINK CANCELLED AND CRIS REF GIVEN 
         - 
         CALLER ADVISED TDIU WILL BE IN TOUCH 
         - 
         LINE CLEARED 
17:43:19 30AUG21 722296 B3356    #14 
         ^EAEC - BASED ON REMS - IF MALE WAS KNOCKED UNCONCIOUS DURING 
THIS 
         FIGHT, THIS MALE NEEDS TO BE SEEN AND THIS IS NOT SUITABLE FOR 
TDIU 
17:44:17 30AUG21 722296 B3356    #15 
         ^EAEC - FROM REMS IT APPEARS SUBJECT SUFFERED GBH INJURIES, WILL 
         INFORM D/O 
17:44:26 30AUG21 199928 B3392    #16 
         ^EAS, CIRC #1 
17:45:05 30AUG21 722296 B3356    #17 
         ^EAEC - EA1L ADVISED 
17:50:21 30AUG21 CHS             #18 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c742186 ) AT: 2021-08-30 17:43:49 
         ^OP NOTED 
23:24:05 30AUG21 741092 B3392    #19 
         ^3691EA- WILL BE AN UPDATE TO THE CRIS 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
17:35:06 30AUG21 CHS    CCC:CCB  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
17:35:20    "      "       "     CR() 
  "         "      "       "     CT() 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
17:35:21    "    740344 DIV:EAE  AK 
17:35:46    "      "       "     LI/4266/28 
17:37:02    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
17:37:07    "      "       "     CTX() 
17:38:48    "      "       "     XL/4266/28 
17:39:53    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  C(506) 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 89



PRINTED AT 14:32 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  6 
  
INCIDENT No. 5210:30AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
17:39:53 30AUG21   "    CCC:CCB  R(720) 
  "         "      "       "     ACR/5413121/21 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
17:40:00    "    085000 DIV:EAE  AK 
17:40:28    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
17:40:31    "    085000 DIV:EAE  AK 
17:40:34    "    740344    "     PS/CM 
17:40:55    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
17:40:58    "    740344 DIV:EAE  AK 
17:42:52    "    722296    "     LOCA(64-68 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH:VLT 
Bar)(KC) 
17:42:56    "      "       "     GF(R)SUITABLE 
17:43:19    "      "       "     PI 
17:43:21    "    199928 DIV:EAS  AK 
17:43:29    "    722296 DIV:EAE  C(001) 
  "         "      "       "     R(710) 
17:43:32    "    740344    "     AK 
17:45:01    "    199928 DIV:EAS  AV/EA32L 
17:45:07    "    722296 DIV:EAE  CM 
17:49:35    "    259071 CCC:CADL VI/p259071 
17:50:21    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
17:50:54    "    217636 DIV:EAS  AK 
  "         "      "       "     AK 
17:53:01    "    259071 CCC:CADL VI/p259071 
18:04:51    "    073839 DIV:EAS  TOA/EA32L 
18:14:42    "    239145 CCC:CADL VI/p239145 
18:19:56    "      "       "     VI/p239145 
18:34:47    "      "       "     VI/p239145 
18:48:05    "      "       "     VI/p239145 
23:45:33    "      "       "     VI/p239145 
23:50:56    "    741092 DIV:EAS  C(505) 
  "         "      "       "     R(505) 
23:51:06    "      "       "     DA/EA32L 
23:51:10    "      "       "     PS/CM 
23:51:22    "      "       "     LOCA REDACTED  
23:56:49    "    079221    "     CM 
23:58:12    "    259071 CCC:CADL VI/p259071 
11:32:33 31AUG21 226316    "     VI/p226316 
10:26:34 01SEP21   "       "     VI/p226316 
12:02:42 02SEP21 257620    "     VI/p257620 
13:33:05    "      "       "     VI/p257620 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 90



PRINTED AT 14:32 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  7 
  
INCIDENT No. 5210:30AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
13:26:36 03SEP21 209199 CCC:CADL VI/p209199 
18:23:50 09NOV21 254327    "     VI/p254327 
18:24:14    "      "       "     IP//TDC Andrew WHEATE/REDACTED 
14:23:48 09AUG22 215349    "     VI/p215349 
14:32:55    "      "       "     IP//pc stockman/REDACTED 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 91



 

Page 92



PRINTED AT 21:34 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 6025:20MAR22 
  
INCIDENT No. 6025 entered at 19:54 on 20MAR22 by LAS/LAS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT IS "PRIORITY" 
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :O (Ordinary) 
Call Tel : 
Call Name:LAS/005258/20032022(Time:194950) 
Call Type: 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :(R) THE RISING SUN, 64-68, HIGH STREET, HORNCHURCH 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Inc Locn : 
    Map  : 
    GPA  : 
Call Locn: 
     Map : 
     GPA : 
Opening 1:701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Open Text:^LAS 
Urgency  :S (Significant) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal : 
Assigned : 
DeAssign :EA71L 
TOA      :20:16:28/20MAR22 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF:NOT CRIMED 
Class 1  :309 (Concern For Safety) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :702 (No Trace) 
Clo Text : 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid: 
  
Linked   : 
  
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 93



PRINTED AT 21:34 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.  6025:20MAR22 
  
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance Location ** 
REDACTED 
  
 
 
 
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         20MAR22 LAS    LAS      (pre 1st routing) 
         MPS^LAS         REFERENCE:LAS/005258/20032022(Time:194950) 
         Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE            
Assistance:POLICE 
         Location:                                      
Mapref:553755187201 
         THE RISING SUN, 64-68, HIGH STREET, HORNCHURCH 
         Contact     :LAS 
         Number      : REDACTED 
         Caller:*MOB* VODAFONE ,99,20220320194918,0 ,DAT 
         Number: REDACTED 
         Unit: Assigned:Y (Y/N) On Scene:N (Y/N) Attending:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:   
Mins 
         Remarks     : 
         : POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW  ,LAS CALLED 
TO ASSAU 
         LT - 30YOM WRIST CUT OPEN BY ATTACKER ARMED WITH A KNIFE. LAS 
AWAITING 
         NEARBY. YOUR ATTENDANCE PLEASE. THANKS 
19:55:27 20MAR22 216158 B3355    #2 
         ^EAE - CIRC'D #1...AS 'I' GRADE 
19:55:47 20MAR22 216158 B3355    #3 
         SS^EAE - CAN ANYONE ASSIST PLS? 
19:56:05 20MAR22 200814 B3390    #4 
         ^EAW.....SORRY NUTD 
19:56:16 20MAR22 200240 B3391    #5 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 94



PRINTED AT 21:34 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.  6025:20MAR22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         ^EAS CIRC'D NUTD 
19:57:50 20MAR22 216158 B3355    #6 
         LAS^MPS 
         Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE 
         Action      :INFORMATION 
         UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:   
MINS 
         REMARKS     : 
         IS SUSP STILL ON SCENE PLS? 
20:00:15 20MAR22 LAS             #7 
         MPS^LAS                   Reference:    LAS/5258/20032022 
         Organisation:LAS 
         Action      :POLICE 
         REMARKS     : 
         : POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW  ,CANX - PAT 
HAS 
         LEFT SCENE. UNKNOWN WHERE ATTACKERS WHEREABOUTS IS. WE HAVE 
CANX. THANK 
         S 
20:00:54 20MAR22 620516 B3381    #8 
         ^ NES SORRY NUTD 
20:17:36 20MAR22 216158 B3355    #9 
         ^1800EA - N/T OF ANY VIC ... OCC'S AT THE PUB STATE THERE WAS  A 
SMALL 
         FIGHT NOT KNOWN WHO INVOLVED OR WHERE THEY ARE NOW BUT HAD LEFT, 
--> 
         U/K 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
19:54:49 20MAR22 LAS    CCC:LAS  O() 701:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED / RENDERED 
19:54:49    "      "       "     PI/KC 
19:55:52    "    216158 DIV:EAE  PI/EAW/EAS/NES 
19:55:53    "      "       "     AK 
19:55:56    "    200240 DIV:EAS  AK 
19:55:57    "    200814 DIV:EAW  AK 
19:56:08    "      "       "     PS/CM 
19:56:18    "    200240 DIV:EAS  PS/CM 
19:56:34    "    620516 DIV:NES  AK 
19:56:40    "    094476 DIV:EAW  CM 
19:56:58    "    083444 DIV:EAS  CM 
19:57:13    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AV/EA71L 
19:57:18    "      "       "     PR/1800EA 
19:57:50    "      "       "     EXP/LAS/INFO 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 

Page 95



  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 96



PRINTED AT 21:34 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No. 6025:20MAR22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
19:57:50 20MAR22 LAS    CCC:LAS  AK 
19:57:51    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AK 
19:59:34    "      "       "     CI/EA71L 
19:59:35    "    253793 CCC:IVMA MA/DELIVERED TO EA71L 
19:59:37    "      "       "     MA/ACCEPTED BY EA71L - UNIT SHOWN 
ASSIGNED 
19:59:41    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:00:15    "    LAS    CCC:LAS  IMP/INFO 
20:00:20    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:00:43    "    243926 CCC:CADL VI/P243926 
20:00:55    "    620516 DIV:NES  PS/CM 
20:05:34    "    615825    "     CM 
20:16:28    "    216158 DIV:EAE  TOA/EA71L 
20:17:42    "      "       "     LOCA(THE RISING SUN, 64-68, HIGH STREET, 
HO 
                                 RNCHURCH)(KC) 
20:23:16    "    087111    "     AC() 
20:23:17    "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
20:23:18    "      "       "     ACR/NC 
20:23:22    "      "       "     DA/EA71L 
20:23:23    "      "       "     CM 
21:26:07    "    251163 CCC:CADL VI/p251163 
21:33:37    "    228842    "     VI/p228842 
21:34:02    "      "       "     IP//pc williams/1/ REDACTED 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 97



 

Page 98



PRINTED AT 21:41 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 6259:20MAR22 
  
INCIDENT No. 6259 entered at 20:26 on 20MAR22 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
INCIDENT IS "AWAITING ACKNOWLEDGE" at DIV-EAE 
INCIDENT IS "TAGGED"  4 TIMES 
  
Rec By   :E (Emergency) 
Call Tel : REDACTED 
Call Name: REDACTED CHARGE NURSE. 
Call Type:T (Third Party) 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :QUEENS HOSPITAL,ROM VALLEY WAY,ROMFORD:A&E 
    Map  :Page 127, Grid Reference 551124,187793 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Inc Locn :QUEENS HOSPITAL,ROM VALLEY WAY,ROMFORD:A&E 
    Map  :Page 127, Grid Reference 551124,187793 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Call Locn:QUEENS HOSPITAL,ROM VALLEY WAY,ROMFORD:A&E 
     Map :Page 127, Grid Reference 551124,187793 
     GPA :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person) 
        2:633 (Knife / Bladed Article) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :I (Immediate) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal :(CCC  at 20:27/20MAR22):TJ3N TJ400A TJ400B TJ400E TJ400F 
Assigned :EA72L 
DeAssign : 
TOA      :20:44:30/20MAR22 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF: 
Class 1  : 
Clo Text : 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20220320032683 
  
Linked   : 
  
Phone Field        : (For previous Incidents from this phone use 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 99



PRINTED AT 21:41 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.  6259:20MAR22 
  
                      action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location ** 
REDACTED  
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         20MAR22 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2022-03-20 20:26:00  CAD AT: 2022-03-20 
20:27:49 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c728906 ) AT: 2022-03-20 20:27:49 
         INFT CALLING FROM A&E A PATIENT CAME 10 MINS AGO WITH FRIENDS 
WITH 
         STABB WOUND, HAPPENED ATA PUB? 
         -- 
         MTF 
20:28:03 20MAR22 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c728906 ) AT: 2022-03-20 20:28:03 
         VICTIM C&B 
20:28:07 20MAR22 082068 L6164    #3 
         ^CCCSI SITREP REQUIRED WHEN AVAILABLE.. 
20:28:30 20MAR22 CHS             #4 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c728906 ) AT: 2022-03-20 20:28:30 
         MTF TRYING TO FIND OUT WHERE IT HAPPENED AND VICTIM NAME 
20:28:36 20MAR22 223642 L2978    #5 
         NDM review by MXA17 **NOT DECLARED** as a firearms incident at 
this 
         stage.  Currently within the training and capability of unarmed 
         officers (equipped with Taser depending on circumstances). 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 100



PRINTED AT 21:41 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.  6259:20MAR22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         Proportionality of firearms deployment has been considered.  
Please 
         pass back to ARV for re-assessment should the 
situation/information 
         change or no BCU Taser officers. Thank you. 
20:28:42 20MAR22 216158 B3355    #6 
         ^EAE - CIRC'D #1... 
20:28:49 20MAR22 CHS             #7 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c728906 ) AT: 2022-03-20 20:28:49 
         INFT ASKED VICTIM DOESNT WANT TO TELL HIM WHERE IT HAPPENED? 
20:30:07 20MAR22 CHS             #8 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c728906 ) AT: 2022-03-20 20:30:07 
         INJURY TOTHE LEFT ARM 
         -- 
         VICTIM NAME; REDACTED H/A REDACTED 
20:31:16 20MAR22 083517 L6149    #9 
         MIB ^ VCC - GANG MATRIC CHECKS PLS 
20:31:26 20MAR22 083517 L6149    #10 
         *MATRIX 
20:31:32 20MAR22 216158 B3355    #11 
         ^EA4L - EA72L WILL DEAL 
20:31:53 20MAR22 241122 00662    #12 
         ^MET INTEL 24/7 - RUNNING CHECKS NOW 
20:32:32 20MAR22 CHS             #13 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c728906 ) AT: 2022-03-20 20:32:32 
         VICTIM AND HIS FRIEND REFUSED TO ENGAGE AND GIVE LOCATION INFO. 
         -- 
         LINE NOW CLEARED. 
20:36:09 20MAR22 241122 00662    #14 
         ^MET INTEL 24/7 – REDACTED 
 
          
         PNC #NE REDACTED 
         REDACTED 
      
          
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 101



PRINTED AT 21:41 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No.  6259:20MAR22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
REDACTED  
 
20:37:27 20MAR22 082068 L6164    #15 
         ^CCCSI UPDATE ON EXTENT OF INJURIES WHEN KNOWN 
21:27:17 20MAR22 202961          #16 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p202961 ) AT: 2022-03-20 21:27:17 
         EA1L Subject at the hospital is not cooperating with police and 
will 
         not explain what has happened. He will not tell police what the 
injury 
         is. An X ray has been complete and there is no broken bones or 
serious 
         damage. Specifics of injury at this stage are unknown. I have 
tasked 
         72L to find out extent of injury. 
         I have tasked 71L to return to The rising Sun where there was 
reports 
         of an incident involving a knife. CAD 6025. Landlord states 
there was a 
         fight in the corner which is not covered by CCTV. They all then 
left. 
         No scene at the pub. Subjects run from the pub through Corals. 
71L 
         trying to get CCTV at this location. 
         Update on injury 2cm cut on one side the arm with a 1 cm cut the 
other 
         side. 
         CID informed. 
21:37:08 20MAR22 251163          #17 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p251163 ) AT: 2022-03-20 21:37:08 
         CID aware. Initial advice given: 
         1. CCTV reviews paramount at scene (particularly pub) to attempt 
to 
         ascertain where suspects went after incident. Can we obtain a 
clear 
         image of suspect for circulation? How can we be sure that the 
person 
         presenting is the victim? Can this be confirmed by CCTV at 
location or 
         could this be unrelated/coincidental? If this isn't our victim 
we need 
         to conduct hospital checks. 
         2. How did victim get to hospital? Hospital CCTV to be reviewed 
to find 
         out whether a vehicle was used to transport the victim. 
Consideration 
         for more witnesses/victims. 
         3. Victim unwilling. Consideration to arresting him for Affray 
once he 

Page 102



         has received treatment, given that he was involved in a reported 
large 
         scale fight. We may be able to identify more people involved if 
         arrested, e.g phone downloads etc. 
         There is no scene as it appears that the ground has been doused 
with 
         water. 
21:40:39 20MAR22 228842          #18 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p228842 ) AT: 2022-03-20 21:40:39 
         2164EA 
         Seen and noted by EA Licensing 
  
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 103



PRINTED AT 21:41 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No. 6259:20MAR22 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
20:27:49 20MAR22 CHS    CCC:CCB  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON,633:KNI 
                                 FE / BLADED ARTICLE 
  "         "      "       "     SI 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
  "         "      "       "     API/VCC 
20:27:52    "    081626 DIV:VCC  AK 
20:28:03    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
  "         "      "       "     PI/ARV 
20:28:07    "    082068 CCC:IR   PI/(AUTOCM) 
20:28:12    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:28:16    "    082068 CCC:IR   TI/CCCSI 
  "         "    223642 DIV:ARV  AK 
20:28:18    "      "       "     TI/ARV 
20:28:19    "      "       "     TI/NONFA 
  "         "    082068 CCC:IR   PI/VCC/(AUTOCM) 
20:28:23    "    081626 DIV:VCC  AK 
20:28:29    "    223642 DIV:ARV  TI/NODEPLOY 
20:28:30    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
20:28:49    "      "       "     PI 
20:28:50    "    718327 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:30:07    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
20:30:18    "    718327 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:30:28    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  CR(BH&RUHT) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
20:30:35    "    718327 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:31:17    "    216158    "     AV/EA72L 
20:31:31    "    083517 DIV:VCC  PI/MIB 
20:31:36    "      "       "     AK 
20:31:51    "    216158 DIV:EAE  CI/EA72L 
20:31:52    "    253483 CCC:IVMA MA/DELIVERED TO EA72L 
20:31:53    "    241122 CCC:IR   PI/(AUTOCM) 
20:31:56    "      "       "     TI/METINTEL 
20:31:58    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:32:00    "    253483 CCC:IVMA MA/ACCEPTED BY EA72L - UNIT SHOWN 
ASSIGNED 
20:32:20    "    087111 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:32:32    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  PI 
20:32:42    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:35:29    "    223642 DIV:ARV  CM 
20:37:27    "    082068 CCC:IR   PI/(AUTOCM) 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 104



PRINTED AT 21:41 20:MAR:22  pc williams                 228842 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  6 
  
INCIDENT No. 6259:20MAR22 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
20:37:39 20MAR22 718327 DIV:EAE  AK 
20:38:05    "    261153 CCC:CADL VI/p261153 
20:39:02    "      "       "     VI/p261153 
20:44:30    "    085753 DIV:EAE  TOA/EA72L 
21:14:50    "    202961 CCC:CADL VI/p202961 
21:27:17    "      "       "     PI 
21:27:19    "      "       "     VI/p202961 
21:27:52    "    085753 DIV:EAE  AK 
21:30:23    "    251163 CCC:CADL VI/p251163 
21:34:30    "    228842    "     VI/p228842 
21:37:08    "    251163    "     PI 
21:37:09    "      "       "     VI/p251163 
21:37:39    "    216158 DIV:EAE  AK 
21:37:49    "    082068 CCC:IR   XT/CCCSI 
21:39:02    "    251163 CCC:CADL VI/p251163 
21:39:39    "    228842    "     VI/p228842 
21:40:39    "      "       "     PI 
21:40:43    "      "       "     VI/p228842 
21:40:54    "      "       "     VI/p228842 
21:41:31    "      "       "     IP//pc williams/1/REDACTED  
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 105



 

Page 106



PRINTED AT 14:39 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 6884:30AUG21 
  
INCIDENT No. 6884 entered at 21:10 on 30AUG21 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :O (Ordinary) 
Call Tel : 
Call Name:REDACTED 
Call Type:T (Third Party) 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :O/S 64 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH:THE RISING SUN PH 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Inc Locn :O/S 64 HIGH ST, HORNCHURCH:THE RISING SUN PH 
    Map  :Page 128, Grid Reference 553921,187187 
    GPA  :KC Division: [EAE:NEN] 
Call Locn: 
     Map : 
     GPA : 
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :R (Referred) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal : 
Assigned : 
DeAssign : 
TOA      : 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF: 
Class 1  :506 (Duplicate) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :720 (Linked) 
Clo Text : 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20210830033664 
  
Linked   :explicitly to  4844:31AUG21 
Linked   :implicitly to (none) 
  
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 107



PRINTED AT 14:39 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.  6884:30AUG21 
  
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Incident Location ** 
REDACTED  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         30AUG21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-08-30 21:10:59  CAD AT: 2021-08-30 
21:16:46 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (p206361 ) AT: 2021-08-30 21:13:35 
         ^OP...TAGGED INTO POST BY INFT SHOWING MALE BEING KICKED IN THE 
HEAD BY 
         DOOR STAFF AT ABOVE LOCATION. 
21:16:46 30AUG21 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (p206361 ) AT: 2021-08-30 21:13:50 
         ^OP...SOCIAL MEDIA REF #918343. 
21:16:46 30AUG21 CHS             #3 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (p206361 ) AT: 2021-08-30 21:14:06 
         ^OP...POSSIBLY LINKED TO ASSAULT REPORTED ON CHS 32691/30AUG21. 
21:16:46 30AUG21 CHS             #4 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (p206361 ) AT: 2021-08-30 21:14:22 
         ^OP...CRIS FROM LINKED IS 5413126/21. 
21:16:46 30AUG21 CHS             #5 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (p206361 ) AT: 2021-08-30 21:14:44 
         ^OP...WILL SAVE TO BOX AND FWD TO EA OPS. 
21:17:57 30AUG21 709390 B3354    #6 
         OP^EAE- IS THERE ANYWAY YOU CAN PASS THE LINEKD CAD DOWN PLS? 
22:01:05 30AUG21 195669 EA542    #7 
         ^EA OPS - FROM READING CRIS 5413126/21 IT APPEARS THIS IS 
CORRECT. 
22:18:13 30AUG21 235256 EA714    #8 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 108



PRINTED AT 14:39 09:AUG:22  pc stockman                 215349 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.  6884:30AUG21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         EA400 Video footage received via email from METCC of male being 
         attacked by door staff outside the Rising Sun public house - 
appears 
         to be punched and kicked to the ground losing consciousness. 
Undated 
         footage is circulating online and a CRIS possibly exists and 
found in 
         TIB list 5413126/21 - however multiple reports re. fights at the 
         establishment over the BH weekend.  Press enquiries received as 
         rumours circulating about victim's conditions online and LI 
tasked to 
         identify whether or not the offence is known about and whether 
anyone 
         matching description of male pictured has received medical 
treatment 
         and investigate as far as possible - DETERMING WHEN THE OFFENCE 
         OCCURRED. Actions of door staff are excessive and they should be 
         arrested & interviewed about the matter - licensing will also 
need to 
         be made aware of the incident. LI AND CH INSP FISH MADE AWARE. 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
21:16:46 30AUG21 CHS    CCC:EGS  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
21:16:49    "    709390 DIV:EAE  AK 
21:17:13    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
21:17:14    "      "       "     PS/CM 
21:23:44    "    083626    "     CM 
22:29:29    "    243133 CCC:CADL VI/p243133 
22:56:18    "    238528    "     VI/p238528 
23:17:06    "    243133    "     IP//P243133/REDACTED 
07:04:53 31AUG21 228842    "     VI/p228842 
07:19:48    "    226316    "     VI/p226316 
21:25:36 09NOV21 254327    "     VI/p254327 
21:27:01    "      "       "     IP//TDC Andrew WHEATE/REDACTED 
14:36:34 09AUG22 215349    "     VI/p215349 
14:39:52    "      "       "     IP//pc stockman/REDACTED 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  

Page 109



  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 

Page 110



 

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Session Details

Opened by: Harrison @ 27/05/2022 21:54:29

Closed by: Harrison @ 28/05/2022 21:50:49

Duration: 23 Hours, 56 Minutes

Scans: 1

Venue Name: CHOICE MANAGEMENT

Company Name: IDscan Biometrics

Terminal Name: LENOVO-PCVG10

Address:  United Kingdom, London, E14 9TS, 

Contact: 

Web Site: www.idscan.co.uk

Email: 

Total Scans

Unique Scans

Fingerprint Enrolled

More Than 5 Visits

More Than 10 Visits

Alert

Underage

Expired

Average Age

Average Age Male

Average Age Female

Ave Distance Travelled

Average Scan Time

Birthdays Next 4 Weeks

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

25.00

02:55

1

IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 1 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan BiometricsCJS/1

P
age 113



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 2 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 114



Alert

Underage

Expired

0.00

0.00

0.00

%

%

%

IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 3 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 115



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 4 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 116



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 5 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 117



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 6 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 118



Session Details

Opened by: Harrison @ 28/05/2022 21:50:49

Closed by: Harrison @ 

Duration: 3 Days, 16 Hours, 33 Minutes

Scans: 97

Venue Name: CHOICE MANAGEMENT

Company Name: IDscan Biometrics

Terminal Name: LENOVO-PCVG10

Address:  United Kingdom, London, E14 9TS, 

Contact: 

Web Site: www.idscan.co.uk

Email: 

Total Scans

Unique Scans

Fingerprint Enrolled

More Than 5 Visits

More Than 10 Visits

Alert

Underage

Expired

Average Age

Average Age Male

Average Age Female

Ave Distance Travelled

Average Scan Time

Birthdays Next 4 Weeks

97

95

0

0

0

0

0

0

24.62

25.78

25.70

00:15

2

IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 1 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan BiometricsCJS/2

P
age 119



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 2 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 120



Alert

Underage

Expired

0.00

0.00

0.00

%

%

%

IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 3 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 121



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 4 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 122



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 5 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 123



IDscan Biometrics www.idscan.com 6 of 601/06/2022 

IDscan Biometrics

P
age 124



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
General Information 

 
 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 1 of 35 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: OUT 
 
Main 
IU: EABCU EA Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 01/01/2022 00:15  
Committed to Date: SAT 01/01/2022 00:30  
Reported Date: SAT 01/01/2022 01:03  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
KD 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

MU Created by Mobile User  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: FURBER Initials: B 
Warrant Number: 255834 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:    
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: EABCU EA Basic Command Unit 
Allocated Date/Time: 01/01/2022 01:07   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   01/01/2022 01:08 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   APS4173EA/239922 N AGATHANGELOU 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? Y 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  

Page 125



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
General Information 

 
 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 2 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

    
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Page 126



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
General Information 

 
 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 3 of 35 CRIS Live 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 127



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Venue 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 4 of 35 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,The Rising Sun,64-68,64 HIGH STREET, 
HORNCHURCH,RM12 4UW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: KD Local Id: KD15 Grid Ref: 553748,187202 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? Y 
CCTV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police     
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 128



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
VIW SUMMARY 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 5 of 35 CRIS Live 

 VCOP 
VIW No Surname Co./Forenames Age Sex Role(s) Due Date 
 
1 REDACTED REDACTED 29 M V    
     

P
age 129



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 6 of 35 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  1 Of: 1 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s): V       Total Witness: 0  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body?  Title: MR 
Surname: REDACTED  
Co./Forenames: REDACTED 
Date of Birth: REDACTED Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From: 29 To: 29  
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance: 1 Self Class Ethnicity:    
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
REDACTED 
 
GLU: OF Local ID:  9999  GridRef:    
Home Intelligence Unit: OF OTHER FORCE 
 
PCM: P CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    
Mobile:  REDACTED Other:    
Email:   

P
age 130



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 7 of 35 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HC Minor  
Injury Description: Blood in mouth, bump to back of head 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? N 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation:  
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 255834  PC       FURBER B        01/01/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 9837    PC       CORBETT D        01/01/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 131



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 8 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
Denied 
 

P
age 132



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Victims Code of Practice 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 9 of 35 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
CO error on vcop letter 01/01/2022 9837 PC CORBETT D                            
EB VSS Not Appropriate 01/01/2022 9837 PC CORBETT D                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 01/01/2022 9837 PC CORBETT D                         N     
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 133



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Property Summary 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 10 of 35 CRIS Live 

Item Status Property Type Make Model 
No 
 
 

P
age 134



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Vehicle Summary 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 11 of 35 CRIS Live 

No Status Vehicle Reg Make Model Colour 1 Plant Type 
 Mark 
 
 

P
age 135



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Accused Summary 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 12 of 35 CRIS Live 

Accused Forenames Surname Age Sex Ethnic Appearance 
No 
      

P
age 136



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Suspects Summary 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 13 of 35 CRIS Live 

Suspect Surname Forenames Age Sex Ethnic Height Currently 
No     Appearance Metric Eliminated? 
 
1 Suspect is Eliminated      
 

P
age 137



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
 Suspect Elimination 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 14 of 35 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   1 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
This suspect has been eliminated from this enquiry 
 

Date 
Eliminated 

Reason Eliminated 
Method of 
Detection 

How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

02/01/2022 NE Insufficient 
evidence to Proceed 

 BG Not 
Appropriate 
Suspect unaware 
of investigation 

 PC  255834 B FURBER 

 

P
age 138



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 15 of 35 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 139



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 16 of 35 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 140



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Features 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 17 of 35 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
MV Victim had been drinking 
EP Victim punched 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 141



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Linked Crimes 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 18 of 35 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 142



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 19 of 35 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: Victim was assaulted outside the rising sun pub. 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 01/01/2022 01:06 
Current: S008/06 Y 01/01/2022 11:03 
Description: SUBSTANT./Assaults Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 01/01/2022 11:03 
 By: PC      877TP /9837    D  CORBETT 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 143



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 20 of 35 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/06 Y  U 18 Invest. complete: 

no susp id 
01/01/2022 
11:03:00 

 01/01/2022 
11:03:00 

PC      877TP /9837    D  
CORBETT 

 
 Confirmed Date: 01/01/2022 11:03 
 Confirmed By: PC      877TP /9837    D  CORBETT 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 144



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 21 of 35 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S008/06 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 01/01/2022 11:03:00 PC      877TP /9837    D  CORBETT 

 

P
age 145



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Messages 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 22 of 35 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 146



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 23 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 01:24 
 
PC       255834         B  FURBER 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 01:24 
 
PC       255834         B  FURBER 
 
This report was created using the CRIS app. 
 
IMMEDIATE AND FAST TRACK ACTIONS 
 
Offence: 008/06 ABH 
Committed from 1 Jan 2022 00:15 to 00:30 
Reported: 1 Jan 2022 01:03 
Venue of offence: Outside The Rising Sun, 64-68,  High Street, HORNCHURCH, RM12 4UW 
Borough where offence took place: Havering Borough - covers KD & KM. 
 
Officers attending 
Officer Name: PC FURBER 
Officer Name: PC CONSTANTINOU 
 
Offence Summary and Officer's Initial Actions: 
Police were called by security at the Rising Sun to a large fight involving 20 people in the venue. 
Officers arrived on scene and all waring parties had been separated and walked off in opposing 
directions prior to police arrival. REDACTED was sat on a bench outside the pub and had various 
facial injuries and a bruise under his eye. LAS were called for him. He said that he was the victim of a 
random unprovoked attack in the pub. He described the suspect as an Albanian male, 6 feet tall, with a 
neat kept beard. He was unable to give much of a description as the victim had been drinking heavily. 
He was left in the care of family and his girlfriend awaiting LAS. 
 
CID contacted: No 
Supervisor/duty officer contacted: No 
Specialist team contacted: No 
 
 
VICTIM/S 
 
VIW 1: 
Name: REDACTED 
Gender: Male 
Injury: Blood in mouth, bump to back of head. 
Severity: HC Minor 
Medical consent form completed:: No 
Is victim considered vulnerable: No 
Is victim repeat victim of crime in last 12 months: No 
Was victim given crime reference number: No 
Was victim given Victim Care Card: No 
Victim's account of the incident:  

Page 147



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 24 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
PHYSICAL AND 

Page 148



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 25 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 01:24 
 
PC       255834         B  FURBER 
 
FORENSIC EVIDENCE 
 
CCTV available: Yes Details: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police 
 
 
LOCAL ENQUIRIES AND INITIAL SEARCH 
 
Local enquiries/House to House?: No 
 
 
ADDITIONAL LINES OF ENQUIRY 
 
 
 
HAVES RISK FRAMEWORK 
 
History 
No history 
 
Aggravating Factors 
None 
 
Vulnerability 
None 
 
Escalation 
None 
 
Steps taken to Address Risk 
None 
 
 
SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
The investigation is complete.  
The reason is:  no evidence to proceed. CCTV is at venue however does not cover the incident. 
Home Office Outcome Code: 15 Susp id; V supports; evidential difficulties 
The victim/s was informed of this decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 11:03 
 
PC       9837    877TP  D  CORBETT 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 

Page 149



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 26 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
 
01/01/2022 11:04 
 
PC       9837    877TP  D  CORBETT 
 
Screened Out 
 
 
 
 
 
04/01/2022 11:56 
 
PC       206432  948TP  J  LEECH 
 
CR Re-Completed 
 
 
 
 
 
10/02/2022 08:57 
 
PC       255834         B  FURBER 
 
Service Flag VR deleted 

Page 150



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 27 of 35 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
Sent:    PC 255834  FURBER B  
Noted:    PC 255834  FURBER B  
Completed: PC 255834  FURBER B  
Entered:  PC 9837 877TP CORBETT D 
         02/01/2022 02/01/2022                       01/01/2022 
suspect page please. 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 

P
age 151



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 28 of 35 CRIS Live 

Review Period:    days    Next Review Due:    
 
Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 152



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 29 of 35 CRIS Live 

CAIT Administration 
 
CRIS Reported Date: 01/01/2022 01:03  
 
Total Subjects:     Judicial Disposal:    Sanctioned Detection:    Not Proceeded With:   
 
Strategy/Discussion Meeting:    Within 24 Hours?    
 
No Further Investigation:     Within 24 Hours?    
 
Initial Protection Conference:      
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
Number of Child Review Conferences:  0 
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
SCD5 URN:       Investigation:   
 

Meeting Type NFA? Date of Meeting Time Meeting Updated By Attendees Wt No Date Meeting Updated Time 

        
 

P
age 153



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Action Summary 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 30 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
Actions 

 
Action No Text Sent To 
 
   
 

Results 
 
Action No Result No Text 
 
   

P
age 154



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Decision Summary 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 31 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
Decisions 

 
Decision No Text 
 
  
 

Rationales 
 
Decision No Rationale No Text 
 
   

P
age 155



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Review Summary 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 32 of 35 CRIS Live 

Review No Text Date Entered 
 
   

P
age 156



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
CRAM SUMMARY 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 33 of 35 CRIS Live 

SCD5 URN:    
 
SubjectNo Type VIW/SuspNo Name Age Sex 
      

P
age 157



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 34 of 35 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: FURBER Initials: B  
Wt/Pay No: 255834 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 255834  FURBER PC              B 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 01:06 
Recording Unit: EAHQ 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? F 
Initial entry checked by: PC       CORBETT 877TP  9837 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 11:04 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

  
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PC      948TP /206432  J  LEECH 
Date/Time: 04/01/2022 11:56 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: PC      948TP /206432  J  LEECH 
Date/Time: 04/01/2022 11:56 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: OUT Crime screened "out". No further investigation. 
Reason:  
Text:  
dc t3cms 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 10/02/2022 08:57 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 04/01/2022 11:56 
By (Wt.No): 206432 
 

Page 158



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5400003/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:KD 
Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:35 Page 35 of 35 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 1 of 33 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: EABCU EA Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SUN 20/03/2022 17:30  
Committed to Date: SUN 20/03/2022 17:30  
Reported Date: SUN 20/03/2022 20:26  
How Notified: NL Doctor/Hospital  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
KD 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

MU Created by Mobile User  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: GILES Initials: L 
Warrant Number: 253793 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:    
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: EABCU EA Basic Command Unit 
Allocated Date/Time: 20/03/2022 22:16   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   20/03/2022 23:06 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   PSMF2506/232954 M DILWORTH 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 

Page 161



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 2 of 33 CRIS Live 

No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 006259/20MAR22 20/03/2022 22:12 PC            /261153  T  WARREN 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

Page 162



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 3 of 33 CRIS Live 

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 CCTV   Y  https://share.uk.evid

ence.com/share/4RJ1
Zm91 

Before the fight 

2 CCTV   Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/4RJ1

Before the fight angle 2 

Page 163



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 4 of 33 CRIS Live 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
Zm91 

3 CCTV   Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/PP4c
etYL 

Before the fight angle 3 

4 CCTV   Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/2Ng
d35Cs 

Fight angle 1 

5 CCTV   Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/nzu
QHS2Q 

Fight angle 2 

6 CCTV   Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/UR9
fkLKA 

Fight angle 3 

7 CCTV   Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/MjH
WQN1H 

Outside the venue after the 
incident 

 

Page 164



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Venue 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 5 of 33 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
Rising sun pub,64,HIGH STREET, 
HORNCHURCH,RM12 4UW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: KD Local Id: KD15 Grid Ref: 553748,187202 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): VU Victim Unsure     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? U 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 165



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Property Summary 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 6 of 33 CRIS Live 

Item Status Property Type Make Model 
No 
 
 

P
age 166



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Vehicle Summary 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 7 of 33 CRIS Live 

No Status Vehicle Reg Make Model Colour 1 Plant Type 
 Mark 
 
 

P
age 167



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Accused Summary 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 8 of 33 CRIS Live 

Accused Forenames Surname Age Sex Ethnic Appearance 
No 
      

P
age 168



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Suspects Summary 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 9 of 33 CRIS Live 

Suspect Surname Forenames Age Sex Ethnic Height Currently 
No     Appearance Metric Eliminated? 
 
      
 

P
age 169



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 10 of 33 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 170



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 11 of 33 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 171



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 
Features 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 12 of 33 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
WS Sharp or pointed instrument 
XI Knife or other sharp instrument used to injure 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 172



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Linked Crimes 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 13 of 33 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 173



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 14 of 33 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: VIW presented in hospital with small stab wound to arm 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 20/03/2022 22:12 
Current: S008/01 Y 22/03/2022 09:09 
Description: SUBSTANT./Wounding Amounting to GBH or Inflicting GBH (Inflicting Bodily 

Harm with or Without Weapon) 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 22/03/2022 09:09 
 By: CIV           /91056   CA MACE 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 174



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 15 of 33 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/01 Y  U 00 Outcome Pending 22/03/2022 

09:09:00 
 22/03/2022 

09:09:00 
CIV           /91056   CA 
MACE 

 
 Confirmed Date: 22/03/2022 09:09 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /91056   CA MACE 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 175



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 16 of 33 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
         
 

P
age 176



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 
Messages 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 17 of 33 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 177



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 18 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
20/03/2022 22:29 
 
PC       261153         T  WARREN 
 
This report was created using the CRIS app. 
 
IMMEDIATE AND FAST TRACK ACTIONS 
 
CAD: 006259/20MAR22 
Offence: 008/06 ABH 
Committed from 20 Mar 2022 17:30 to 17:30 
Reported: 20 Mar 2022 20:26 
Venue of offence: Rising sun pub, 64,  High Street, HORNCHURCH, RM12 4UW 
Borough where offence took place: KD 
TOA: 20:26 
 
Officers attending 
Officer Name: PC WARREN 
Officer Name: Pc John 
 
Offence Summary and Officer's Initial Actions: 
Mtf 
 
CID contacted: Yes Details: Cid 
Supervisor/duty officer contacted: Yes Details: A/insp farr 
Specialist team contacted: No 
 
 
VICTIM/S 
 
VIW 1: 
Name: REDACTED 
Gender: Male 
Injury: Minor stab to left arm. 
Severity: HC Minor 
Hospital attended: Queens hospital 
Is victim considered vulnerable: No 
Is victim repeat victim of crime in last 12 months: No 
Was victim given crime reference number: No 
Was victim given Victim Care Card: No 
Victim's account of the incident:  
 
 
 
PHYSICAL AND FORENSIC EVIDENCE 
 
CCTV available: Not known 
 
 
LOCAL ENQUIRIES AND INITIAL SEARCH 
 
Local enquiries/House to House?: No 
 
 
ADDITIONAL LINES OF ENQUIRY 

Page 178



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 19 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
HAVES RISK FRAMEWORK 
 
History 
Not known at this time 
 
Aggravating Factors 
Minor cut to left arm 
 
Vulnerability 
None 
 
Escalation 
Not known 
 
Steps taken to Address Risk 
Na 
 
 
SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
The investigation is not complete.  
The reason is:  further investigation is required 
 
 
 
 
 
20/03/2022 22:43 
 
PC       261153         T  WARREN 
 
officers attended QUEENS HOSPITAL , ROMFORD where the VIW was in the resus ward of the 
hospital and was currently getting an X-RAY scan done, Officers spoke to the doctor and they advised 
that the injury to the 

Page 179



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 20 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
20/03/2022 22:43 
 
PC       261153         T  WARREN 
 
left arm was skin to skin and had broken no bones and that the cut was 2cm (entry) and 1cm (exit).  
 
When the VIW came out of the X-RAY room the VIW partner and a family member was already 
waiting in the ward for him. Officers spoke to VIW and he refused to talk to police about what had 
happened and said that officers were causing him alarm and distress and that he would like us to leave. 
BWV is available of this conversation.  
 
Officers left the VIW in the ward and spoke to EA1L and they advised that they was waiting for a call 
back from CID as it was unclear if the VIW is the victim or the suspect. When officers received a call 
back from EA4L and advised officers to go back to the VIW and ask him to sign our pocket books 
saying that he doesn't want to speak to police, However, When officers returned to the resus ward the 
VIW had left the hospital 10 Mins prior to us coming back this was confirmed by the doctor.  
 
The Duty Doctor who bandaged the wound was REDACTED and confirmed the size of the wound.  
 
Officers left the scene. 
 
 
 
 
 
20/03/2022 23:07 
 
PC       253793         L  GILES 
 
Police have attended the rising sun in relation to this incident the landlord Sam Gittins Mobile 
REDACTED was spoken to who reported that there was some kind of fight inside the pub in the far 
corner but he did not see what actually happened or the suspect was. Gittins reported that he did not 
know who the victim was but they approached him with a cut on his arm so Gittins has bandaged this 
up with a first aid kit. Gittins then told police that the victim and his friends left the pub and he does not 
know who they were. The front of the pub was wet and appeared to 

Page 180



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 21 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
20/03/2022 23:07 
 
PC       253793         L  GILES 
 
have water thrown over it recently Gittens confirmed he had washed away some blood with a bucket of 
water.  
 
Officers noticed some specks of blood that had dripped on the pavement outside the pub which lead to 
coral next door. Staff in coral were spoken to who confirmed that a group of males had come through 
the shop and left out the back door, one of them was holding his bandaged arm with blood on it and 
said word to the effect of “they got me” staff said they were only in the shop for a few seconds.  The 
rear of the coral betting shop was also checked, there was a small amount of blood drops at the rear but 
this did not appear to lead anywhere else.  
 
Council CCTV has also been recovered, this camera is around 250ft from the rising sun pub and the 
image is not clear but shows a male in grey shorts walking away from the rising sun towards Abbs 
cross gardens he is followed by another male in blue jeans and white trainers who appears to pick 
something up and throw it towards the male in shorts and shouting at him. The male in shorts continues 
to walk away and out of view. The male in blue jeans walks back to the pub and talks to a group of 
around 5 males standing outside the pub one of this males appears to be the victim as he then walks 
from the pub into coral and can be seen with a bandaged arm.  
 
Sam Gittins could not provide CCTV to police this evening and said that this was recorded externally 
and he was putting in a request to obtain it now, he explained that he had already spoken to the local 
licencing officer already and should be able to provide this tomorrow.  
 
Coral also could not provide any 

Page 181



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 22 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
20/03/2022 23:07 
 
PC       253793         L  GILES 
 
CCTV and this is held by their head office and they have no play back facility. This has been requested 
via email on REDACTED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 11:16 
 
PC       228842  2164EA A  WILLIAMS 
 
2164EA 
 
CCTV has been collected and added to evidence.com with the link being sent and shared with the OIC 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 11:52 
 
PC       228842  2164EA A  WILLIAMS 
 
2164EA 
 
CCTV has been added to this crime report 
 
 
 
 
 
22/03/2022 09:09 
 
CIV      91056          CA MACE 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
22/03/2022 09:09 
 
CIV      91056          CA MACE 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 

Page 182



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 23 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
22/03/2022 22:21 
 
PC       253793         L  GILES 
 
I have viewed the CCTV obtained from the rising sun pub the best angle which covers the fight is in 
black and white and does not provide a clear image of the suspect, the rest of the CCTV just shows the 
back of the suspects head as he is leaving the pub.  
 
Before the  victim is stabbed he appears to be standing in the pub with the suspect talking and there is 
several other males standing around then. The suspect then appears to push into the victim and then 
gestures to outside and walks to towards the exit, the victim follows him when the suspect suddenly 
turns around and lashes out towards the victims then leaves the pub. The image is not clear and it is 
difficult to see what exactly happened.  
 
The victim is unwilling to engage with police and provide any details as to what happened to him, no 
witness' made them selves known to police and a suspect has not been identified as such this report can 
be screened out. 
 
 
 
 
 
22/03/2022 22:23 
 
PC       253793         L  GILES 
 
OUTCOME 14 
 
 
 
 
 
25/03/2022 12:58 
 
CIV      96020          G  OGOL 
 
Feature code XI added by Met HQ Strategy and Insight 
 
 
 
 
 
29/03/2022 18:41 
 
APS      244130  1442EA S  CONSTANTINOU 
 
Supervision  
 
EA4- A/PS CONSTANTINOU 
EA1- INSP FARR 
CID- DS HAYWOOD 
 
Above supervisors were contacted and spoken to on the day the incident had occurred. 
 
Initially was a call to a fight at venue location which was a no trace.  
 
some time later victim turned up at Queens Hospital with injury to 

Page 183



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 24 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
29/03/2022 18:41 
 
APS      244130  1442EA S  CONSTANTINOU 
 
arm.  
 
Victim was evasive, rude, and did not want to provide any information to officers. including where it 
happened.  
 
Officers re attended venue location. Spoke to manager who was also evasive at first. 
 
outside of venue had been washed down with water.  
 
Location was checked for any further victims- no trace. 
 
CCTV checked to ascertain whether victim was also suspect- appears just a victim, and at this stage 
one who is completely unwilling.  
 
no clear CCTV of suspect face apparent. Therefore cannot circulate with VIIDO.  
 
No independent witnesses come forward.  
 
This cris will ultimately be closed as victim unwilling.  
 
LICENSING team are working alongside IIO in regards to the venue location and its suitability to 
remain open. 
 
 
 
 
 
29/03/2022 22:05 
 
APS      244130  1442EA S  CONSTANTINOU 
 
auto 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 244130 APS 1442EA S CONSTANTINOU (29/03/2022 18:41:58) 
Start of a Secondary investigation: 91056 CIV   CA MACE (22/03/2022 09:09:20) 
 
 

Page 184



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 25 of 33 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days    Next Review Due:    
 

P
age 185



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 26 of 33 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 186



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 27 of 33 CRIS Live 

CAIT Administration 
 
CRIS Reported Date: 20/03/2022 20:26  
 
Total Subjects:     Judicial Disposal:    Sanctioned Detection:    Not Proceeded With:   
 
Strategy/Discussion Meeting:    Within 24 Hours?    
 
No Further Investigation:     Within 24 Hours?    
 
Initial Protection Conference:      
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
Number of Child Review Conferences:  0 
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
SCD5 URN:       Investigation:   
 

Meeting Type NFA? Date of Meeting Time Meeting Updated By Attendees Wt No Date Meeting Updated Time 

        
 

P
age 187



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Action Summary 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 28 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
Actions 

 
Action No Text Sent To 
 
   
 

Results 
 
Action No Result No Text 
 
   

P
age 188



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Decision Summary 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 29 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
Decisions 

 
Decision No Text 
 
  
 

Rationales 
 
Decision No Rationale No Text 
 
   

P
age 189



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Review Summary 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 30 of 33 CRIS Live 

Review No Text Date Entered 
 
   

P
age 190



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
CRAM SUMMARY 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 31 of 33 CRIS Live 

SCD5 URN:    
 
SubjectNo Type VIW/SuspNo Name Age Sex 
      

P
age 191



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 32 of 33 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: WARREN Initials: T  
Wt/Pay No: 261153 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 261153  WARREN PC              T 
Date/Time: 20/03/2022 22:12 
Recording Unit: EAHQ 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: APS      CONSTANTINOU 1442EA 244130 
Date/Time: 29/03/2022 18:41 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

29/03/2022 18:41 APS     1442EA/244130  S  CONSTANTINOU 
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: APS     1442EA/244130  S  CONSTANTINOU 
Date/Time: 29/03/2022 18:41 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 01/04/2022 04:00 
 
CR Completed? R 
Date/Time: 29/03/2022 18:41 
By (Wt.No): 244130 
 

Page 192



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5404821/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:04 Page 33 of 33 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 193



This page is intentionally left blank



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 1 of 78 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: TPHQ TPHQ - Headquarters 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 28/08/2021 23:00  
Committed to Date: MON 30/08/2021 16:00  
Reported Date: MON 30/08/2021 17:28  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
KD 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

CJ Pass to TDIU (MetCC USE ONLY)  
CW TIC/Alternate Crime Pending  
CT TIC/Alternate Crime Granted  
CH Created by CHS User  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: DC 
Surname: WHEATE Initials: A 
Warrant Number: 254327 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AB Borough CID 
Station/Branch: EACID 
Allocated Date/Time: 10/09/2021 09:57   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   13/09/2021 17:55 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
PC   256553   J   MOSELEY    
S AA Borough Uniform EAHQ 31/08/2021 15:45 02/09/2021 09:57  
 
 
 
APS   244074   D   JILANI   1127EA 
 AA Borough Uniform EAEREAS 31/08/2021 12:17 31/08/2021 14:40  
 
 
 
OTHER   EA00001   XX   EA ERPT    
 AA Borough Uniform JI 31/08/2021 01:27   
 
 
 
PC   METCHS1   CH   CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT    

Page 195



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 2 of 78 CRIS Live 

 OA Other duty(Uniform) TPHQ 30/08/2021 17:28    
    
 
OIC Supervisor:   DS1216EA/221918 DP PARISH 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? Y 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CHS 202108300031557 30/08/2021 17:28 PC            /METCHS1 CH CHS GENERIC 
ACCOUNT 

 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 1 Suspect(s): 2 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Page 196



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 3 of 78 CRIS Live 

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

Page 197



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 4 of 78 CRIS Live 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 198



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Venue 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 5 of 78 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
VLT BAR,64,HIGH STREET, 
HORNCHURCH,HAVERING,RM12 4UW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: KD Local Id: KD15 Grid Ref: 553749,187203 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): AZ Not Known     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? Y 
CCTV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police     
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 199



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
VIW SUMMARY 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 6 of 78 CRIS Live 

 VCOP 
VIW No Surname Co./Forenames Age Sex Role(s) Due Date 
 
1 REDACTED REDACTED 25 M V I    
     

P
age 200



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 7 of 78 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  1 Of: 1 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s): V   I    Total Witness: 0  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body?  Title: REDACTED 
Surname: REDACTED  
Co./Forenames: REDACTED 
Date of Birth: REDACTED Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From: 25 To: 25  
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance: 0 Self Class Ethnicity:    
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
REDACTED  
 
GLU: KG Local ID:  REDACTED GridRef:  REDACTED  
Home Intelligence Unit: KG DAGENHAM BOROUGH 
 
PCM: P CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    
Mobile:  REDACTED Other:    
Email:  REDACTED 

P
age 201



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 8 of 78 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HD No Injury  
Injury Description: No Injury and Vulnerability No entered by CHS. Confirm entries 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? N 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation:  
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 METCHS1 PC       CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT CH        30/08/2021 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 221918  DS       PARISH DP        08/06/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 202



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 9 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 203



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Victims Code of Practice 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 10 of 78 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
EB VSS Not Appropriate 01/09/2021 81817 CIV GOLDSMITH M                            
AZ SI - Continuing Inv. 01/09/2021 81817 CIV GOLDSMITH M                         Y  01/09/2021 12:21 
HX VU-Regular Update 27/09/2021 254327 DC WHEATE A                            
HX VU-Regular Update 04/10/2021 254327 DC WHEATE A                         N   
HX VU-Regular Update 05/11/2021 254327 DC WHEATE A                            
HU VU-Suspect NFA/Elim 21/02/2022 254327 DC WHEATE A                            
HC VU-Susp.Ch/Summ/TIC 20/05/2022 254327 DC WHEATE A                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 204



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Property Summary 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 11 of 78 CRIS Live 

Item Status Property Type Make Model 
No 
 
 

P
age 205



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Vehicle Summary 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 12 of 78 CRIS Live 

No Status Vehicle Reg Make Model Colour 1 Plant Type 
 Mark 
 
 

P
age 206



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Accused Summary 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 13 of 78 CRIS Live 

Accused Forenames Surname Age Sex Ethnic Appearance 
No 
1 REDACTED REDACTED 33 M 1  
    

P
age 207



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Accused Details 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 14 of 78 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1           Of: 1  AL Postal Charge Requis  
Charged/Summonsed   
Surname: REDACTED  
Forename(s): REDACTED  
PNC File name  
Surname: REDACTED   
Forename(s): REDACTED  
 
Personal Details 
 
Occupation:    Relevant to Offence?   N   
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local Id:   Grid Ref:  
 
Date of Birth: REDACTED Age: 33 
Sex: M Ethnic Appearance: 1 
Self Class Ethnicity: W1 White - British 
OVRO Number:  Birth Place:    
National Of 1: UNITED KINGDOM 
National Of 2  
Passport No 1:  Passport No 2:  
Religion:  
 
Address 
 
Accused Address Same As Ven ?   
 
Address: 
REDACTED 
 
GLU: KD Local Id: REDACTED Grid Ref: REDACTED 
Home Intelligence Unit KD HAVERING 
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    

P
age 208



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Accused Details 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 15 of 78 CRIS Live 

Mobile:  REDACTED Other:    
Email:  REDACTED 
 
Additional Details 
 
PNC Status: REDACTED 
CRO Result:  PNC Result: REDACTED  
This offence circ on PNC?  Previous Convictions?  
Disqualified Driver?  On bail at time of offence?  
Arrested/Summonsed Date/Time:    
How Arrested:   
 
By:(Met) 
 
Is Arrested By (Met) same as OIC details?  
Div/D.No:  Warrant No:   
Rank:  Inits:   
Surname:  
Stn/Branch:  Duty at time of arrest:  
 
By:(Non-Met) 
 
Rank:  No:   
Surname:  
Service:  Station:  
 

P
age 209



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Accused Details 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 16 of 78 CRIS Live 

Info Markers  
 
Accused considers they have a disability? N 
Disability Category:  
   
Warning Signals: Type On PNC? 
  
 
Created by: DC            /254327  A  WHEATE  
Date/Time: 20/05/2022 18:18 
 
Last Updated by: CIV SUPV      /55024   RS FIELD  
Date/Time: 27/05/2022 10:43 
 
Known To Victim  
 
Victim Knows Accused?    N 
 
Known by Victim No. How Known 
 
  
Other Names  
 
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname(s): Alias Forename(s): 
  
  
  
 
Nickname(s):            
Former names(s):            
 

P
age 210



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Accused Details 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 17 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
OTHER OFFENCES CHARGED/SUMMONSED 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? Plea Finding 
 
 
OTHER OFFENCES TO BE CLEARED UP 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? 
 

P
age 211



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Accused Custody 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 18 of 78 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1  REDACTED 
 
Proceedings Type 
 
U.R.N (Case No): 01KG/2899/21 Original CR ID:  
Custody No:  Process/Other Ref:  
Offence in Brief: ABH 
Judicial Disposal: AL Postal Charge Requisition 
Date Entered: 20/05/2022  
By: DC            /254327  A  WHEATE 
Proceedings Type: AL Postal Charge Requisition 
Date Entered: 27/05/2022 
Date Charged:  
 
Court Details 
 
Court Appearance Type:  
Court:  
Date/Time:  
Date IM Form served:  
 
Bail Details 
 
Police Bail? Y 
Return to Station Date  
Court Bail? Unknown 
Conditions: 
 
Current Bail: Date Imposed:  
Non Appearance Warrant?  
Wanted Docket Ref No:  

Page 212



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Accused Offence & Results 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 19 of 78 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1  REDACTED 
 
Court Results 
 
Skeletal Charge: 
 
Plea:  
Finding:  
Sentence: 
 
Date Convicted:  Recommended for Deportation?  
 
Appeal Details 
 
Appeal Notice Served?  
Varied on Appeal?  
If Varied:  
Court:     Date:     
 
Circulations        
        
Title Date Case No. Date Cancelled 
 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 

Page 213



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Suspects Summary 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 20 of 78 CRIS Live 

Suspect Surname Forenames Age Sex Ethnic Height Currently 
No     Appearance Metric Eliminated? 
 
1 Suspect is Eliminated 
2 Suspect is Eliminated      
 

P
age 214



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
 Suspect Elimination 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 21 of 78 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   2 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
This suspect has been eliminated from this enquiry 
 

Date 
Eliminated 

Reason Eliminated 
Method of 
Detection 

How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

11/05/2022 AL Postal Charge 
Requisition 

AL Postal 
Charge 
Requisition 

AA By letter 11/05/2022 08:29 DC  254327 A WHEATE 

 

P
age 215



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
 Suspect Elimination 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 22 of 78 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   2        Of:   2 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
This suspect has been eliminated from this enquiry 
 

Date 
Eliminated 

Reason Eliminated 
Method of 
Detection 

How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

21/02/2022 NZ CPS Decline to 
Charge 

        

 

P
age 216



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 23 of 78 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 217



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 24 of 78 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 218



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 
Features 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 25 of 78 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
EP Victim punched 
ER Victim kicked 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 219



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Linked Crimes 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 26 of 78 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 220



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 27 of 78 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: Victim punched and kicked outside a pub 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 30/08/2021 17:39 
Current: S008/01 Y 01/09/2021 12:21 
Description: SUBSTANT./Wounding Amounting to GBH or Inflicting GBH (Inflicting Bodily 

Harm with or Without Weapon) 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 01/09/2021 12:21 
 By: CIV           /81817   M  GOLDSMITH 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 221



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 28 of 78 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: D Detected Crime Last Changed: 27/05/2022 
Cleared-Up Reason: SA Ch/Summ-Prev. Undet Date: 27/05/2022 
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/01 Y  U 1A Charge/Summons 

Alternate offence 
27/05/2022 
10:43:00 

 27/05/2022 
10:43:00 

CIV SUPV      /55024   
RS FIELD 

 
 Confirmed Date: 01/09/2021 12:21 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /81817   M  GOLDSMITH 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 222



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 29 of 78 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S008/01 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 01/09/2021 12:21:00 CIV           /81817   M  

GOLDSMITH 
 

P
age 223



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 
Messages 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 30 of 78 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 224



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 31 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
30/08/2021 17:39 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
Service Flag CJ added 
 
 
 
 
 
30/08/2021 17:39 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
*** THIS CRIME REPORT HAS BEEN AUTOMATICALLY CREATED FROM A CHS DEMAND 
RECORD AND INVESTIGATED BY THE TDIU*** 
It is the responsibility of the IIO to clarify and confirm the details recorded in this report. 
Please note the following screens for updating: 
   - General Screen: DV/Hate Crime Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - General Screen: Digital Evidence Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: Main location has been shown as AZ - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: For Burglary. Approach, Security, Entry and Exit values - Requires verification. 
   - VIW Screen: Injury/Dress Tab. Injury Degree has been shown as HD (No Injury) - Requires 
verification. 
   - VIW Screen: If victim is of school age, School address - Requires verification. 
   - SUSPECT, VEHICLE and PROPERTY details recorded on DETS - Requires screen creation. 
 
CHS 20210830031557 30/08/2021 17:28:34 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
 
Opening codes: 
001 - Violence Against The Person 
 
Email sent to REDACTED 
 
Allegation details: 
=================== 
CHS 30/08/2021 17:34:58 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
====================================== 
^OP CALLER WOULD LIKE TO KNOW IF AN INCIDENT ON 28TH AUG WAS REPORTED TO 
THE POLICE  
- 
CALLER STATES HE WAS HIT OVER THE HEAD AND KNOCKED UNCONSCIOUS  
- 
^OP THERE IS A CAD POSSIBLY RELATING TO THIS CAD 4266/28TH AUG 
 
CHS 30/08/2021 17:36:36 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
====================================== 
^OP CALLER STATES HE IS NOT EPILEPTIC 
 
CHS 30/08/2021 17:37:04 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye 

Page 225



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 32 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
30/08/2021 17:39 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
Ansah) 
====================================== 
CALLER STATES BOUNCERS ATTACKED HIM AT THE BAR 
 
CHS 30/08/2021 17:37:31 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
====================================== 
INJURIES; STITCHES TO UPPER AND LOWER LIP AND JAW SWOLLEN 
 
CHS 30/08/2021 17:37:38 c742186 (Akyaa Boakye Ansah) 
====================================== 
SMF THRIVEPLUS (All ThrivePlus Related Incidents) 
*** This SMF to be used for ThrivePlus Related Incidents ***. 
 
T: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON  
H: CALLER STATES BOUNCERS ATTACKED HIM  
R: INJURIES; STITCHES TO UPPER AND LOWER LIP AND JAW SWOLLEN  
I: CRIS REF 
V: NO 
E: NA 
Plus: NA 
 
 
 
 
 
30/08/2021 22:15 
 
PS       244072  1119EA W  FERMOR 
 
**** MIST SUPERVISOR UPDATE **** 
 
ERPT have attended to review/manage the risk as this is a TDIU report. 
 
This report awaits an update from the reporting officer prior to screening to MIST +. 
 
 
 
 
 
30/08/2021 23:56 
 
PS       229694  134EA  M  FEATHER 
 
***NON OIC UPDATE*** 
 
Footage has been circulating on social media which appears to relate to this incident and has been 
saved to box.  It can be accessed on the following link. 
 
https://mps.box.com/s/9vqq4etikw4otfkrwgir5ermwb437450 
 

Page 226



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 33 of 78 CRIS Live 

Mercury CCTV have been contacted. They have footage on the incident captured on camera 71 at 0104 
hours on 28/08/21. 
 
This is being downloaded on reference 17697. 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 01:26 
 
PC       259071         B  AGER 
 
***UPDATE*** 
 
COPA: 01KG/02899/21 
 
OFFENCE/S:  This is a case of Domestic Common Assault 
 
PART (1) – PEOPLE INVOLVED 
 
SUSPECT NAME & DOB 
Unknown  
 
VICTIM(S) & EVIDENCE THEY OFFER  
 
REDACTED – MG11 statement detailing what happened 
 
WITNESS(ES) & EVIDENCE THEY OFFER  
There were no witnesses to this offence  
 
OVERVIEW OF PEOPLE INVOLVED AND THEIR RELATIONSHIP TO EACH OTHER 
REDACTED

Page 227



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 34 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
31/08/2021 01:26 
 
PC       259071         B  AGER 
 
REDACTED and the bouncers. REDACTED attended the RISING SUN PUB where the bouncers were 
guarding the entrance to the door. They did not let REDACTED him and proceeded to assault him 
causing ABH injuries.  
 
OFFICERS WHO ATTENDED 
PC BOYTON 1884EA 
PC AGER 1755EA 
 
STATEMENTS OBTAINED 
REDACTED – MG11 Statement obtained  
 
PART (2) – HOW EVENTS UNFOLDED 
 
DATE/TIME/LOCATION OF OFFENCE  
 
This offence occurred outside the RISING SUN PUB, 528 ROMFORD ROAD, LONDON, E7 8AF at 
approximately 2330hrs on FRIDAY 28th AUGUST 2021. 
 
CIRCUMSTANCES : (This must be written in the third person) 
 
Officers attended the victims home address for a welfare check and establish injuries sustained 
 
Officers spoke to the victim who stated the video of the assault had been circulating on social media 
and numerous friends and family has been contacting him regarding the footage being circulated. The 
Rising Sun Pub posted a reply on their facebook page which has since been removed, due to negative 
comments of the pub and the video being circulated on social media. 
 
There has been numerous incidents regarding this pub with disorder and has become a community 
issue, where the local community are unhappy and that this could escalate into more of an issue with 
other people attending the premises. CID was contacted at the home address and stated the injuries 
were not GBH as he only needed to attend RLH as the stitches needed to be inside his mouth, even 
though the victim lost consciousness and the community issues rising from this incident. 
 
The victim stated he was pushed away from the pub by one bouncer after being refused entry 

Page 228



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 35 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
31/08/2021 01:26 
 
PC       259071         B  AGER 
 
after a previous time, where he was asked to leave as he was too drunk. The push caused the victim to 
land on the floor and then was pushed again to the floor by the same bouncer and the victim was turned 
away from the bouncers and was trying to get up and the second bouncer has then kicked the victim in 
the face causing him to land on the pavement and bang his head and lose consciousness.  
 
The victim is worried about the footage being circulated on social media without his knowledge and 
worried if the bouncers sees the incident. The incident happened at around 0100 hours 28AUG21 
immediately outside the rising sun pub and the suspects have not been ID’d at this time and contact 
with the pub will need to be made to ID the bouncers involved in the incident. 
 
MG11 from victim and officers attending the welfare check on the victim 
 
Photo of injury & medical consent form signed. 
 
PS Fermor was consulted after report and MIST+ will investigate as it has been reported by TDIU and 
the cris has been updated to that effect. 
 
Suspect descriptions: 
 
Bouncer 1: 
IC1 male, short dark hair, London/Essex accent, a tattoo on one of his arms, approximately F601, dark 
facial hair and stocky build. 
 
Bouncer 2: 
IC1 male, approximately F603, stocky, dark big long beard, dark medium length hair, foreign accent. 
 
Both bouncers were wearing Black shoes and trousers, a white shirt, and a security band around their 
arms.  
 
WHO CALLED POLICE 
The victim to make sure it has been reported  
 
INVESTIGATION : (This must be written in the third person) 
PC BOYTON & PC AGER (EA32L) have obtained the facts of offence and a 

Page 229



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 36 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
31/08/2021 01:26 
 
PC       259071         B  AGER 
 
statement from the victim  
Injuries 
The victim sustained injuries to his jaw and mouth. His mouth was split open along the left side, 
approximately two inches up. This required a large amount stiches. 
 
Damage  
No damage  
Weapons/Drugs 
 
NO WEAPONS OR DRUGS  
 
Section 18/ Section 32  
- N/A 
 
 
PART (3) - DG6 REASONABLE LINES OF ENQUIRY 
(DETAILS OF EFFORTS MADE TO IDENTIFY EVIDENCE) 
 
 
CCTV (DG6) : 
 
CCTV footage of the incident outside the RISING SUN PUB. This shows two bouncers and the victim. 
The offence is clear in this footage 
 
 
https://mps.box.com/s/9vqq4etikw4otfkrwgir5ermwb437450 
 
 
SUMMARY OF BWV FOR EACH OFFICER (DG6): 
 
BODYWORN FOOTAGE AS FOLLOWS – 
WNB/01 - Rising Sun Pub assault PC BOYTON P239145 
0159 mins 
 
BAA/01 – Account from the victim PC AGER P259071 0819 mins  
 
FORENSIC EXHIBITS OBTAINED (DG6) : 
NO FORENSIC EXHIBITS OBTAINED.  
 
 
MOBILE PHONE DEVICES (DG6) : 
NO MOBILE PHONE DEVICES SEIZED. 
 
OTHER ELECTONRIC DEVICES (DG6) :  
NO ELECTRONIC DEVICES OBTAINED. 
 
SOCIAL MEDIA (DG6) 
NO SOCIAL MEDIA RELEVANT TO THIS INVESTIGATION. 
 
 
 

Page 230



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 37 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 01:27 
 
PC       259071         B  AGER 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 11:32 
 
PC       228842  2164EA A  WILLIAMS 
 
2164EA 
 
EA Licensing have attended the venue and spoken to the door company head man who will be 
providing me with the details of the door staff by the end of business today. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 12:17 
 
PS       201834  742EA  I  GULZAR 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 15:18 
 
PS       226316  389EA  T  STOFFEL 
 
This CRIS and 5413126/21 appear to be duplicates of each other. Please can one be closed and one 
remain as the working CRIS to avoid confusion as there is a lot of social-media and community tension 
relating to this incident and updates on one report would be beneficial. 

Page 231



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 38 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
31/08/2021 15:21 
 
PS       226316  389EA  T  STOFFEL 
 
COPA 01KG/02899/21 refers 
 
EA licensing have updated the OIC on this COPA via e-mail with information on SUS identities and 
CCTV information to assist this investigation. 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 15:45 
 
APS      244074  1127EA D  JILANI 
 
MIST+ Supervisor Review  
******************** 
 
OIC to ensure the following is adhered to, in order to assist the investigation of this report: 
 
1. CONTACT -  Make contact with the victim and provide them with contact details for yourself. 
2. VCOP - Ensure VCOP is updated throughout this investigation in the VCOP tab. Please ensure 
VCOP action complete is ticked prior to closure. 
3. EXPLAIN - Explain the judicial process and manage the victim’s expectations 
4. ACTIONS - If the Victim is willing to assist Police, the OIC Should enquire into any CCTV, 
witnesses  
Or potential forensic opportunities that may lead and assist to the prosecution of any suspect(s) 
5. CCTV - If there is CCTV available, please ensure this is obtained at the earliest opportunity to 
Prevent loss of evidence. Please also ensure a statement is obtained from the person providing. 
6. SUSPECT - Identify and arrest / Caution +3 named suspects expediently 
7. OTHER - Any other lines of enquiry the OIC feels necessary to further this investigation 
8. RISK - Any risk or concerns needs to be addressed to a supervisor ASAP 
9. LETTER – Send the victim the Investigators Initial Contact letter. This can be done via Email or 
post. This must be completed. 
10. CAPS - Please refer to the Crime Assessment Principles (CAP’S) when progressing this 
investigation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 15:45 
 
APS      244074  1127EA D  JILANI 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
01/09/2021 12:20 

Page 232



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 39 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
CIV      81817          M  GOLDSMITH 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
01/09/2021 12:21 
 
CIV      81817          M  GOLDSMITH 
 
Classification confirmed 

Page 233



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 40 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
02/09/2021 10:31 
 
CIV      742628         P  BARBER 
 
 
CMS ENTRY - 
 
VIW1 has contacted the VFD and would like to speak to the OIC regarding the case. Email sent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
02/09/2021 13:58 
 
PC       257620         B  WARD 
 
**********EA63E*********** 
 
CAD ref 1555/31AUG21 
 
Related CAD's 1130/30AUG21, 5210/30AUG21 
 
PC WARD 2412EA spoke to REDACTED regarding this incident. She claimed to have seen a 
Facebook video of this incident and recognised one of the bouncers who kicked the individual in the 
head as her brother REDACTED.  
 
She claimed she was confident that it was her brother and signed PC WARD 2412EA pocket book 
entry.  
 
Changes have been made to SUSP1 regarding this new information. 
 
 
 
 
 
02/09/2021 19:21 
 
PC       256553         J  MOSELEY 
 
 
 
OIC Update 
===================== 
 
I have spoken to REDACTED after an email from CMS asking for contact, he wishes to change his 
statement as he thinks he may have left some details around his own behaviour during the incident in 
which he could have threatened the bouncer. 
 
I am now on aid, rest days and annual leave until the 9th of August 2021 and so will contact 
REDACTED after this time in order to take another statement. I have informed him of this over the 
phone. 
 

Page 234



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 41 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
 
03/09/2021 13:30 
 
PC       209199  219JC  AN BROWN 
 
SEE CRIMINT KDRT00374440 
 
 
 
 
 
03/09/2021 21:55 
 
PC       256553         J  MOSELEY 
 
 
 
OIC Update 
===================== 
 
I have reviewed the intel report given in the above entry, its content is as follows -  
 
Crimestoppers URN:  
ISR/210903137951879/2021 
Date Received: 03/09/2021 
Agencies Crimestoppers charity have shared this information with: MPS  
 
Met Intel have received the anonymous information below from National Crimestoppers charity. Due 
caution should be exercised with further action. The existence of Crimestoppers intelligence must not 
be made known to the persons questioned or arrested. 

Page 235



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 42 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
03/09/2021 21:55 
 
PC       256553         J  MOSELEY 
 
 
 
This intelligence is sensitive and may be subject to disclosure under CPIA. 
 
If it is deemed to be unused relevant material and requires scheduling on the disclosure schedule, 
please contact a Crimestoppers team supervisor via Met Intel - Crimestoppers. 
 
**The below information is One-Way - The source cannot be retasked/contacted** 
 
Crimestoppers information states: 
 
Information received in connection to an assault that took place at THE RISING SUN PUB, 
HORNCHURCH on 30/08/2021 where two bouncers beat and kicked a MALE that is on video and 
being circulated on Social Media - Crime Reference CAD5210. 
The individual responsible is named as REDACTED who works for Sentra Security. REDACTED is his 
Manager. 
REDACTED is F603 tall, muscular build, blue eyes, brown hair. 
NO FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
************************************************************ 
 
Met Intel - RED Day 12 month initial checks: 
 
CAD 5210 (30/08/2021) viewed, which appears to suggest information can be linked to CRIS 
5413121/21 (28/08/2021), via CAD 4266 (28/08/2021). 
 
Very brief IIP checks carried out show previous reports linked to Sentra Security, but nothing to help in 
further assisting MALE referred to as REDACTED.  
 
*Further research may be required. 
*Local knowledge may assist to further corroborate the information provided by the source.  
 
IIP (Basic) Search Criteria Used 
CAD5210 or <OR> (CAD 5210) 
HIGH ST* <AND> HORNCHURCH 
(SENTRA SECURITY) 
 
 
I have a statement from the named suspect on this Cris confirming that he is the male seen in the video 
to kick the victim and so at this time I am not taking action in 

Page 236



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 43 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
03/09/2021 21:55 
 
PC       256553         J  MOSELEY 
 
regards to this until the suspect has been interviewed for his account regarding this. 
 
 
 
 
 
08/09/2021 09:23 
 
APS      244074  1127EA D  JILANI 
 
Supervision 
**************** 
 
OIC is progressing this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
09/09/2021 16:40 
 
PC       200640  882TP  D  DUNKASON 
 
TP CMS ENTRY - VIW1 has called CMS and would like to know when he is needed to supply a 
further statement. He is at work tomorrow and Saturday 8am-4pm but could leave work early if he has 
notice. 
 
Memo to OIC requesting contact with the Victim. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10/09/2021 09:56 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
DS Review. 
 
I have been passed this investigation to progress. I have read the details fo the report and have noted the 
contents within.  
 
It would appear that the victim in this case has attended the venue and made attempts to gain entry. 
This has been refused by the door staff who have pushed him backwards causing him to fall to the 
floor. He is then kicked in the head by another door supervisor causing him to lose consciousness. 
 
The incident itself is captured on CCTV and I have seen this. It clearly shows the supervisor kicking 
the victim to the head. 
 

Page 237



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 44 of 78 CRIS Live 

There appears to be some confusion on this report about who the suspect in who licks the victim in the 
head. There have been two names mentioned as being the male who has assaulted the victim. 
 
I note that the CCTV has been obtained as has a Form 172 with images of the victim’s injuries. 
 
Investigation Strategy. 
 
Obtain and review all relevant CCTV, including inside the venue. 
Obtain and review MG11 from the victim. It appears that he wishes to add more to what he already has. 
Obtain and review the medical evidence in this case. 
Obtain information from the original OIC about what has been obtained in regards to the above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10/09/2021 10:00 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
OIC Changed 

Page 238



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 45 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
10/09/2021 10:12 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
DS Review. 
 
I have been passed this investigation to progress. I have read the details fo the report and have noted the 
contents within.  
 
It would appear that the victim in this case has attended the venue and made attempts to gain entry. 
This has been refused by the door staff who have pushed him backwards causing him to fall to the 
floor. He is then kicked in the head by another door supervisor causing him to lose consciousness. 
 
The incident itself is captured on CCTV and I have seen this. It clearly shows the supervisor kicking 
the victim to the head. 
 
There appears to be some confusion on this report about who the suspect in who licks the victim in the 
head. There have been two names mentioned as being the male who has assaulted the victim. 
 
I note that the CCTV has been obtained as has a Form 172 with images of the victim’s injuries. 
 
Investigation Strategy. 
 
Obtain and review all relevant CCTV, including inside the venue. 
Obtain and review MG11 from the victim. It appears that he wishes to add more to what he already has. 
Obtain and review the medical evidence in this case. 
Obtain information from the original OIC about what has been obtained in regards to the above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10/09/2021 12:38 
 
PC       234373  211TP  W  BUCKLEY 
 
CMS entry 
VFD 
 
Please can OIC call VIW, mum called in for her son and VIW would like to speak with OIC 
 
 
 
 
 
14/09/2021 22:38 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
I have taken over this CRIS and will progress as OIC going forward. 
 

Page 239



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 46 of 78 CRIS Live 

Having read CRIS, victim statement and reviewed the footage available regarding this case I 
understand that this is a case of GBH committed on 28/08/2021 between 23:00-01:00 outside the 
RISING SUN PUB in HORNCHURCH. The victim VIW1 

Page 240



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 47 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
14/09/2021 22:38 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
was pushed twice (first was possibly a punch) and then kicked in the face whilst on his knees causing 
him to fall unconscious on the ground. There are two suspects (one for the push and one for the kick) 
both are doormen who refused entry to the victim. 
 
I agree with DS PARISH with the actions in teh investigation strategy, I have progressed as follows: 
 
Obtain and review all relevant CCTV, including inside the venue. - I have attempted to call the 
RISING SUN but is NRRR. I will try again this weekend. 
 
Obtain and review MG11 from the victim. It appears that he wishes to add more to what he already has. 
- I have spoken to VIW1 this evening and he has stated he does not want to support prosecution. He 
wants to provide a statement about what he said the the bouncers as he feels somewhat responsible. I 
said that from what I saw on footage it seem inexcusable, he appreciates that but does not think it 
would be fair for someone to be punished for it. He will provide statement weekend of 24/09/21 when 
OIC is on LT 
 
Obtain and review the medical evidence in this case. - Consent is on COPA, I have emailed this to 
NHS for records. 
 
Obtain information from the original OIC about what has been obtained in regards to the above. - I 
have emailed PC MOSELEY to ask for any paperwork not on COPA and also for details regarding the 
name for SUS1, as it is not clear on the CRIS where this has been obtained. 
 
 
 
 
 
20/09/2021 01:11 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
I note the updates from the OIC in this case. 
 
 
 
 
 
26/09/2021 18:17 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
I have attempted to obtain the CCTV from the venue last weekend 17-19th Sep but NRRR. Got through 
on 24th Sep but worker advised that the 

Page 241



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 48 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
26/09/2021 18:17 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
manager was not in and their CCTV operator is away on leave until the 27th. He was unable to confirm 
if the CCTV could be saved but provided the managers number saying I could follow up on Monday to 
obtain. I am aware that this may be past the time the CCTV is preserved but was unable to obtain 
beforehand. 
 
I have also been trying to obtain details regarding how SUS1 has been identified and also clarifying 
where the recorded significant comment is from him that confirms he is in the footage. This would be 
key for interviewing him and the statement is significant as amounts to an admission. I have emailed 
previous OIC PC MOSELEY to locate this. He has replied stating that he believes it was from licensing 
and I know licensing have been to the venue and these details are on an email. I have replied today to 
PC MOSELEY for these details and to request the statement from SUS1. 
 
 
 
 
 
27/09/2021 16:57 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
Have spoken to Sam the manager of RISING SUN on REDACTED. He knew about the incident and 
believes the CCTV is already saved for this offence. The CCTV operator was only returning today and 
was abroad, he will assist with this CCTV footage (and other another incident requested by MET) but 
will likely be tomorrow. Sam took my email and will send a copy to me and make a hard copy to 
collect. 
 
He also stated that the date is in fact incorrect, the offence actually took place on Friday evening, the 
CCTV shows Friday not Saturday. The information about the bouncers was provided to Adam 
WILLIAMS from licensing when they had a meeting a few weeks ago. He will also email the names of 
the bouncers to me but they are no longer 

Page 242



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 49 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
27/09/2021 16:57 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
allowed to work at the pub. 
 
I will follow this up in the next couple of days in order to confirm the ID of the SUS1 and obtain the 
CCTV with relevant date. I am also waiting for the email from previous OIC regarding the statement 
from the bouncer and email from licensing, if this is not available I will follow up with licensing 
directly. 
 
 
 
 
 
27/09/2021 17:01 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
I spoke to victim yesterday, he is unavailable this week to come into ILFORD for withdrawal statement 
but is available tomorrow late afternoon over the phone so I will complete then and get him to come 
into ILFORD to sign at a time convenient for him. 
 
 
 
 
 
30/09/2021 16:33 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
VIW1 has provided withdrawal statement over the phone. 
 
Did not want to progress as he said he provoked the suspect. Says that he did not have a clear head 
when giving the first statement and memory came back gradually over the following week. Stated that 
he threatened the bouncers and goaded them to come outside to fight him. Said that he was hit the first 
time after he came up very close to the bouncers face and threated to headbutt him. Then before he was 
kicked in the face he had said he would 'hit him', though he said he was only threatening he had no 
intention, but he was kicked after this. 
 
States that when he woke up he started to kick off with the suspect again after some friends came. But 
the suspect calmed him down and eventually helped him by getting tissue and a water for VIW1. 
 
He no longer supports prosecution stating that it would be unfair as he believes he provoked them and 
they did not hit him out of nowhere it was only after some time of provoking/threatening. 

Page 243



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 50 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
30/09/2021 16:33 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
 
 
-------------- 
I have put the statement in the post for VIW1 as requested by him as he said it would be difficult for 
him to get to ILFORD soon. 
 
 
 
 
 
05/10/2021 17:34 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
I have not received any contact back from the OIC so contacted Adam WILLIAMS from licensing who 
has emailed back with a written statement from SUS1 and a statement exhibiting this (from PC 
WILLIAMS). He also provided contact details for SUS1 and SUS2 (now added who is the other 
bouncer in video). 
 
I have called both SUS1&2 but NRRR so have left a voicemail asking them to contact me to arrange an 
interview. 
 
Both SUS are suitable for Caution+3. SUS1 has convictions for violence (newest 2010) but no failure 
to appears or crimes against court/police. SUS2 is no trace. Both parties also do not know suspect and 
are currently suspended from working at Rising Sun. 
 
CCTV: 
I have attended Venue following failure to get through to Sam (manager at pub). When I spoke to him 
last week he said he would email the footage again but I have not received this. Sam was not at Venue 
but spoke with Charlie (son of manager helped with admin) said he would pass on the message to Sam 
who he is seeing this evening. 
 
I have also messaged Sam and created an evidence.com link for him to share the footage (as he 
previously sent on an email but the link timed out). 
 
 
 
 
 
06/10/2021 20:06 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
Spoke to SUS1 over the phone and Caution+3 arranged for 08/10/2021 at 15:00 at ILFORD. He will 
bring solicitor, advised that if he has issues arranging to let me know and i can arrange but need to 
know by tomorrow afternoon. 
 

Page 244



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 51 of 78 CRIS Live 

Spoke to SUS2 over the phone, explained that need to do interview 

Page 245



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 52 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
06/10/2021 20:06 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
under caution, he understood and was happy to come in. Could not say if he could do this week so 
asked if he could call back tomorrow to arrange time. He will also try arrange his own solicitor. 
 
 
 
 
 
06/10/2021 21:27 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
I note that the suspects i this case will be coming to the police station for interviews. Awaits updates 
after this. 
 
 
 
 
 
07/10/2021 17:16 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
SUS2 has arranged to attend for Caution+3 tomorrow at 11:00. 
 
Manager from Venue has uploaded CCTV for the external cameras, captures the assault including build 
up and de-escalation afterwards. Times from 00:48-01:20, assault occurs at 01:05. 
 
 
 
 
 
07/10/2021 17:17 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
Regarding last entry. 
 
I have not yet confirmed with RISING SUN whether they have CCTV that captures the inside of the 
venue (below the Awning) where the bouncers were standing. 
 
The first strike is unclear regarding who it comes from. Though the arm that strikes VIW1 is bear and 
possibly tattooed. SUS1 has short sleeves so likely him, as SUS2 has long sleeves. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 246



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 53 of 78 CRIS Live 

13/10/2021 03:54 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update – SUS2 caution+3 interview 
 
Location: ILFORD 
Start: 11:37 
Finish: 11:59 
Solicitor: REDACTED 
AA: None 
Interpreter: None 
Exhibit: ADW/01 
Disc seal: D0891216V 
Disc ref: ILFORD 66/3379/21 105/7627 
 
It is alleged you have assaulted a male member of the public outside the RISING SUN PUB, 64,HIGH 
STREET, HORNCHURCH, HAVERING, RM12 4UW on 28th August 2021 at approximately 01:00. 
You have been identified as working as a bouncer on the doors of the RISING SUN on the day and 
assaulted the member of public by pushing him to the floor. A colleague has at the same time punched 
and kicked the victim in the face knocking him unconscious and causing a laceration 

Page 247



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 54 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
13/10/2021 03:54 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
on his lip amounting to ABH injuries. 
 
SUS2 cautioned and understood.  
Asked opening question then replied no comment to all questions. Shown RISING SUN CCTV from 
just before the initial assault up until approximately 01:09. SUS2 asked to watch again. Shown injury 
of victim. Continued to reply N/C. 
 
Prior to interview VA1 form completed. Address, name and dob confirmed by SUS2 driver’s license. 
After interview support agencies document sent to SUS2 by email and receipt confirmed. SUS2 left 
and confirmed he was not planning to move or change number and would update if need to. Solicitor 
also stated he could  
 
RISK remains STANDARD. No change to situation between parties.  
 
No further lines of enquiry have come from this interview. Currently SUS2 seems to have minimal 
involvement in the offence as the push seems reasonable and is not in nature as violent as the 
punch/kick from SUS1. I will wait until interview with SUS1 is complete to review evidence as a 
whole and decide on outcome of SUS2 as SUS1 may provide more details. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/10/2021 09:46 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
OIC to submit a file for disposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
25/10/2021 10:17 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
As above. 
 
 
 
 
 
25/10/2021 19:45 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 

Page 248



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 55 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
OIC update: 
 
Case requires submission to CMT. I have not had time to progress this last week due to dealing with 
prisoners, urgent CPS actions and an urgent firearms crime. 
 
I am away until 01/11/2021 and will review/progress then. 
 
 
 
 
 
25/10/2021 19:45 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
VIW1 has posted me a signed copy of his withdrawal statement. 
 
 
 
 
 
08/11/2021 16:25 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
Spoke to VIW1 updated him that case is likely to continue on the strength of CCTV and public interest, 
I told him I will let him know what CPS decide but this could be a month or more. He 

Page 249



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 56 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
08/11/2021 16:25 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
understood but was not particularly interested he said he was out of London. 
 
 
 
 
 
08/11/2021 18:00 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
OIC to send the COPA for review. 
 
 
 
 
 
09/11/2021 20:34 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
I have tried contacted manager of the pub again today but he has not responded and the pub staff say 
they are alone working and there are no managers to assist. 
 
As this has been ongoing for a number of weeks now I have emailed PC WILLIAMS from licensing to 
chase them up and get them to commit to a time for us to collect. 
 
 
 
 
 
10/11/2021 14:49 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
I realise the interview summary was not updated re SUS1: 
 
SUS1 C+3 INTERVIEW*** 
Location: ILFORD 
Interviewing officer: T/DC Andrew WHEATE 
Sol: REDACTED 
A/A: None 
Interpreter: none 
Start: 14:57 
Pause: 15:32 
Resume: 15:41 

Page 250



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 57 of 78 CRIS Live 

End: 16:00 
Duration: 55 
Exhibit: ADW/02 
Disc: D0891195V 
Storage: ILFORD 66/3379/21 - 105/7854 
 
VA1 completed before and after interview. 
 
Voluntary interview explained and SUS1 knew he could leave at any point. Suspect cautioned and 
understood fully. FILA explained. 
 
Suspect provided prepared statement claiming all his actions were in self defense. Following this was 
asked questions regarding the offence, his employment, activity on the night, what discussions were 
had with victim and regarding the statement he wrote (ARW/1). All were no comment. 
Shown injury photo and CCTV. 
Following showing CCTV suspect had further consultation (interview paused at 15:32 and 
recommenced at 15:41) after which a further prepared statement was read by REDACTED solicitor 
saying that in addition to acting in self-defense he was also trying to stop suspect holding bottle. 
Continued to reply no comment to 

Page 251



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 58 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
10/11/2021 14:49 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
all questions. 
 
SUS1 left ILFORD police station and confirmed his address not expected to change in coming year, he 
will update solicitor or police with any change of contact details. 
 
Prepared statements, PIB and VA1 kept with OIC casefile. 
 
 
 
 
 
10/11/2021 14:50 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
update re above*** 
SUS1 interview date 18/10/2021 
 
 
 
 
 
10/11/2021 16:13 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
WITNESS enquiry -  
I have spoken to VIW2 (from linked CRIS 5413126/21) who is informant on duplicate report. He 
explained he is a friend of REDACTED and felt frustrated that REDACTED hadn't reported the incident 
despite it being serious and out of concern for REDACTED he reported himself. 
 
He confirmed he only knew of the incident through what REDACTED told him and the CCTV footage 
on social media. He said he knew the name of REDACTED as he is known as working in the area, and 
he recognised him on social media footage. 
 
He did not want to give a statement, unsure if he wanted to be further involved but wanted to make sure 
the incident was reported. I informed him the investigation is ongoing despite REDACTED 
withdrawing and told him I won't contact him further but he said he would be happy to talk to police if 
anything changed down the line. 
 
 
 
 
 
15/11/2021 05:35 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 

Page 252



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 59 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
CCTV from HAVERING Council collected reference 17697. 
 
OIC collected from Mercury House. Operator REDACTED downloaded onto disc and provided this to 
OIC (their reference H5142). 
 
I immediately brought this disc back to JI, made a working copy and uploaded footage onto 
evidence.com. Master disc sealed in evidence bag and booked into JI property store: 
Seal - MPSA23776040. 66/3818/21 105/8405. 
 
 
Casefile has been submitted to DS PARISH who has submitted to 

Page 253



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 60 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
15/11/2021 05:35 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
CMT. 
SUS1 - ABH 
SUS2 - Assault by beating 
 
 
 
 
 
24/11/2021 09:48 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
Matter is with CMT 
 
 
 
 
 
03/12/2021 13:16 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
CMT have returned actions on COPA file. I have completed these today and resubmitted. 
 
I have not contacted VIW1 for regular update as when I last spoke to him he did not wish to still be 
contacted on the matter though I said I would update him with any results or charging decisions. 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2021 08:02 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
Matter is with the CMT 
 
 
 
 
 
23/12/2021 13:27 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 

Page 254



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 61 of 78 CRIS Live 

OIC update: 
Case has been submitted to CPS by CMT on 20/01/2021. 
 
VIW1 has not been updated as last speaking he said he did not wish to be updated anymore. I will only 
update him when CPS decision is received. 
 
 
 
 
 
13/01/2022 11:30 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
Matter with CMT 
 
 
 
 
 
24/01/2022 11:54 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
OIC to confirm that this matter is with the CMT 
 
 
 
 
 
31/01/2022 22:45 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
Case is with CPS, awaiting their decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
16/02/2022 07:31 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
OIC to confirm that this case is still with CPS. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 255



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 62 of 78 CRIS Live 

21/02/2022 09:00 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
CPS decision received. SUS2 to be NFA'd as no RPOC due to defence and insufficient evidence that he 
knew what SUS1 would do. Re SUS1 they have set further actions which I will complete as soon as 
possible and resubmit. 
 
SUS2 elimination 
Threat – no particular threat present 
Harm – none apparent 
Risk – Low, no indication SUS2 poses a particular risk to VIW1 or others 
Investigation – Further clerical actions to be completed for CPS, no further investigation. 
Vulnerability – VIW1 seems to be taking care of himself and avoiding venue 
Engagement – I have contacted and updated both SUS2 and VIW1 
Intervention and Prevention – No particular action is needed regarding SUS2 as CPS stated it is not 
clear enough he has acted maliciously nor poses a risk to other members 

Page 256



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 63 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/02/2022 09:00 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
of public. I have also updated licensing officer and gov integrity team who are monitoring this case. 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Suspect 2 Eliminated: 254327 DC   A WHEATE (21/02/2022 08:52:22) 
Regular Assessment: N/A (28/11/2021) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10/03/2022 11:11 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
Updates noted. OIC to complete actions and resubmit. 
 
 
 
 
 
15/03/2022 14:17 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
CPS have requested signed statement from CCTV provider GITTENS, I have tried to call him to 
arrange a time but has been difficult to arrange. He can sign a printed copy and send to me, I have 
requested this but he has not yet responded to my further request. 
Will continue to chase and resubmit casefile. 
 
 
 
 
 
01/04/2022 02:53 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 

Page 257



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 64 of 78 CRIS Live 

Updates noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
14/04/2022 18:30 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
managed to obtain signature from GITTENS and COPA is now submitted back to CPS. 
 
 
 
 
 
22/04/2022 10:34 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
Matter is back with CPS 
 
 
 
 
 
30/04/2022 03:33 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
CPS have authorised a charge of ABH for SUS1. 
 
I have emailed CMT the casefile for completion of the MG4/PCR section as advised by them. Await 
confirmation regarding PCR for SUS1. 
 
 
 
 
 
16/05/2022 07:08 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
Suspect to be PCr and this matter can be closed. 
 
 
 
 
 
20/05/2022 18:23 

Page 258



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 65 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
OIC update: 
 
CMT have served PCR on SUS1 and case submitted for first hearing. 
 
I have messaged VIW1 to update as I had previously said i would tell him when decision made. 
 
Case can be closed. 
 
THRIVE+ 
T - Bouncers commit harm against pub patrons 
H - SUS1 knocked victim unconscious, injury could have been more serious 
R 

Page 259



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 66 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
20/05/2022 18:23 
 
DC       254327         A  WHEATE 
 
- SUS1 history of similar violence and is a risk to others if he continues in this role 
I - casefile completed and charges accepted for SUS1, SUS2 NFA'd due to insufficient evidence. 
V - victim was intoxicated during offence, though no other vulnerabilities identified regarding him 
E - victim has disengaged however I have kept him updated regarding progress nonetheless 
+ Prevention - SUS1 has been charged, this can bring case before court and suitable outcome sought 
- Intervention - SUS1's license is also barred, I have advised licensing that he has been charged 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Suspect 1 Eliminated: 254327 DC   A WHEATE (20/05/2022 18:04:15) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
25/05/2022 23:51 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
Supervision. 
 
This matter is complete and can be closed. 
 
Outcome code 1 
 
 
 
 
 
13/06/2022 11:33 
 
DS       221918  1216EA DP PARISH 
 
As above 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 221918 DS 1216EA DP PARISH (08/06/2022 14:20:02) 
 

Page 260



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 67 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
 
 
 
21/06/2022 08:41 
 
PC       189406  315TP  HE DAVIES 
 
Service Flag CW added 
 
 
 
 
 
21/06/2022 09:01 
 
PC       189406  315TP  HE DAVIES 
 
DDM Team   Entry – This has been reviewed for outcome accuracy.  The classification is shown as 
GBH, and the suspect was charged with ABH.  The Alternative offence rule applies, therefore the 
outcome has been changed to 1A. 
 
 
 
 
 
21/06/2022 09:02 
 
PC       189406  315TP  HE DAVIES 
 
Service Flag CT added 

Page 261



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 68 of 78 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
Sent:    PC METCHS1  CHS GENE... CH  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PS 244072 1119EA FERMOR W 
                                                       30/08/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC METCHS1  CHS GENE... CH  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PS 229694 134EA FEATHER M 
                                                       30/08/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER EA00001  EA ERPT XX  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PC 259071  AGER B 
                                                       31/08/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER EA00001  EA ERPT XX  

P
age 262



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 69 of 78 CRIS Live 

Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PC 228842 2164EA WILLIAMS A 
                                                       31/08/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC 256553  MOSELEY J  
Noted:    PC 256553  MOSELEY J  
Completed: PC 256553  MOSELEY J  
Entered:  PC 257620  WARD B 
         02/09/2021 02/09/2021                       02/09/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation, Suspect 1 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC 256553  MOSELEY J  
Noted:    PC 256553  MOSELEY J  
Completed: PC 256553  MOSELEY J  
Entered:  PC 200640 882TP DUNKASON D 
         11/09/2021 11/09/2021                       09/09/2021 
Please see DETS, can contact be made with victim to arrange an appointment for his statement, thanks 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 

P
age 263



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 70 of 78 CRIS Live 

Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days    Next Review Due:    
 
Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 264



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 71 of 78 CRIS Live 

CAIT Administration 
 
CRIS Reported Date: 30/08/2021 17:28  
 
Total Subjects:     Judicial Disposal:    Sanctioned Detection:    Not Proceeded With:   
 
Strategy/Discussion Meeting:    Within 24 Hours?    
 
No Further Investigation:     Within 24 Hours?    
 
Initial Protection Conference:      
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
Number of Child Review Conferences:  0 
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
SCD5 URN:       Investigation:   
 

Meeting Type NFA? Date of Meeting Time Meeting Updated By Attendees Wt No Date Meeting Updated Time 

        
 

P
age 265



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Action Summary 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 72 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
Actions 

 
Action No Text Sent To 
 
   
 

Results 
 
Action No Result No Text 
 
   

P
age 266



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Decision Summary 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 73 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
Decisions 

 
Decision No Text 
 
  
 

Rationales 
 
Decision No Rationale No Text 
 
   

P
age 267



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
Review Summary 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 74 of 78 CRIS Live 

Review No Text Date Entered 
 
   

P
age 268



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:KD 
CRAM SUMMARY 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 75 of 78 CRIS Live 

SCD5 URN:    
 
SubjectNo Type VIW/SuspNo Name Age Sex 
      

P
age 269



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 76 of 78 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT Initials: CH  
Wt/Pay No: METCHS1 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: METCHS1 CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT PC              CH 
Date/Time: 30/08/2021 17:39 
Recording Unit: FH 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? F 
Initial entry checked by: APS      JILANI 1127EA 244074 
Date/Time: 08/09/2021 09:23 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

08/06/2022 14:19 DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
25/05/2022 23:52   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
16/05/2022 07:09   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
22/04/2022 10:39   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
01/04/2022 02:53   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
10/03/2022 11:11   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
16/02/2022 07:31   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
24/01/2022 11:54   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
13/01/2022 11:30   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
18/12/2021 08:02   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
24/11/2021 09:48   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
08/11/2021 18:00   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
25/10/2021 10:17   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
06/10/2021 21:27   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
20/09/2021 01:10   DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
08/09/2021 09:23   APS     1127EA/244074  D  JILANI 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: DS      1216EA/221918  DP PARISH 
Date/Time: 08/06/2022 14:19 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
MG T3B 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 

Page 270



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 77 of 78 CRIS Live 

Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 11/07/2022 12:55 
 
CR Completed? R 
Date/Time: 08/06/2022 14:19 
By (Wt.No): 221918 
 

Page 271



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413121/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:KD 

Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:31 Page 78 of 78 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 272



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 1 of 31 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: OUT 
 
Main 
IU: TPHQ TPHQ - Headquarters 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 28/08/2021 22:00  
Committed to Date: SAT 28/08/2021 22:00  
Reported Date: MON 30/08/2021 19:28  
How Notified: NI Internet Reporting  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
KD 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

CJ Pass to TDIU (MetCC USE ONLY)  
TI T/phone Invest. No scene visit  
CH Created by CHS User  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: FLEXMAN Initials: R 
Warrant Number: 217653 Div/D Number: 159RY  Usual Relief:  B  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: TPHQ TPHQ - Headquarters 
Allocated Date/Time: 02/09/2021 19:22   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   02/09/2021 19:22 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
PC   METCHS1   CH   CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT    
 OA Other duty(Uniform) TPHQ 30/08/2021 19:28    
    
 
OIC Supervisor:   DS/221145 KA COOK 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 

Page 273



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 2 of 31 CRIS Live 

No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CHS 202108300032691 30/08/2021 19:28 PC            /METCHS1 CH CHS GENERIC 
ACCOUNT 

 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 2 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Page 274



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

General Information 
 

 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 3 of 31 CRIS Live 

Completed by:      

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 275



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Venue 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 4 of 31 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
THE RISING SUN,64,HIGH STREET, 
HORNCHURCH,HAVERING,RM12 4UW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: KD Local Id: KD15 Grid Ref: 553749,187203 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): AZ Not Known     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? Y 
CCTV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police     
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 276



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Property Summary 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 5 of 31 CRIS Live 

Item Status Property Type Make Model 
No 
 
 

P
age 277



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Vehicle Summary 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 6 of 31 CRIS Live 

No Status Vehicle Reg Make Model Colour 1 Plant Type 
 Mark 
 
 

P
age 278



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Accused Summary 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 7 of 31 CRIS Live 

Accused Forenames Surname Age Sex Ethnic Appearance 
No 
      

P
age 279



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Suspects Summary 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 8 of 31 CRIS Live 

Suspect Surname Forenames Age Sex Ethnic Height Currently 
No     Appearance Metric Eliminated? 
 
      
 

P
age 280



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 9 of 31 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 281



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Support Services 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 10 of 31 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 282



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 
Features 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 11 of 31 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 283



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Linked Crimes 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 12 of 31 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 284



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 13 of 31 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position:  
Method: 3rd party report for a serous assault CRI for now 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 30/08/2021 19:37 
Current:    
Description: Confirmed as Crime Related Incident 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?     Date:  
 By:  
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 285



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 14 of 31 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

Y Date:    31/08/2021 08:51 

Confirm? Y Date: 02/09/2021 19:22 
 By: PC      159RY /217653  R  FLEXMAN 
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: I Crime Related Incident Last Changed: 31/08/2021 
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
          
 
 Confirmed Date:  
 Confirmed By:  
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 286



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Classification 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 15 of 31 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
         
 

P
age 287



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 
Messages 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 16 of 31 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 288



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 17 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
30/08/2021 19:37 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
Service Flag CJ added 
 
 
 
 
 
30/08/2021 19:37 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
*** THIS CRIME REPORT HAS BEEN AUTOMATICALLY CREATED FROM A CHS DEMAND 
RECORD AND INVESTIGATED BY THE TDIU*** 
It is the responsibility of the IIO to clarify and confirm the details recorded in this report. 
Please note the following screens for updating: 
   - General Screen: DV/Hate Crime Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - General Screen: Digital Evidence Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: Main location has been shown as AZ - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: For Burglary. Approach, Security, Entry and Exit values - Requires verification. 
   - VIW Screen: Injury/Dress Tab. Injury Degree has been shown as HD (No Injury) - Requires 
verification. 
   - VIW Screen: If victim is of school age, School address - Requires verification. 
   - SUSPECT, VEHICLE and PROPERTY details recorded on DETS - Requires screen creation. 
 
CHS 20210830032691 30/08/2021 19:28:47 c740253 (Trevor Peter) 
 
Opening codes: 
001 - Violence Against The Person 
 
Email sent to REDACTED 
 
Allegation details: 
=================== 
This report was created from information submitted online. The original report is held here: 
https://sfp.met.apps.police.uk/formdetail?id=ae4f5400-a7b7-4935-9720-1691b7c9e3cf 
 
Sender IP Address: REDACTED 
 
Has anyone reported this already? I don't know 
 
What happened?  
2 gentleman attacked REDACTED whilst he was defenceless and not expecting the vicious attack. He 
was near unconscious and continued to be attacked  
 
Do you feel race, ethnicity, sex, gender, sexuality, disability 

Page 289



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 18 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
30/08/2021 19:37 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
or religion were a factor in this crime? No 
 
Was anyone involved subjected to threats or verbal abuse? Yes 
 
Was anyone involved injured or subjected to unwanted physical contact?  
Yes - Knocked unconscious, hospitalised. Potential facial permanent damage.  
 
Has anyone involved been targeted by the offender or offenders before? No 
 
If youre unsure about the date or time, please give a few more details below 
 
 
Evidence Details 
============== 
 
Has the suspect clearly left something at the scene; such as clothing, blood, any other bodily fluids, 
discarded items, obvious fingerprints or footprints? Or has the suspect caused any damage or made a 
mess searching? No 
 
Do you have any video, audio or photo evidence? 
Yes 
 
Please describe what can be seen in your evidence 
REDACTED being attacked totally out of the blue, then being beaten whilst being near unconscious. 
Borderline attempted murder.  
 
Does another person or business have video evidence such as CCTV or mobile phone footage? 
Yes 
 
Please provide details of the person or business so that we can contact them 
I have the surveillance footage I am able to send it over easily. REDACTED 
 
Please describe what can be seen in the video, if you know 
REDACTED was punched at random, then kicked in the head by a bouncer wearing steel toe cap 
boots.  
 
Please describe your appearance in the footage 
I am not in it 
 
 
 
Additional details: 
=================== 
P2 Additional Details:  
P2 DoB: REDACTED 
P2 Sex: Male 
P2 Address: REDACTED  
 
 
 
If you do not know the victim's details, please describe them as best you can: 

Page 290



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 19 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
30/08/2021 19:37 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
I don?t know the email address number or postal address, but his name is REDACTED. 6 foot, from 
Essex, Hornchurch I believe.  
If you are connected to the victim, please explain how: Friend 
Is the victim under 18 years of age? No 
 
Has the victim experienced any other crimes in the past 12 months? No 
Does the victim have any health, mobility or welfare issues that are making this situation more 
difficult? No 
Would you like the victim to be contacted by Victim Support? No 
Does the victim have a disability? No 
What is the victim?s ethnic background? White-British 
At any point, were you on public transport? No 
Lat Long: 51.5627494,0.2167025 
Easting Northing: 553747,187202 
Address: THE RISING SUN, 64-68, HIGH STREET, HORNCHURCH, RM12 4UW, UK 
Map Url: https://www.google.co.uk/maps?q=51.5627494+0.2167025 
You gave us this map location earlier. Is the address correct? Can you tell us anything else to help 
pinpoint the exact location? Outside the rising sun pub  
Witness element group 
 
Witness details 
 
Did anyone else see what happened? 
I don't know 
Suspects element group 
 
 
 
Suspect details: 
================ 
Suspect details 
 
Suspect 
 
Suspect 1 
 
Do you know this person? 
Yes I know them 
Yes, I know them 
 
First name 
REDACTED 
Surname 
REDACTED 
Email address 
REDACTED  
Phone number 
REDACTED 
Date of birth or approximate age 
30 
Sex 

Page 291



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 20 of 31 CRIS Live 

Male 
Ethnicity 
White 
Address 
THE RISING SUN, 64-68, HIGH STREET 
HORNCHURCH 
RM12 4UW 
Origin 
Form 
Description 
6 foot, stocky, is a trained fighter of 10 years + so he knew full well what he was doing and the 
implication it could have had. 

Page 292



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 21 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
30/08/2021 19:37 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
 
Were they in a vehicle? 
No 
Are they connected to anyone else involved in the incident? This includes you 
No 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 08:50 
 
PC       221227  413TP  DM JARVIS 
 
CMS 
 
Came across this report on the triage list 
 
Carried out duplicate check and there are no other reports for this incident 
 
As this is a 3rd party report shown as CRI for now 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 11:27 
 
PS       216251  1788EA LA KEPHALAS 
 
CRIMINT KDRT00374356 - crimestoppers report naming the same suspect as shown in the DETS 
 
No OIC shown as yet so unable to send them an email 
 
 
 
 
 
31/08/2021 15:20 
 
PS       226316  389EA  T  STOFFEL 
 
This CRIS and 5413121/21 appear to be duplicates of each other. Please can one be closed and one 
remain as the working CRIS to avoid confusion as there is a lot of social-media and community tension 
relating to this incident and updates on one report would be beneficial. 
 
COPA 01KG/02899/21 refers 
 
 
 
 

Page 293



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Details of Investigation 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 22 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
02/09/2021 19:21 
 
PC       217653  159RY  R  FLEXMAN 
 
 
TP CMS entry - 
 
CRIS 5413121/21 is screened IN and classified and assigned to an OIC so this report can be CRI'd and 
closed. 
 
 
 
 
 
02/09/2021 19:22 
 
PC       217653  159RY  R  FLEXMAN 
 
Screened Out 
 
 
 
 
 
02/09/2021 19:22 
 
PC       217653  159RY  R  FLEXMAN 
 
Crime Related Incident Confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
02/09/2021 19:23 
 
PC       217653  159RY  R  FLEXMAN 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
02/09/2021 19:23 
 
PC       217653  159RY  R  FLEXMAN 
 
Service Flag TI added 

Page 294



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 23 of 31 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
Sent:    PC METCHS1  CHS GENE... CH  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PC 221227 413TP JARVIS DM 
                                                       31/08/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC METCHS1  CHS GENE... CH  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PS 216251 1788EA KEPHALAS LA 
                                                       31/08/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC METCHS1  CHS GENE... CH  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PS 226316 389EA STOFFEL T 
                                                       31/08/2021 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 

P
age 295



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 24 of 31 CRIS Live 

Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days    Next Review Due:    
 
Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 296



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Memo 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 25 of 31 CRIS Live 

CAIT Administration 
 
CRIS Reported Date: 30/08/2021 19:28  
 
Total Subjects:     Judicial Disposal:    Sanctioned Detection:    Not Proceeded With:   
 
Strategy/Discussion Meeting:    Within 24 Hours?    
 
No Further Investigation:     Within 24 Hours?    
 
Initial Protection Conference:      
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
Number of Child Review Conferences:  0 
 
Police Attendance      Police Officers:  0  Representative:  0 
 
SCD5 URN:       Investigation:   
 

Meeting Type NFA? Date of Meeting Time Meeting Updated By Attendees Wt No Date Meeting Updated Time 

        
 

P
age 297



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Action Summary 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 26 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
Actions 

 
Action No Text Sent To 
 
   
 

Results 
 
Action No Result No Text 
 
   

P
age 298



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Decision Summary 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 27 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
Decisions 

 
Decision No Text 
 
  
 

Rationales 
 
Decision No Rationale No Text 
 
   

P
age 299



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
Review Summary 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 28 of 31 CRIS Live 

Review No Text Date Entered 
 
   

P
age 300



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident GLU:KD 
CRAM SUMMARY 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 29 of 31 CRIS Live 

SCD5 URN:    
 
SubjectNo Type VIW/SuspNo Name Age Sex 
      

P
age 301



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 30 of 31 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT Initials: CH  
Wt/Pay No: METCHS1 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: METCHS1 CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT PC              CH 
Date/Time: 30/08/2021 19:37 
Recording Unit: FH 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? F 
Initial entry checked by: PC       FLEXMAN 159RY  217653 
Date/Time: 02/09/2021 19:22 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

02/09/2021 19:23 PC      159RY /217653  R  FLEXMAN 
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PC      159RY /217653  R  FLEXMAN 
Date/Time: 02/09/2021 19:23 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: PC      159RY /217653  R  FLEXMAN 
Date/Time: 02/09/2021 19:23 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: OUT Crime screened "out". No further investigation. 
Reason:  
Text:  
217653 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 02/09/2021 20:47 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 02/09/2021 19:23 
By (Wt.No): 217653 
 

Page 302



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC CJ STOCKMAN 2212EA 215349 

 CR:5413126/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:I Press:N Class:Crime Related Incident 
GLU:KD 

Supervision 

15/08/2022 14:09 Page 31 of 31 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 303



This page is intentionally left blank



Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.

Page 305



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by: 
 

Page 1 of 2 
eStatement no: EA-1004114-2022 

 

MG11 RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

STATEMENT OF WITNESS 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9) 

 
 

URN 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Statement of: Constable Louis Giles 
Age if under 18: Over 18 

Occupation:  Police officer 

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in 
evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it, anything which I know to be false, or do 
not believe to be true. 

 

Signature:  
Date:  22 Mar 2022 

 
On SUNDAY the 20th MARCH 2022 I was on duty in full uniform in a marked police vehicle call sign EA71L. 
 
At approximately 20:16 hours I arrived at the Rising Sun pub on HORNCHURCH HIGHSTREET as we had 
been passed a call from the London ambulance service reporting they had received a call from someone 
saying that a 30 year old male has had his wrist cut by someone with a knife. 
 
I entered the pub and was met with a male who called SAM GITTINS who said that he runs the pub, I asked 
him what had happened this evening and if anyone was hurt and he informed me that there was some kind of 
fight inside the pub in the far corner but he did not see what actually happened or the suspect was. The front of 
the pub patio was wet I asked Gittens why this was and he confirmed he washed some blood away from the 
front of the pub with water as he did not know what had happened. Gittins reported that he did not know who 
the victim was but they approached him with a cut on his arm so Gittins has bandaged this up with a first aid kit. 
Gittins then told police that the victim and his friends left the pub and he does not know who they were. I asked 
him if this would have been captured on CCTV and he initially said that it did not cover that area of the pub.  
 
I then left the pub to see if the victim was still nearby. On the pavement outside I noticed some drops of blood 
which lead to the coral betting shop directly next door. I entered the coral shop and asked staff if some one 
injured had come in recently and they confirmed that around 20 minutes prior a male walked in with around 6 
other males he was holding his arm which was bleeding and said words to the effect of "they got me". This 
group of males were only in the shop for a matter of seconds and walked straight out the back door. I also 
checked the rear of the shop but there was no one around.  
 
I then left the area as no one was making them selves known and no victim had been identified.  
 
Later on that evening I was made aware that a male had presented himself at Queens hospital with an stab 
wound injury to his wrist but he was not willing to talk to police, it was suspected that this was the male involved 
in the fight at the Rising Sun pub and was asked by Sgt CONSTANTINOU to return to the pub to view any 
CCTV they did have to assist with the investigation.  
 
When I returned back at the Rising Sun pub GITTENS came outside and informed me that he could not show 
me the CCTV as it is all dealt with remotely but her had already spoken with the local licencing officer and 
would be requesting the CCTV to be available for police the next day.  
 
I did then obtain Council CCTV, this camera is around 250ft from the rising sun pub and the image is not clear 
but shows a male in grey shorts walking away from the rising sun towards Abbs cross gardens he is followed 

Page 307



 
 
 
Continuation of Statement of: Constable Louis Giles 
 

 

Witness Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 2 of 2 
eStatement no EA-1004114-2022 

 

MG11C RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

by another male in blue jeans and white trainers who appears to pick something up and throw it towards the 
male in shorts and shouting at him. The male in shorts continues to walk away and out of view. The male in 
blue jeans walks back to the pub and talks to a group of around 5 males standing outside the pub one of this 
males appears to be the victim as he then walks from the pub into coral and can be seen with a bandaged arm 
I have downloaded this footage from the council and exhibit this as LJG/01. 
 

Page 308



 

 
Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by: 
 

Page 1 of 5 
eStatement no: EA-1012863-2022 

 

MG11 RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

STATEMENT OF WITNESS 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9) 

 
 

URN 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Statement of: Constable Christopher Stockman 
Age if under 18: Over 18 

Occupation:  Police officer 

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in 
evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it, anything which I know to be false, or do 
not believe to be true. 

 

Signature:  
Date:  17 Aug 2022 

 
I am PC Christopher Stockman and I have been a Police Officer with the Metropolitan Police Service for over 
19 years.  I am currently attached to Havering Police Licensing Team, on the East Area Basic Command Unit 
and have been in post for the past 5 and a half months.   
 
This is my statement regarding my involvement with The Rising Sun Public House and the VLT bar in 
Hornchurch town centre. 
 
The Rising Sun 64-68 High Street Hornchurch RM12 4UW is located on the High Street in Hornchurch town 
centre and is one of the largest venues of its kind.  The Rising Sun is a pub which operates on the ground floor 
with the VLT nightclub operating on the 1st floor which is open until 0330 hours on Friday and Saturday.   
 
The licensee is Choice Management Ltd Unit 2 99-101 Kingsland Road London E2 8AG and the premises 
licence number is 1728.  The designated premises supervisor is Emma Thomas.   
 
The premises licence permits the sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment at the 
following times:- 
 
The Rising Sun 
Sale of alcohol & regulated entertainment:- 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Thursday to Sunday - 10:00 to 01:00 
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday - 10:00 to 01:00 
New Year’s Eve - From the normal commencement hour to the normal terminal hour on 1st January 
Late night refreshment:- 
Thursday to Sunday - 23:00 to 01:00 
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day if Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday - 23:00 to 01:00 
New Year’s Eve - 23:00 to 05:00 
 
VLT 
Sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment & late night refreshment:- 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Thursday - 10:00 to 01:00 (01:30 late night refreshment) 
Friday & Saturday - 10:00 to 03:00 (Including late night refreshment) 
Sunday - 12:00 to 01:00 (01:30 late night refreshment) 
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and bank holiday Sundays - 10:00 to 03:00 

Page 309



 
 
 
Continuation of Statement of: Constable Christopher Stockman 
 

 

Witness Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 2 of 5 
eStatement no EA-1012863-2022 

 

MG11C RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

All Licensable activity permitted until 04:00 on the night when the clocks go forward from GMT to BST 
New Year’s Eve - from the normal opening hour to the normal closing hour on 1st January 
 
Over the last 12 months the venues have been connected with a number of serious incidents which will be 
highlighted and detailed in this statement & redacted copies of the CADS and crime reports have been made 
available in PDF format. 
 
PC Williams has completed a statement detailing his involvement in two incidents prior to me starting my role 
but I shall summarise those incidents. 
 
On Saturday 28th August 2021 an allegation of GBH was made whereby a victim was pushed to the ground by 
door staff after being refused entry into the venue for allegedly being intoxicated and threatening.  
 
Whilst the victim was helpless on the ground he was kicked in the head by a member of security staff (CAD 
5210/30AUG21, CAD 6884/30AUG21, CAD 1555/31AUG21, CAD 4844/31AUG21, CRIS 5413126/21 & CRIS 
5413121/21 refers).   
 
The door supervisor was later interviewed and charged with the offence of ABH.  
 
On Saturday 1st January 2022 at 0030 hours Police attended a call to a large fight involving 20 people at the 
venue. A male suffered various facial injuries including a bruise under the eye and stated he was the victim of a 
random unprovoked attack in the venue (CAD 328/01JAN22 & CRIS 5400003/22 refers). 
 
As a result of that incident on Saturday 1st January conversations took place between PC Williams from 
Havering Police licensing and the venue’s licensing consultant where it was agreed the venue would utilise an 
identification scanning system and to have it operating from 1900 hours to the close of business on Thursdays 
through to Sundays and including all bank Holidays. 
 
A request was made to the venue to submit a minor variation by PC Williams (See exhibit ARW/1) and the 
following conditions were added to the venue’s premises license around the 9th January 2022. 
 
Those conditions being:- 
1) The premises shall adopt a club ID scan or a suitable equivalent, which shall be utilised as part of the 
conditions of entry after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday through to 
Sunday and including all bank holidays. This will cover The Rising Sun PH and The VLT. 
2) All patrons attending the venue must produce identification, which must be scanned into the ID scanning 
recognition machine; this should be photographic Driving Licence, proof of age card with the PASS logo or a 
current Passport. 
3) All patrons being scanned into the venue must have a clear head and shoulders photo taken on the device. 
4) All staff shall be suitably trained in the use of the ID Scanner. The training shall be written into a programme 
ongoing and under constant review and must be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called 
upon. 
5) In the event of a technical failure of the ID scanning equipment, the DPS shall immediately inform the 
authorities and will admit customers via a manual check of ID. Technical failures must be rectified within 7 
days. 
6) Entry will be refused for any anti-social behaviour towards staff or other customers either within the Premises 
or the vicinity. This includes queue jumping and offensive language. 
7) The venue must operate a 100% search policy. Guests must also undergo a property search including bags. 
This is a condition of entry. Any person who refuses a search will not be admitted to the venue and the details 
logged. 
8) Admission will be refused to any person deemed to be intoxicated or under the influence of illegal or legal 
high substances. 
 

Page 310



 
 
 
Continuation of Statement of: Constable Christopher Stockman 
 

 

Witness Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 3 of 5 
eStatement no EA-1012863-2022 

 

MG11C RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

On Sunday 20th March 2022 the Rising Sun were showing the Premier League football match between West 
Ham United & Tottenham Hotspur when a fight took place in the venue which resulted in a victim being stabbed 
in the arm who later presented himself at Queens’s Hospital in Romford (CRIS 5404821/22 refers).  
 
The alleged stabbing was recorded on the venue’s CCTV which was sent to Police 
(https://share.uk.evidence.com/share/2Ngd35Cs refers) 
 
The victim arrived at the venue which was not busy at around 1730 hours and was with friends having a drink. 
 
The alleged suspects arrived in the venue about an hour later and it was clear they knew the victim and his 
friends as they were all talking and sitting with one another.  All appeared to be fine but they then began to 
argue and a physical altercation took place as the suspect and victim appeared to be walking outside.  It was 
over in approximately 30 seconds. The victim did not state how he had been cut and no weapons were seen by 
staff or witnesses. Staff then provided first aid to the victim as he was bleeding and he left with friends prior to 
Police arrival. 
 
Police attended a call to The Rising Sun due to a disturbance and a knife potentially seen (CAD 
6025/20MAR22 refers).  The manager advised Police that a fight took place in the corner of the venue and that 
CCTV would be available and may show the incident. 
 
PC Giles who attended CAD 6025/20MAR22 has provided a statement which is attached.   
 
Prior to Police arriving on scene staff from the venue washed blood away that was on the floor rather than 
taking steps to prevent loss of evidence and to preserve for possible forensic evidence until Police arrived.  
This was recorded on the venue’s CCTV which was sent to Police 
(https://share.uk.evidence.com/share/P8lNwJAl refers).   
 
The venue also didn’t call Police or the London Ambulance Service at the time of the incident. 
 
The victim presented himself at Queens Hospital (CAD6259/20MAR22 refers) around 2015 hours but didn’t 
cooperate with Police who arrived as per protocol after the Hospital called Police.  The victim refused to engage 
with officers and would not explain what took place or how he received his injuries. An x-ray was completed 
which showed no broken bones or serious damage but it was later found the wound was a 2cm cut on one side 
the arm and a 1cm cut on the other side. 
 
After the incident the venue contacted myself and PC Williams and made us aware of the incident, downloaded 
CCTV, willing to provide statements and staff provided first aid for the alleged victim. They showed the incident 
log and made CCTV available for collection first thing in the morning. 
 
However, as per the venues current license (Annex 2 condition 32) a minimum of two (2) SIA licensed door 
supervisors shall be on duty at the premises when West Ham football matches are being shown at the 
premises from at least an hour before kick-off time until at least an hour after the match finishes.  The venue 
had no door staff present. 
 
As a result of having no SIA door staff present no identification scan was in place as per annex 2 condition 46 
which states the premises shall adopt a club identification scan or a suitable equivalent which shall be utilised 
as part of the conditions of entry after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday 
through to Sunday and including all bank holidays and covers both The Rising Sun PH and VLT.  This condition 
was added to the premises license as a result of the incident on the 1st January as stated above. 
 
As a result of the incident a meeting was requested by myself and PC Williams with the licensee and venue 
management. This meeting was arranged and took place on the 13th April 2022 at 1315 hours.   

Page 311



 
 
 
Continuation of Statement of: Constable Christopher Stockman 
 

 

Witness Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 4 of 5 
eStatement no EA-1012863-2022 

 

MG11C RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

In attendance were the licensee Jo Sullivan, staff member Sam Gittins, licensing consultant Graham Hopkins 
and ex DPS at the time Emma Thomas.   
 
Sam appeared prepared for the meeting and had items listed on a piece of paper which he was reading from.  
He admitted there was a lack of door staff and scannet in place that night when there should have been and 
venue management including the licensee agreed they “dropped the ball”.   They also agreed that the blood 
shouldn’t have been washed away prior to Police arrival.  See exhibit ARW/2 for the summary of the 
meeting. 
 
Following the meeting the venue sent an email (Exhibit ARW/3) detailing the following intended action plan:- 
1) For every West Ham Game played inside the venue we will make sure the scanner is put outside & Doormen 
are present an hour before the game starts & an hour after the game finishes. 
2) We will implement a list of names & facial recognition of those that are barred from Havering. 
3) Making sure we have the correct professional door team onsite at all times- dress code & manner is key to 
the business. 
4) Any incident that occurs at the venue which has evidence for the police to see will NOT be tampered with at 
any time until the attending officers have processed the scene. 
5) If police attend the venue for a reported incident we will ask for a CAD number for our own reference. 
6) We will keep in constant contact with the local & surrounding shops to see if they have any other information 
on suspects/witnesses. 
7) 999 MUST be called form the venue (not an individual) for any incidents at all times. 
8) The DPS will be present Wednesday-Sunday every week without fail as these are the busier periods but will 
always be contactable by phone anytime day or night. 
9) We will enforce the “NO VAPING” signs to be placed inside & outside the building. 
10) We will look into rebranding the business name ASAP. 
 
Further to the action plan it was agreed that myself and PC Williams would work with the venue looking at their 
conditions with a view to making them more manageable going forward due to the amount of conditions they 
had in place. 
 
Whilst the conditions were being looked into another serious incident occurred on Saturday 28th May 2022 
whereby at around 0100 hours a fight broke out in the smoking terrace on the 1st floor of the VLT 
nightclub between two groups (CAD 401/28MAY22 refers). 
 
The altercation spread to the area at the top of the stairs leading down to the entrance.  During the incident a 
male who was involved in the incident fell down approximately 15 steps of the venue.  First aid was given by 
security staff and the male was taken to hospital where it was found that he had suffered a fractured skull and 
eye socket and later found to have bleeding on the brain (CRIS 5409227/22 refers). 
 
The incident is still being investigated by detectives. 
 
The venue worked with Police and provided statements, details of all the door staff and CCTV footage. 
 
Details of those present in the venue were requested to enquire who was in the club at the time of the incident 
to assist the investigation and to possibly obtain details and identify any potential witnesses and/or suspects.  
An ID scanning report was requested from the venue and was sent to PC Williams who forwarded it on to me 
on the 1st June.  The email contained two PDF attachments of Friday night’s scan & Saturday night’s scan.  I 
will exhibit these reports as CJS/1 & CJS/2.  Fridays scan showed just one person scanned in compared to 
Saturday which showed 97 persons scanned in. 
 
At first the venue stated the reason for the Friday night report only containing 1 scan was due to the system not 
syncing the names and a possible issue with a loose wire that wasn’t plugged in. The manager advised PC 
Williams that he wasn’t made aware of this. 

Page 312



 
 
 
Continuation of Statement of: Constable Christopher Stockman 
 

 

Witness Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 5 of 5 
eStatement no EA-1012863-2022 

 

MG11C RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

PC Williams advised the venue to urgently contact the company the machine was hired from to enquire 
whether customer information was first on the system and second whether it could be retrieved. 
 
On Thursday 2nd June myself and PC Williams visited the venue and spoke with manager Sam Gittins and 
employee Harrison.  Harrison was asked directly about the lack of persons scanned on Friday night and he 
replied by saying "He just didn't scan anyone".  When asked why "he stated that he just wasn't with it”.  The 
venue were advised this was a breach of the license and would be dealt with as such. 
 
Annex 2 condition 46 which was added to the license around the 9th January 2022 states the premises shall 
adopt a club identification scan or a suitable equivalent which shall be utilised as part of the conditions of entry 
after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday through to Sunday and including all 
bank holidays and covers both The Rising Sun PH and VLT. 
 
SIA door supervisors were present at the time but Scannet wasn’t used. 
 
The venue have cooperated and worked with police previously to try and prevent further incidents including 
change of DPS, change of license holder, producing action plans and at the start of 2022 submitting the above 
minor variation and transfer of DPS upon the request of Police. 
 
Whist it’s acknowledged the venue have worked with the Police, the venue have still had two serious  
incidents in a matter of months. 
 
Despite various measures put in place such as DPS transfers, Scannet system, an exhaustive list of extra 
conditions and extra door staff, serious incidents still occur and we are concerned that sooner or later we will 
have an incident that results in another serious injury or even worse a fatality.   
 
Reluctantly police see no alternative but to review the licence and ask the Sub Committee to consider a 
revocation of the licence. 
 

Page 313



This page is intentionally left blank



 MG 11 (T) 

 
 
 
Signature:  ....................................................  Signature witnessed by:  ..................................................................  
 
2006/07(1): MG 11(T) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

 

 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1 

 

Statement of Pc Williams 2164EA ....................................  URN: 
 

01 KD  22 

Age if under 18 Over 18 .............  
 

(if over 18 insert ‘over 18’)   Occupation: 
 
 

Police officer ................................  
 

This statement  (consisting of:  ..... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make 
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it which 
I know to be false, or do not believe to be true. 

 

Signature: 
 

Date: 07/07/2022 ...........................  

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded  (supply witness details on rear) 

 
I have been a licensing officer on East area for the last 3 and half years and this is my statement regarding 
incidents and actions regarding The Rising Sun Public House in Hornchurch town centre. 
 
The Rising Sun is located in Hornchurch town centre and is one of the largest venues of its kind.  The venue also 
has VLT nightclub on the 1st floor which is open until 0330 hours on Friday and Saturday.   
 
Over the last 12 months the venue have been connected with a number of serious incidents which will be 
highlighted and detailed with in this statement. 
 
Prior to these incidents the venue also had issues during COVID lockdown and the 05th Nov 2020 the venue was 
visited by both the Police licensing team and the Havering Council licensing team, CAD8271/05NOV21 refers. 
Upon entry to the venue it was very apparent that there was no social distancing, mixed households, no masks, 
very loud music and tables of up to ten people. Due to this the council in conjunction with the Police requested 
that the venue be closed on a voluntary basis, which was done. The breaches were recorded on officer’s body 
worn video (which is avaible upon request), https://share.uk.evidence.com/share/VR37NHxb refers. The council , 
as we are aware the local authorities were taking the lead on these matters, did make the request that a £10,000 
fine was issued regarding the breaches but this, for unknown reasons, was not actioned. 
 
On the 30th Aug 2021 Police were contacted by Havering council CCTV stating that a male was potentially 
unconscious outside the Rising Sun Pub High Street Hornchurch. Police arrived at 00.37. And the victim was laying 
in the recovery position being tended to by several members of the public on the footpath directly outside the 
pub. The victim was awake when police arrived but members of the public stated said he had been unconscious 
for 2-3 minutes prior. The victim had a cut upper lip which was bleeding and a large swelling to the back of his 
head. His injuries were consistent with falling after a punch to the face and hitting his head on the footpath, 
CAD1130/30AUG21 and CRIS 5413095/21 refers. When at hospital it was discovered that the victim had a 
significant fracture of the skull and a bleed on the brain. Police licensing were made aware of this incident by the 
DPS from the venue. At the time the incident did appear to have happened in the street. The door staff from the 



Page 315



Page 2 of 8 
 
Continuation of Statement of Adam Williams ........................................................................................................  

 
 

 
 
 
Signature:  ...............................................  Signature witnessed by:  ............................................................ 
 
2003(1) 

RESTRICTED (when completed) 

venue assisted the victim as did MOPS. The venue had CCTV of the incident which was provided to CID the 
following morning. What was apparent was that both the victim and the suspect had been in the venue prior to 
his incident which happened directly outside the front at closing time. Also of note the suspect for this matter has 
been seen in the venue on numerous occasions but the door staff, management and staff stated they did not 
recognise him. 
   
In August 2021 an allegation of GBH was made whereby a victim was pushed to the ground by door staff after 
being refused entry into the venue for allegedly being intoxicated and threatening. Whilst on the ground he was 
then kicked in the head as he lay on helpless on the floor by a door supervisor, CRIS 5413126/21 refers.  The door 
supervisor was later interviewed and charged with the offence of ABH. On the 02/09/2021 a meeting was held at 
the venue with the DPS, license holder, the door company area manager and the venues licensing consultant, the 
following measures were put in place: 
 

 Door staff are to wear high vis tabards and body cam at all times with immediate effect 
 

 There must be a written incident log and door register on site not just the electronic version that can be 
provided to anyone from the responsible authorities upon request 

 
 All serious incidents Police and licensing to be made aware ASAP 

 
 The number of door staff will not be changed without consultation with Police licensing team 

 
 The venues license and conditions will be a part of the staff-training book and all staff will be brought up to 

speed on the conditions. 
 

 The door staff will cover the area outside the venue ,10  either side of  the exit in line with the dispersal 
condition on the license 
 
 
 

 
As stated, in the meeting the door staff involved in the incident were removed and a period of three months was 
given so that the situation could then be revaluated. 
 
On the 1st January 2022 at 0030 hours Police were called by security for the venue to a large fight involving 
around 20 people in outside smoking area of the venue. A male suffered various facial injuries including a bruise 
under the eye and stated he was the victim of a random unprovoked attack in the venue. As a result of the 1st 
January incident conversations were had between Police licensing and the venue’s licensing consultant, DPS and 
license holder where it was agreed the venue should utilise an identification scan system and to have it operating 
from 1900 hours to the close of business on Thursday through to Sunday and including all bank Holidays. This was 

Page 316



Page 3 of 8 
 
Continuation of Statement of Adam Williams ........................................................................................................  

 
 

 
 
 
Signature:  ...............................................  Signature witnessed by:  ............................................................ 
 
2003(1) 

RESTRICTED (when completed) 

sent on the 05/01/2022 to Graham Hopkins, I will exhibit this email as ARW/1 and it will be include in the 
submitted appendix.  
 
Subsequently a request was made to the venue to submit a minor variation by Police licensing and the following 
conditions were added to the venue’s premises license around the 9th January 2022. 
 
Those conditions being:- 
 
1) The premises shall adopt a club ID scan or a suitable equivalent, which shall be utilised as part of the conditions 
of entry after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday through to Sunday and including 
all bank holidays. This will cover The Rising Sun PH and The VLT. 
2) All patrons attending the venue must produce identification, which must be scanned into the ID scanning 
recognition machine; this should be photographic Driving Licence, proof of age card with the PASS logo or a current 
Passport. 
3) All patrons being scanned into the venue must have a clear head and shoulders photo taken on the device. 
4) All staff shall be suitably trained in the use of the ID Scanner. The training shall be written into a programme 
ongoing and under constant review and must be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called 
upon. 
5) In the event of a technical failure of the ID scanning equipment, the DPS shall immediately inform the authorities 
and will admit customers via a manual check of ID. Technical failures must be rectified within 7 days. 
6) Entry will be refused for any anti-social behaviour towards staff or other customers either within the Premises or 
the vicinity. This includes queue jumping and offensive language. 
7) The venue must operate a 100% search policy. Guests must also undergo a property search including bags. This is 
a condition of entry. Any person who refuses a search will not be admitted to the venue and the details logged. 
8) Admission will be refused to any person deemed to be intoxicated or under the influence of illegal or legal high 
substances. 
 
Unfortunately in the last few months there have been two further serious incidents at the venue. 
On Sunday 20th March 2022 the venue were showing the West Ham v Tottenham football match when a fight 
took place in the bar area of the Rising Sun which resulted in a victim being stabbed in the arm. This victim later 
presented himself at Queens’s Hospital (CAD6259/20MAR22 refers).  
 
The victim arrived at the venue which at around 1730 hours, venue was not busy or crowded with only approx. 12 
-15 members of the public present. The victim was with friends having a drink. The alleged suspects arrived in the 
venue approx. an hour after the victim and it became clear and obvious that he knew the victim and his group. 
They were all seen on CCTV to be talking and sitting with one another.  All appeared to be well but then for some 
unknown reason the group have begun to argue and a physical altercation took place.  The incident was over in 
approximately 30 seconds. The victim did not state how he had received his injury and no weapons were seen by 
staff or independent witnesses. Staff along with members of the victims group then provided first aid to the 
victim, he then left with friends prior to Police arrival. 
 

Page 317



Page 4 of 8 
 
Continuation of Statement of Adam Williams ........................................................................................................  

 
 

 
 
 
Signature:  ...............................................  Signature witnessed by:  ............................................................ 
 
2003(1) 

RESTRICTED (when completed) 

A call was made to Police asking for units to attend The Rising Sun due to a disturbance and a knife potentially 
seen (CAD 6025/20MAR22 refers).  The manager of The Rising Sun advised the attending officers that a fight had 
taken place in the corner of the venue and that CCTV would be available and would show the incident. Prior to 
Police arrival a member staff from the venue washed blood away that was on the floor rather than taking steps to 
prevent loss of evidence and to preserve for possible forensic evidence until Police arrived.  What was more 
concerning was the fact that the venue did not call Police or the London Ambulance Service at the time of the 
incident. 
 
The victim presented himself at Queens Hospital around 2015 hours but didn’t cooperate with Police who arrived 
as per protocol after the Hospital called Police.  The victim refused to engage with officers and would not explain 
what took place or how he received his injuries. An x-ray was completed which showed no broken bones or 
serious damage but it was later found that the wound was a 2cm cut on one side the arm and a 1cm cut on the 
other side. 
 
Post incident the venue then contacted the Police licensing team making them aware of the incident,  they had 
downloaded CCTV, were willing to provide statements and staff did provide first aid for the alleged victim. The 
venue also provided a copy of the incident log and made CCTV available for collection first thing in the morning. 
 
However, as per the venues current license (Annex 2 condition 32) a minimum of two (2) SIA licensed door 
supervisors shall be on duty at the premises when West Ham football matches are being shown at the premises 
from at least an hour before kick-off time until at least an hour after the match finishes.  The venue had NO door 
staff present. As a result of having no SIA door staff present no identification scanner was in place as per annex 2 
condition 46 which states the premises shall adopt a club identification scan or a suitable equivalent which shall be 
utilised as part of the conditions of entry after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday 
through to Sunday and including all bank holidays and covers both The Rising Sun PH and VLT.  This condition was 
added to the premises license as a result of the incident on the 1st January as stated above and exhibited in 
exhibit ARW/1. 
 
As a result of the incident and an initial visit by Police a meeting was requested by Police licensing with the 
Licensee and venue management. This meeting took place on the 13th April 2022 at 1315 hours, whereby the 
Licensee Joe Sullivan, staff member Sam Gittins, licensing consultant Graham Hopkins and ex DPS Emma Thomas 
were in attendance.  Gittins admitted there was a lack of door staff and scannet in place that night when there 
should have been and venue management including the licensee agreed and in his words that “they dropped the 
ball”.   They also agreed that the blood shouldn’t have been washed away prior to Police arrival. The meeting was 
recorded and are detailed below, these were also sent to all present on the 13/04/2022. This email has been 
submitted for the appendix and will be exhibited as ARW/2: 
 
 
Rising Sun Meeting 1315 13/04/2022 
 
People Present: 

Page 318



Page 5 of 8 
 
Continuation of Statement of Adam Williams ........................................................................................................  

 
 

 
 
 
Signature:  ...............................................  Signature witnessed by:  ............................................................ 
 
2003(1) 

RESTRICTED (when completed) 

License Holder – Joe Sullivan 
DPS – Emma Thompson 
Staff – Sam Gittens 
Licensing Consultant – Graham Hopkins 
Police – Pc Williams and Pc Stockman 
 
Meeting Started at 1315. 
Meeting was called regarding the incident that occurred on the 20th March 2022 where by a male was stabbed in 
the arm. 
Meeting was started by Pc Stockman with introductions. Pc Stockman explained the incident and asked what the 
venue thought. 
SG – Admitted that was his issue with the lack of the door staff, scan net and fully admitted that he had dropped 
the ball. He explained that the male involved was on his own with a female, then the other group arrive and they 
spend an approx. an hour talking to each other on and off before it became heated. He walked to the pool table 
to see what was happening, the incident occurred very quickly and was over in 27 seconds, they didn’t see any 
weapons or know that the male had been stabbed. When they realised that blood was on the floor outside bar 
staff did clear the blood away but this was down to a lack of experience that will be addressed ASAP. Police 
arrived and didn’t seem interested and walked away, it was explained that he had made Pc Williams aware and 
was sorting the CCTV for Police. 
 
CS – Explained that Police returned due to the male being at hospital, he asked did the venue call Police. 
SG - said no due to how quick the incident happened but that he did make Pc Williams aware. 
CS - Who was covering the DPS role? 
SG - stated that he was present and James was covering the DPS role with written authority as he has a personal 
license. 
JS – Stated that he is not defending the blood being cleaned up but that is because he pushS the staff to clean. 
Going forward all staff are made aware going forward that blood is not be cleaned away. He fully admitted the 
venue dropped the ball and it wouldn’t happen again. 
SG - Stated that he did make the officers aware that blood had been cleaned away. 
JS - Moving forward we need to look at how many door staff are present during West Ham games. Would it be 
able to consider numbers? The venue is getting very busy again and we are happy to work with the Police and do 
anything that is needed to make this work. Emma will now be in a GM manager role and Wayne Clark will be the 
DPS. 
SG – Action Plan 
Guarantee doorman and scanner on all West Ham Games 
Scanner will be out an hour before KO not at 7pm 
Door staff to be more vigilant. 
Anymore incidents that occur nothing is cleared away until told by the authorities. 
We will request the incident reference number. 
Staff to have full crime scene training which will be logged.  
The same relationship will be had with Pc Stockman as with Pc Williams.  

Page 319



Page 6 of 8 
 
Continuation of Statement of Adam Williams ........................................................................................................  

 
 

 
 
 
Signature:  ...............................................  Signature witnessed by:  ............................................................ 
 
2003(1) 

RESTRICTED (when completed) 

DPS will be present at all times. 
Door staff will have BWV, hand wands, full search of patrons upon entry. 
Extra door staff at all big events. 
No re-entry to either venue, part from smoking area. 
All coats to be put in the cloakroom. 
Make sure CCTV is always working, weekly checks to be carried out. Now up to 50 cameras in both venues. All are 
4k HDR. The main camera above the bar has also been changed to and upgraded. 
Full rebrand and name change of the venue. 
New toughened glasses with lids and no removable straws have been implemented in VLT 
 
AW - Pointed out that both sides need to go through the current license to remove conditions that are not 
required. Venue to go through and send us what they think and we will agree or disagree. 
CS - Would the venue be happy to add the mentioned action plan as a minor variation. 
JS – Agreed to the above. He also pointed out that the venue does not actually make money on West Ham games 
and they are considering not showing them. If we could get four functions a week we would not need to have to 
show the football. 
AW – You haven’t had any issues with TENS recently? 
JS - The entire function area has been sound proofed and since then the venue has had no noise complaints. This 
has been confirmed by Mike Richardson from Havering council. 
CS - We have to have confidence that the proposed action plan will be adhered to, what you can do to fill us with 
confidence. 
JS - All staff are now given a handbook, 6 months refresher training, crime scene management training and on any 
given weekend we have at least 5 personal license holders and a DPS. Also Easter Monday we will not be opening. 
CS – Pointed out that everyone in the venue needs to know the license and all the conditions inside out. 
GH - Can we ask for 7 days to return the license? 
AW – That is not an issue. 
AW -  We would like to have met Wayne Clark as he does have a past, which does not come into play due to the 
reoffenders act but we have to take it into consideration so we would like a full background on him , where his 
has worked before, how experienced and so forth. 
JS - Unfortunately Wayne is ill but we will provide a full breakdown by end of business. 
AW - pointed out people vaping in CCTV the night of the incident. 
JS – Signs will be going up ASAP and anyone found doing so will be barred. 
CS - We need the action plan sent to us as a matter of urgency 
JS - This will be done by the end of the day and anything we need to do will be done. 
ET - I have spoken at length to Wayne about how the venue should be run and what is expected. 
Pc Stockman was then taken for a walk around of the venue, CCTV cameras pointed out and shown exactly what 
all parts of the venue are for. 
Meeting concluded - 1430 
 
The venue fully admitted there fallings in the incident and brought these to our attention without being pushed, 
they came prepared with a full action plan and ideas to make sure that these type of incidents do not occur again. 

Page 320



Page 7 of 8 
 
Continuation of Statement of Adam Williams ........................................................................................................  

 
 

 
 
 
Signature:  ...............................................  Signature witnessed by:  ............................................................ 
 
2003(1) 

RESTRICTED (when completed) 

The license holder was more than willing to listen to any suggestions from Police and will be providing the full 
action plan to us by the end of business 13/04/2022. 
 
 
Following the meeting the venue were sent an email detailing the following intended action plan:- 
 
1) For every West Ham Game played inside the venue we will make sure the scanner is put outside & Doormen are 
present an hour before the game starts & an hour after the game finishes. 
2) We will implement a list of names & facial recognition of those that are barred from Havering. 
3) Making sure we have the correct professional door team onsite at all times- dress code & manner is key to the 
business. 
4) Any incident that occurs at the venue which has evidence for the police to see will NOT be tampered with at any 
time until the attending officers have processed the scene. 
5) If police attend the venue for a reported incident we will ask for a CAD number for our own reference. 
6) We will keep in constant contact with the local & surrounding shops to see if they have any other information on 
suspects/witnesses. 
7) 999 MUST be called form the venue (not an individual) for any incidents at all times. 
8) The DPS will be present Wednesday-Sunday every week without fail as these are the busier periods but will 
always be contactable by phone anytime day or night. 
9) We will enforce the “NO VAPING” signs to be placed inside & outside the building. 
10) We will look into rebranding the business name ASAP. 
 
This email has also been submitted for the appendix and will be exhibited as ARW/3.  
 
Further to the action plan it was decided that the conditions for the venue would be looked at by Police licensing 
and the venue to make them more manageable. 
 
Whilst the conditions were being looked into another serious incident occurred on the 28th May 2022. 
 
On Saturday 28th May 2022 around 0100 hours a fight broke out in the smoking terrace on the 1st floor of the 
VLT nightclub between two groups (CAD 401/28MAY22 refers). 
 
The altercation spread to the area at the top of the stairs leading down to the entrance.  During the incident a 
male who was involved fell down approximately 15 steps.  First aid was given by security staff and the male was 
taken to hospital where it was discovered that he had suffered a fractured skull, broken eye socket and later 
found to have a bleed on the brain. 
 
At the time of submitting this statement it is still not clear if the victim was pushed down stairs off camera or if he 
just fell as a result of stumbling whilst attempting to escape the group of males.  This cannot be confirmed as the 
victim still is not in a fit state to talk to Police. 
 

Page 321



Page 8 of 8 
 
Continuation of Statement of Adam Williams ........................................................................................................  

 
 

 
 
 
Signature:  ...............................................  Signature witnessed by:  ............................................................ 
 
2003(1) 

RESTRICTED (when completed) 

The venue worked with Police and provided statements, details of all the door staff and CCTV footage. 
 
Details of those present in the venue were requested to see who was in the club at the time of the incident to 
assist the investigation and to possibly obtain details of potential witnesses and suspects via the Scannet system 
.A report was requested and submitted to Police licensing but worryingly only contained one scanned person for 
the Friday night compared to Saturday which contained 97 person scans. (Still a very low number)   
 
At first the venue stated the reason for the Scannet report only containing 1 scan for the Friday was due to the 
system not syncing the names and a possible issue with a loose wire that wasn’t plugged in. The manager advised 
Police that he wasn’t made aware of this on the night. The venue were told that they needed to urgently contact 
the company the machine was hired from to enquire whether customer information was first on the system and 
second whether it could be retrieved. 
 
On the 2nd June Police Licensing visited the venue and spoke with manager Sam Gittins and employee Harrison.  
Harrison is a member of staff who is paid to take customers money and scan them into the venue. This is his main 
role dueirng the weekends. He was asked directly about the lack of persons scanned using the Scannet system 
and he responded by saying "He just didn't scan anyone".  When asked why "he stated that he just wasn't with it”.  
The venue were advised in no uncertain terms that this was a breach of the license as per annex 2 condition 46 
which states the premises shall adopt a club identification scan or a suitable equivalent which shall be utilised as 
part of the conditions of entry after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday through to 
Sunday and including all bank holidays and covers both The Rising Sun PH and VLT and would be dealt with as such. 
SIA door supervisors were present at the time but Scannet wasn’t used. 
 
The venue have cooperated and worked with police previously to try and prevent further incidents. This has 
included multiple change of DPS, a change of license holder and minor variations. The venue has had a number of 
action plans and at the start of 2022 submitted the minor variation for scannet. It is unfortunate these measure 
have not seen a decline in serious incidents occurring. Whist we acknowledge that the venue have worked with 
Police, they have had a number of notable incidents and two serious incidents in a matter of months. 
 
Despite various measures put in place as detailed above, an exhaustive list of extra conditions and extra door 
staff, serious incidents still occur and Police are concerned that sooner or later we will have an incident that 
results in another serious injury or even worse a fatality. 
 
The venue has failed in its responsibility to uphold the licensing objectives namely, the prevention of crime and 
disorder and public safety. While the venue has worked with Police and have done everything that has been 
asked of them, unfortunately they're still having major issues with crime and disorder and Public safety. 
 

Page 322



 
 
 
 
 

 

RESTRICTED  (when complete) MG11 
Page 9 of 9 

2006/07(1): MG 11(T) 

Witness contact details 

Home address: c/o romford police station ...................................................................................................................................... 

 ................................................................................................................................................................Postcode: RM1 3BJ .............. 

Home telephone number .........................................................Work telephone number  .............................................................. 

Mobile/pager number .........................................................Email address: adam.williams2@met.police.co.uk.............
................................................................ 

Preferred means of contact: ................................................................................................................................................................  

Male / Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: 18/08/1978 .................................................................  

Former name:  ...............................................  Ethnicity Code (16+1): ................................Religion/belief:  ..............................  

Dates of witness non-availability  ................................................................................................................................................................

 ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................  

Witness care  

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.  

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?  

  
c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? 

Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file. 

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childcare, transport, , language 
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?) 

  

  

Witness Consent (for witness completion) 
a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has 

been explained to me 
Yes  No   

  
b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes  No   

  
c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?’ Yes  No   

  
d) I consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: 
 (obtained in accordance with local practice) 

Yes  No  N/A 

  
e) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes  No  N/A 

  
f) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child 

care proceedings, CICA 
Yes  No   

  
g) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer 

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services: 
     

  

Signature of witness:   ................................................................................................Print name:  ................................................................

Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult:  ................................................................Print name:  ................................................................ ................................

Address and telephone number if different from above:  ................................................................................................................................

Statement taken by (print name): Police Constable P228842 Williams ................................Station: ROMFORD ................................................................

Time and place statement taken:  ..........................................................................................................................................................  
 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

 

Page 323



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR PREMISE LICENSE REVIEW - THE RISING SUN PH, RM12 4UW
	Rising Sun and VLT Report
	Front Application
	Premises license review application (form 691) - Rising Sun
	1728 Rising Sun
	ARW1 - Email to Graham Hopkins re incident on the 31-12-2021
	ARW2 - Todays Meeting 13-04-2022
	ARW3 - Action Plan for The Rising Sun 13-04-2022
	CAD 328-01JAN22
	CAD 401-28MAY22
	CAD 1555-31AUG21
	CAD 4844-31AUG21
	CAD 5210-30AUG21
	CAD 6025-20MAR22
	CAD 6259-20MAR22
	CAD 6884-30AUG21
	CJS1 - ID scan report 27th May 2022 - Rising Sun
	CJS2 - ID scan report 28th May 2022 - Rising Sun
	CRIS 5400003-22 - 01-01-2022
	CRIS 5404821-22 - 20-03-2022
	CRIS 5413121-21 - 28-08-2021
	CRIS 5413126-21 - 28-08-2021
	Havering_Application_for_a_minor_variation_to_a_premises_or_club_certificate
	MG11 - PC Giles
	MG11 - PC Stockman
	MG11 - PC Williams




